
)(>»•>(>»

>V - n-osriH _ A'

■  '"M)»diC<^

Town of Surfside

Regular Town Commission Meeting
AGENDA

November 12, 2019
7 p.m.

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2"^ Floor
Surfside, PL 33154

Rule 7.05 Decorum. Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who
becomes boisterous while addressing the commission shall be barred from further
appearance before the commission by the presiding officer, unless permission to
continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the
commission members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in
support or opposition to a speaker or his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or
placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by the presiding officer.
Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly.

Rule 6.05 Agenda. The good and welfare portion of the agenda set for 8:15 p.m. shall be
restricted to discussion on subjects not already specifically scheduled on the agenda for
discussion and debate. In no event shall this portion of the agenda be allotted more than
45 minutes with each speaker to be given no more than three minutes, unless by vote of
a majority of the members of the commission present, it is agreed to extend the time
frames. Likewise, commission members shall be restricted to speaking three minutes
each unless an extension is granted in the same manner as set forth in the prior
sentence.

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting
lobbying activities is required to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to
engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235. "Lobbyist" specifically
includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or
employee of a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the
normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee. The term "lobbyist"
specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a not-for-profit
community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without special
compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears
as a representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association
without compensation for the appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to
express support of or opposition to any item.

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum
capacity of 99 people. Once reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the
meeting from the first floor.

* Denotes agenda items as "must haves" which means there will be significant impacts if
the item is not addressed tonight. If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the
order of the agenda will be changed to allow them to be heard.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

November 12, 2019

1. Opening

A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call of Members

0. Pledge of Allegiance
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks - Mayor Daniel Dietch
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages
F. Community Notes - Mayor Daniel Dietch

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings - None

3. Consent Agenda ('Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) All items on the consent
agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town Commission and
will be approved by one motion. Any Commission member may request that an
item be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately. If the
public wishes to speak on a matter on the consent agenda they must inform the
Town Clerk prior to the start of the meeting. They will be recognized to speak
prior to the approval of the consent agenda.

A. Minutes - Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk

-  September 19, 2019 Joint Town Commission and Planning and Zoning
Meeting Minutes

-  October 10, 2019 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes
-  October 29, 2019 Special Commission Meeting-Quasi-Judicial Hearing

Minutes

*B. Town Manager's Report - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

*C. Town Attorney's Report-Weiss Serota, Town Attorney

D. Committee Reports - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

- September 12, 2019 Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
Minutes

- September 16, 2019 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes
- September 18, 2019 Sustainability and Resiliency Committee Meeting

Minutes

- September 26, 2019 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

November 12, 2019

E. Resolution authorizing Mutual Aid and Joint Declaration Agreements
between the Town of Surfside and the Town of Golden Beach -

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT WITH
THE TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH, A JOINT DECLARATION OF THE
CHIEF OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE

CHIEF OF THE TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH POLICE DEPARTMENT

PURSUANT TO MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT, AND A JOINT
DECLARATION AMENDMENT UNDER TOWN OF SURFSIDE POLICE

DEPARTMENT AND THE TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH POLICE

DEPARTMENT'S MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT; PROVIDING FOR
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

F. Purchase of a Waste Collection Vehicle Through Florida Sheriffs
Association & Florida Association of Counties FY 2020 Pricing -
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF A MACK

TRUCK FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR A

WAIVER OF COMPETITIVE BIDDING; PROVIDING FOR

AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

G. Procurement of Seven Police Vehicles, Four (4) Marked Hybrid Ford

Police SUV Interceptor Vehicles, Two (2) Unmarked Hybrid Ford SUV

Vehicles, and One (1) Ford F-150 Pick -Up Truck - Guillermo Olmedillo,

Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF POLICE
VEHICLES, ACCESSORIES, GRAPHICS, AND RADIO EQUIPMENT;
PROVIDING FOR A WAIVER OF COMPETITIVE BIDDING; PROVIDING
FOR AN EXEMPTION FROM COMPETITIVE BIDDING; DECLARING
CERTAIN POLICE VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS

PROPERTY; AUTHORIZING THE SALE OR DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS
PROPERTY; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

November 12,2019

H. SS"" Street Facility RFP Design and Management - Guillermo Olmedlllo,
Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 128
WITH CALVIN GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR PROFESSIONAL
CONSULTING SERVICES FOR THE 96^" STREET PARK FACILITY RFP
DESIGN, ASSIST AND MANAGEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE WORK AUTHORIZATION; AUTHORIZING
THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN OFFICIALS TO IMPLEMENT THE
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE WORK AUTHORIZATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

I. Parks and Recreation Bus Transportation Services - Guillermo Olmedlllo,
Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH ACADEMY

BUS, LLC FOR COACH BUS TRANSPORTATION SERVICES; FINDING

THAT THE SERVICES ARE EXEMPT FROM COMPETITIVE

PROCUREMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-13(3) OF THE TOWN
CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

J. Resolution to Re-Adopt the Town of Surfside Title VI Program Plan -
Guillermo Olmedlllo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING A TITLE VI PROGRAM PLAN IN
ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE VI, 42 U.S.C. SECTION 2000D, CIVIL
RIGHTS ACT OF 1964, AS REQUIRED FOR THE TOWN TO RECEIVE
FEDERAL PASS-THROUGH FUNDING FROM MIAMI-DADE TRANSIT
AGENCY; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

November 12, 2019

K. Approval of Resolution for an Agreement with the United States Postal
Service for Annual Rent/Lease of Town Parking Spaces Located in the
94"* Street Parking Lot and the SS"" Street Parking Lot - Guillermo
Olmedillo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING LEASE
AMENDMENTS/RENEWALS WITH THE UNITED STATES POSTAL

SERVICE (USPS) FOR PARKING SPACES AT THE 94™ STREET
MUNICIPAL PARKING LOT, AND PARKING SPACES AT THE 95™
STREET MUNICIPAL PARKING LOT; PROVIDING FOR
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

L. Parker Pay Stations Modem Upgrade - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town
Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING A SECOND ADDENDUM TO THE
AGREEMENT WITH HARRINGTON RESOURCES, INC. D/B/A PARKER
SYSTEMS DATED NOVEMBER 9, 2016 FOR MODEM UPGRADES ON
THE TOWN'S PAY STATIONS; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION;
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

M. Purchase of a Ford Truck - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF A VEHICLE

FOR THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR A WAIVER OF

COMPETITIVE BIDDING; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION;

PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN

EFFECTIVE DATE.

N. FY 2020 Budget Amendment Resolution No.2 - Guillermo Olmedillo,
Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 2 FOR

THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR

IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

November 12, 2019

4. Ordinances

(Set for approximately N/A p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at
8:15)

A. Second Reading Ordinances

1. Limitations on Accessory Uses in H40 - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town
Manager

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSiON OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSiDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSiDE

CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-41,

"REGULATED USES", TO ESTABLISH LIMITATIONS ON HOTELS

IN THE H-40 ZONING DISTRICT SOUTH OF 93"° STREET

INCLUDING: A PROHIBITION ON BALLROOMS AND BANQUET

FACILITIES AS HOTEL ACCESSORIES; PROVIDING DISTANCE

SEPARATION STANDARDS BETWEEN HOTELS; PROVIDING

LIMITATIONS ON EVENT AND/OR MEETING ROOM SPACE;

PROHIBITING STRUCTURED PARKING FACILITIES, AND

REQUIRING THAT PARKING STRUCTURES INCORPORATE

HOTEL AND/OR ACCESSORY USES; CREATING EXEMPTIONS

FOR EXISTING AND APPROVED DEVELOPMENTS, AND FOR

HISTORICALLY DESIGNATED PROPERTIES; AND AMENDING

SECTION 90-51 "MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF BUILDINGS AND

FACADE ARTICULATIONS" TO ESTABLISH CONTINUOUS WALL

FRONTAGES FOR HOTELS IN THE H40 ZONING DISTRICT

SOUTH OF 93 STREET; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;

PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR

CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

November 12, 2019

(Set for approximately N/A p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at
8:15)

B. First Reading Ordinances

1. Synthetic Turf for Excess Landscape Areas - Guiilermo Olmedillo,
Town Manager

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-85.2

"DEFINITIONS" TO ESTABLISH A DEFINITION FOR SYNTHETIC

TURF; AMENDING SECTION 90-87 "INSTALLATION OF
LANDSCAPING AND IRRIGATION" TO PERMIT SYNTHETIC TURF

ON ALL PROPERTIES WITHIN THE TOWN SUBJECT TO

REQUIREMENTS, INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE
STANDARDS AND PERMITTING; AND AMENDING SECTION 90-88
"MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPE AREAS" TO PERMIT

SYNTHETIC TURF WITH EXCEPTIONS; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE;
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

2. Setbacks Lots over 50 feet in Width - Guiilermo Olmedillo, Town
Manager

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA

AMENDING SECTION 90-2 "DEFINITIONS" OF CHAPTER 90

"ZONING" OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES

TO PROVIDE A MEASUREMENT FOR LOT FRONTAGE; AMENDING

SECTION 90^5 "SETBACKS" OF CHAPTER 90 "ZONING" OF THE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO PROVIDE

SETBACKS FOR PROPERTIES IN THE H30A AND H30B ZONING

DISTRICTS; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING

PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR

INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE

DATE.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

November 12, 2019

3. Structural Plans Review Fee Change - Guillermo Oimedillo, Town
Manager

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 14-29, "PERMIT
FEES" OF THE TOWN'S CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ADJUST THE

FEES FOR STRUCTURAL PLANS REVIEW; PROVIDING FOR
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

5. Resolutions and Proclamations

(Set for approximately 8:30 p.m.) (Note: Depends upon length of Good
and Welfare)

A. Interlocal Shuttle Bus Report - Guillermo Oimedillo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING A FIRST AMENDMENT TO
THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ("MOU") WITH THE
VILLAGE OF BAL HARBOUR AND THE TOWN OF BAY HARBOR

ISLANDS RELATED TO THE ASSESSMENT OF SHUTTLE BUS

SERVICES BY THE LEHMAN CENTER FOR TRANSPORTATION

RESEARCH AT FLORIDA INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY;
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

B. Resolution Directing the Town Manager to Take any and all
Actions Necessary to Ban the Use of Herbicides Containing
Glyphosate by the Town of Surfside ("Town") and Town
Contractors in the Performance of Landscaping and Maintenance
Work on all Town-Owned Properties and Facilities - Guillermo
Oimedillo, Town Manager and Lillian M. Arango, Town Attorney

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA DIRECTING THE TOWN MANAGER TO
TAKE ANY AND ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO BAN THE USE OF

HERBICIDES CONTAINING GLYPHOSATE BY THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE ("TOWN") AND TOWN CONTRACTORS IN THE
PERFORMANCE OF LANDSCAPING AND MAINTENANCE WORK

ON ALL TOWN-OWNED PROPERTIES AND FACILITIES; FURTHER
DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO TRANSMIT A COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION AS STATED HEREIN; PROVIDING FOR
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

November 12, 2019

C. Resolution Establishing a Policy for the Maintenance and
Retention of Text Messages Sent or Received in Connection with
Town Business Consistent with the Requirements of the Florida
Public Records Law - Guiliermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA ESTABLISHING A POLICY FOR THE

MAINTENANCE AND RETENTION OF TEXT MESSAGES SENT OR

RECEIVED IN CONNECTION WITH TOWN BUSINESS

CONSISTENT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE FLORIDA

PUBLIC RECORDS LAW; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION;

PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN

EFFECTIVE DATE.

6. Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda. Public comment on
agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission.

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent
Agenda - Item 3.

8. Unfinished Business and New Business

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications

A. Rotary Club of Bal Harbour Donation Request - Guiliermo Olmedillo,
Town Manager

B. Approval of 2020 Town Commission Meetings Schedule - Sandra
Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk

C. Downtown Alleys - Guiliermo Olmedillo - Town Manager
D Hamsa-Hamsa Agreement Discussion - Guiliermo Olmedillo - Town

Manager
E. Purchasing Code Revisions - Guiliermo Olmedillo - Town Manager
F. Installation of Traffic Signal Loop Detectors - Guiliermo Olmedillo -

Town Manager
G. Climate Emergency Resolution - Mayor Daniel Dietch
H. Practical Difficulty Variance Ordinance Amendment - Mayor Daniel

Dietch



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

November 12, 2019

10. Adjournment

Respaotfully submitted,

Guillerrrjo OlmedilTo
Town Manager

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS

WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED
SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT

DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863

EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA
STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS
MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR
SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE
PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND

EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK. TOWN OF
SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A
COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.

A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT

www.townofsurfsidefl.aov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH

COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE
CONFERENCE CALL THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154,
WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH
COMMUNICATION.

10



Town of Surfside 
Special Joint Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Meeting 

MINUTES 
September 19, 2019 

 6:00 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Opening

A. Call to Order
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m.

B. Roll Call of Members
Town Clerk Novoa called the roll for the Town Commission with the following
members present:  Mayor Dietch, Commissioner Karukin, Commissioner
Paul, Commissioner Cohen and *Vice Mayor Gielchinsky.

*Vice Mayor Gielchinsky arrived at 6:15 p.m.

Deputy Clerk Herbello called the roll for the Planning & Zoning Board with the 
following members present:  Board Member Glynn, Board Member Roller and 
Vice Chair Frankel.  *Chair Lecour, Board Member Garcia, Board Member 
Kramer and Board Member Gershanovich were absent. 

*Board Member Gershanovich arrived at 6:10 p.m.

Also present were Town Attorney Arango, Town Manager Olmedillo and 
Town Planner Sinatra. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance
Captain Bambis led the pledge of allegiance.

2. Hotels in the H40 District South of 93rd Street – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town
Manager

A. Comprehensive Plan and Zoning District

B. Hotels and Accessory Uses

1. Principal and Accessory Uses

2. Public Comment

The following members of the public spoke on the items:

3A



Rick Superstein spoke regarding the restrictions on historic 
properties as well as parking issues due to the hotels. 
Alex Tachmes, representing Fort Partners 
Matthew Barnes, representing Residence Inn by Marriott 
Eliana Salzhauer 
Jeffrey Platt 
Esther Superstein 
Jennifer Fine, on behalf of 9025 Harding Avenue, LLC 
Kristofer Machado, representing the owners of 9016-9018 Collins 
Avenue 
George Kousoulas 
Sonia Coltrane 
Elizabeth Cimadevilla 

 
3.  Discussion and Direction 

 
The below discussion entails items 2, 2A, 2B, 2B1, 2B2 above. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated the items that will be heard in tonight’s 
meeting. He stated that there are a number of pieces of pending 
legislation that have been heard before the Planning and Zoning 
Board as well as the Town Commission. Those items will not be 
decided tonight and they will be addressed at due time and course. 
He also stated that there are a number of topics presented on the 
agenda where direction was given from the Commission to the 
administration to meet jointly and be informed of the public’s view. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo provided a PowerPoint presentation to 
the members of the Town Commission and the Planning & Zoning 
Board regarding the item. 
 
Commissioner Karukin commented regarding some options for the 
size and scale of hotels and reduction in density proposal, 
continuous maximum wall frontage and boutique hotels. 
 
Commissioner Karukin commented on the term lodging facility 
instead of hotel term. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra explained the parking use and the accessory 
use. 
 
Commissioner Paul commented on the past meeting and reducing 
the size of the hotel, limiting aggregation, boutique hotel district and 
why it is not being presented. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo and Town Planner Sinatra answered 
Commissioner Paul’s question regarding the uses issue and they 
are looking for direction to prepare the proper ordinance. 

Page 2



 
Commissioner Karukin commented to the Planning & Zoning Board 
regarding the hotel use and the improved Eden Project. 
 
Vice Chair Frankel asked Commissioner Karukin what specifics he 
is not in agreement with the Eden Project. 
 
Commissioner Karukin stated his concerns include the number of 
rooms and the impact on the beach traffic will have. 
 
Vice Chair Frankel spoke regarding the limits for meeting spaces 
and banquet spaces. 
 
Commissioner Karukin stated he was fine with the grandfathering, 
not interfering with a previously approved order. He stated that he 
agrees with Planning and Zoning Vice Chair Frankel’s idea about 
limitations on the number of people in meeting spaces   
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky spoke regarding the impact on traffic. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra commented that it is not so much meeting 
spaces as much as they are ballroom spaces. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo stated that it was mainly public assembly 
spaces. 
 
Mayor Dietch spoke regarding accessory uses and the outdated 
language and consider striking some of that outdated language. 
 
Commissioner Karukin commented on the portions of accessory 
use he is in agreement with. 

 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky is inclined to leave accessory uses that are 
viable the way they are. 
 
Commissioner Paul would like to explore the nonconforming issues 
topic and is in support of that.  The Marriott conference room is 
small.  She also stated that beach furniture is not an accessory use 
and should not be thought of as one. She also stated that the 
historic district should have special consideration.  
 
Discussion among the Commission and Planning and Zoning Board 
members on the definition of condominium uses and meeting 
spaces.  They also discussed that there should be a cap on the 
size of those meeting spaces. 
 
Board Member Roller spoke regarding the benefits of larger scale 
development. 

Page 3



 
Board Member Glynn spoke regarding the boutique hotels and 
have a definition of it in the code. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra gave the possible definition of boutique 
hotels but that currently there is no definition in the code. 
 
Discussion took place among the Town Commission and the 
Planning and Zoning Board members of what the impact would be 
on the traffic and what they are trying to get in banning all hotels 
outright and does not seem to be the right move to address. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated it is a way of regulating the size of the 
building. 
 
Commissioner Karukin addressed the density issue and reducing 
the number of units to 79 units per acre. 
 
Mayor Dietch gave a summary of the presentation and the items 
that were discussed. 

 
C. Physical Scale  

 
1. Density 
 
2. Intensity 
 
3. Building Envelope 
 

a) Height 
 
b) Set Backs 
 
c) Light Plains 
 
d) Building Lengths 
 

4. Lot Aggregation 
 
5. Public Comment 
 

The following member(s) of the public spoke on the above items: 
Michael Dranoff 
Alex Tachmes, Fort Partners 
Silvia Coltrane 
Matthew Barnes, Residence Inn by Marriott 
Rick Superstein, Esther-Merrick 

Page 4



Kristofer Machado, 9040 LLC & 90th Street International Investment 
Corp. 
George Kousoulas  
Eliana Salzhauer 

 
 6.  Discussion and Direction 
 

The below discussion entails items 2C, 2C1, 2C2, 2C3, 2C3(a)-
2C3(d) and 2C4 above. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo provided a PowerPoint presentation to 
the members of the Town Commission and the Planning & Zoning 
Board Members. 
 
Commissioner Karukin spoke regarding the property aggregation 
and what the 1989 Comprehensive Plan stated about lot 
aggregation. 
 
Commissioner Paul commented on the Eden Project and the 
aggregation of properties. She stated it is not a good look for the 
Town. 
 
Planning and Zoning Board Vice Chair Frankel spoke about the 
aggregation of lots and avoid building parking garages where it 
removes the walkability for the residents and to have those lots 
developed where they are good for the public. 
 
Planning and Zoning Board member Glynn agreed with Planning 
and Zoning Vice Chair Frankel. He also spoke about the massing 
taking place in the Town and the issues with parking garages. 
 
Planning and Zoning Board member Roller commented on the fear 
that hotels might bring and the pressures placed on the owners of 
properties based on the Code. 
 
Commissioner Paul commented on parking garages and stated the 
code needs to be addressed and spoke regarding the 
Comprehensive Plan and the aggregation of lots.  
 
Commissioner Cohen commented on the work the Town has done 
on allowing responsible development to occur. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that the general consensus is on the lot length 
being 150 feet maximum, not what is allowed North of 93rd Street, 
no stand-alone parking structure in the H40 and no aggregation, 
and potential issue of operation of multiple sites by a single entity. 
 

Page 5



Town Attorney Arango clarified the multiple sites and how to 
regulate them and clarify lots. 
 
Further discussion continued among the Planning and Zoning 
Board members and the Town Commission regarding lots, lot 
usage, parking garages and clarification of the language that would 
be best. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo and Town Planner Sinatra clarified the 
setbacks on multiple lots. 
 
Staff advised the Planning and Zoning Board members and the 
Town Commission that they will work on a no stand-alone garages 
preemption and put an item and have the language regarding how 
not to treat two 150-foot-wide buildings as one development as a 
separate ordinance. 

 
D.  Short-term Rentals  

 
1. Public Comment 
 

The following member(s) of the public spoke on the item: 
Kristofer Machado, 9040 LLC & 90th Street International Investment 
Corp. 
Jeff Platt 
Eliana Salzhauer 
Maggie McMonagle 
George Kousoulas 
Diana Gonzalez 
Silvia Caltrane 

 
2. Discussion and Direction 
 

The below discussion entails item 2D above. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo provided a PowerPoint presentation to the 
members of the Town Commission and the Planning & Zoning Board 
and discussed the code enforcement issues they encounter when they 
visit short-term rental homes and the Airbnb report the Town receives. 

 
After a lengthy discussion among the Town Commission members and 
the Planning and Zoning Board members, the agreement was to not 
make any changes to short-term rentals. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



 
E. Other Items:  Affordable Housing 

 
1. Public Comments 

 
The following member(s) of the public spoke on the item: 
Jeff Platt 
Eliana Salzhauer 
Maggie McMonagle 
George Kousoulas  

 
2. Discussion and Direction 

 
   The below discussion entails item 2E(2) above. 

 
Town Manager Olmedillo provided a PowerPoint presentation to the 
members of the Town Commission and the Planning & Zoning Board 
on affordable housing and what constitutes the price of housing. It is 
very difficult to do it particularly in smaller communities. The County 
has better policies and subsidies for affordable housing and workforce 
housing.  
 
Commissioner Paul stated that the issue is affordable housing. She 
mentioned development projects that were going to be residential but 
then they found that, could not do it and they decided to do hotels. She 
also stated that the problem was that they were doing luxury housing 
and not affordable housing. 

 
3. Summary 

 
Town Manager Olmedillo provided a summary to the members of the Town 
Commission and the Planning & Zoning Board. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that there was consensus on several items and he gave a 
recap. 
 
The Commission agreed by consensus on the following: 

 
1. Capping a maximum of size of meeting space with an access of number of 

rooms. 
2. No ballrooms or spaces that will allow for similar events 
3. Definition of accessory uses 
4. Definition of boutique hotel 
5. Investigate distance or frequency limits as an option to do that with hotel uses  
6. Prohibit separation of multiple sites to count as one 
7. No stand-alone parking structures in H40 
8. 150 feet max 
9. Preserve Zoning in Progress 

Page 7



 
Commissioner Karukin moved with the Mayor’s items to preserve zoning in 
progress, second by Commissioner Paul. All voted in favor 3-0 (Vice Mayor 
Gielchinsky and Commissioner Cohen absent) 

 
Planning and Zoning Board Member Glynn made a motion, second by Planning 
and Zoning Vice Chair Frankel to go with the recommendation of the Town 
Commission. All voted in favor. 

 
4.  Adjournment   

 
There being no further business to discuss before the Planning & Zoning Board 
and the Town Commission, Commissioner Karukin made a motion, seconded by 
Commissioner Paul to adjourn the meeting without objection at 9:37 p.m.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2019. 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 

 
 
 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 8



1. Opening        
A. Call to Order           

Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.  
 

B. Roll Call of Members     
Town Clerk Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  Mayor 
Dietch, Commissioner Karukin, Commissioner Paul, Vice Mayor Gielchinsky, 
and Commissioner Cohen. 

 
C. Pledge of Allegiance  

Chief Yero led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 

Commissioner Paul wished everyone a Happy New Year and read an 
inspirational poem. 
 
Commissioner Karukin stated that as the Tourism Liaison he said that 
Lindsay Fast had resigned and wished her the best of luck. 

 
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 

Commissioner Karukin moved Items 4B2 to be heard first, and linked items 
4A1 and 4B1, 4B2 and 9D to be moved up after the Consent Agenda. 
 
Mayor Dietch added Item 9E – Town Hall Meeting Minutes to the agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to make these changes to the 
agenda. The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Gielchinsky and all 
voted in favor. 

 
F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

 
Mayor Dietch read his community notes which can be found on the Town’s 
website. 

 
G. Presentation of Proclamation to Bay Harbor Islands Council Member 

Isaac Salver – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky 
 Page 9



Mayor Dietch commended Bay Harbor Islands Council Member Isaac Salver 
on all his accomplishments. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky presented the proclamation to Bay Harbor Islands 
Council Member Isaac Salver. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings - None 
 

3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) All items on the consent 
agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town Commission and 
will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may request that an 
item be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately.  If the 
public wishes to speak on a matter on the consent agenda they must inform the 
Town Clerk prior to the start of the meeting. They will be recognized to speak 
prior to the approval of the consent agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to approve the Consent Agenda 
minus pulled item 3E. The motion received a second from Vice Mayor 
Gielchinsky. All voted in favor. 

 
A. Minutes – Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 

 
- August 26, 2019 Joint Town Commission and Planning & Zoning 

Board Workshop Minutes 
- August 26, 2019 Special Town Commission Meeting Minutes 
- September 10, 2019 First Budget Hearing Meeting Minutes 
- September 10, 2019 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes  
- September 24, 2019 Final Budget Hearing Meeting Minutes    

 
Approved on consent. 
 

            *B. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
  

Approved on consent. 
 
            *C. Town Attorney’s Report – Weiss Serota, Town Attorney  

 
Approved on consent. 

 
         D.  Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

- June 20, 2019 Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting 
Minutes 

- July 17, 2019 Sustainability and Resiliency Committee Meeting 
Minutes 

- August 22, 2019 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes 
- August 29, 2019 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 10



Approved on consent. 
 

  E.  Stormwater Master Plan - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager [Linked to 
Item 3F] 

 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 127 
WITH CALVIN GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR ENGINEERING 
SERVICES RELATED TO THE PREPARATION OF A STORMWATER 
MASTER PLAN FOR THE TOWN; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE WORK AUTHORIZATION; AUTHORIZING 
THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN OFFICIALS TO IMPLEMENT THE 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE WORK AUTHORIZATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Paul for purposes of discussion. The 

motion received a second from Vice Mayor Gielchinsky. 
 
 Commissioner Paul requested an explanation of the item. 
 
 Town Manager Olmedillo explained the item to Commissioner Paul. 
 
 The following individual spoke on the item: 
 Eliana Salzhauer 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to approve the Resolution. 

The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Gielchinsky. All voted in 
favor. 

 
 F.   FY 2020 Budget Amendment Resolution No. 1 – Guillermo Olmedillo, 

Town Manager [Linked to Item 3E] 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 1 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Approved on consent. 

 
 G.  Florida Government Week – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RECOGNIZING FLORIDA CITY 
GOVERNMENT WEEK ON OCTOBER 21 TO 27, 2019 AND 
ENCOURAGING ALL CITIZENS TO SUPPORT THE 

Page 11



CELEBRATION AND CORRESPONDING ACTIVITIES; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Approved on consent. 
 
4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately _N/A_ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 
8:15) 
 

A.  Second Reading Ordinances 
 

  1. Ordinance Amending Section 2-235 (“Lobbying”) of the Town Code 
Lobbyist Registration Fee Exemption for Principals of Town 
Business – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING SECTION 2-235 – “LOBBYING” 
TO PROVIDE AN EXEMPTION FROM LOBBYIST REGISTRATION 
FEES FOR PRINCIPALS AND EMPLOYEES OF TOWN 
BUSINESSES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to approve the 
Ordinance. The motion received a second by Commissioner Karukin. 
The motion passed with a 4-1 with Commissioner Paul voting against. 
 

 
2. Amendment of Election Qualifying Dates Due to the March 17, 

2020 Presidential Preference Primary – Town Clerk Sandra Novoa, 
MMC and Town Attorney Lily Arango, Esq. 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 101, “QUALIFYING 
FOR ELECTED OFFICE” OF THE TOWN CHARTER PURSUANT TO 
SECTIONS 100.3605(2) AND 166.021(4), FLORIDA STATUTES, 
WITH LIMITED APPLICABILITY TO ESTABLISH QUALIFYING 
DATES AND SUPPLEMENTAL QUALIFYING DATES FOR THE 
TOWN’S MARCH 17, 2020 GENERAL ELECTION; PROVIDING FOR 
INCORPORATION INTO CHARTER; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING 
FOR NOTIFICATION TO MIAMI-DADE COUNTY ELECTIONS 
DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 
FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Page 12



Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
The following individuals spoke on the item: 
Eliana Salzhauer 
 
Mayor Dietch answered speaker Eliana Salzhauer’s question regarding 
the item. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to approve the 
Ordinance. The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin. 
All voted in favor. 
 

3.  Prohibiting Hotels in H40 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
[Linked to Item 4B2] 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-41, 
“REGULATED USES”, TO CHANGE THE LIST OF PERMITTED, 
CONDITIONAL, AND PROHIBITED USES TO PROHIBIT HOTELS IN 
THE H-40 ZONING DISTRICT SOUTH OF 93RD STREET AND 
ADDRESS HOTEL ACCESSORY USES; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.   

Alex Tachmes, representing the Four Seasons Hotel, spoke on the 
item. 
 
Kristofer Machado, representing 9040 LLC and 90th Street International 
Investment Corporation spoke on the item. 
 
Jennifer Fine, 9025 LLC, spoke on the item. 
 
The following individuals spoke on the item: 
Eliana Salzhauer 
George Kousoulas  
Marianne Meischeid 
 
After a lengthy discussion the following motion was made: 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to deny the Ordinance. 
The motion received a second by Commissioner Karukin. Motion 
passed with a vote of 4-1 with Commissioner Cohen voting against. 
 
A motion was made for reconsideration of Commissioner Paul’s and 
Commissioner Cohen’s vote. The motion was made by Commissioner 
Paul and seconded by Commissioner Cohen. Commissioner Cohen’s 

Page 13



new vote was in favor of the denial of the Ordinance and 
Commissioner Paul’s vote was against the denial of the Ordinance. 
 

 
4. (Set for approximately __N/A__ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 

8:15) 
 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 
 

1.  Limitations on Accessory Uses in H40 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager [Linked to Item 4A3]  

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-41, 
“REGULATED USES”, TO ESTABLISH LIMITATIONS ON HOTEL 
ACCESSORY USES IN THE H-40 ZONING DISTRICT SOUTH OF 
93RD STREET;  PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky for purposes of 
discussion and seconded by Commissioner Karukin. All voted in favor. 

Alex Tachmes, representing the Four Seasons Hotel, spoke on the 
item. 
 
Kristofer Machado, representing 9040 LLC and 90th Street International 
Investment Corporation spoke on the item. 

The following individuals spoke on the item: 
Eliana Salzhauer 
Marianne Meischeid 
George Kousoulas  
Sasha Plutno 
Michael Dranoff 
 
After a lengthy discussion regarding the item and the limitations stated, 
the following motion was made: 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to deny the Ordinance. 
The motion received a second by Commissioner Karukin. All voted in 
favor. 
 

Page 14



2. Limitations on Hotel Uses in H40 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-41, 
“REGULATED USES”, TO ESTABLISH LIMITATIONS ON HOTELS 
IN THE H-40 ZONING DISTRICT SOUTH OF 93RD STREET 
INCLUDING: A PROHIBITION ON BALLROOMS AND BANQUET 
FACILITIES AS HOTEL ACCESSORIES; PROVIDING DISTANCE 
SEPARATION STANDARDS BETWEEN HOTELS; PROVIDING 
LIMITATIONS ON EVENT AND/OR MEETING ROOM SPACE; 
PROHIBITING STRUCTURED PARKING FACILITIES, AND 
REQUIRING THAT PARKING STRUCTURES INCORPORATE 
HOTEL AND/OR ACCESSORY USES; CREATING EXEMPTIONS 
FOR EXISTING AND APPROVED DEVELOPMENTS, AND FOR 
HISTORICALLY DESIGNATED PROPERTIES; AND AMENDING 
SECTION 90-51 “MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF BUILDINGS AND 
FAÇADE ARTICULATIONS” TO ESTABLISH CONTINUOUS WALL 
FRONTAGES FOR HOTELS IN THE H40 ZONING DISTRICT 
SOUTH OF 93RD STREET; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion for purposes of discussion, and 
seconded by Commissioner Paul. 

Alex Tachmes, representing Four Seasons Hotel, spoke regarding the 
draft language on the exemption and is requesting that the language 
be corrected. He presented the proposed language through the Clerk 
to the Commission. 

Kristofer Machado, representing Four Seasons Hotel, spoke in detail 
on the exemption language and read it into the record. He also 
presented it to the Town Clerk.  

The following individuals spoke on the item: 
Rick Superstein 
Marianne Meirsheid  
George Kousoulas  
Esther Superstein 
 

Page 15



After a lengthy discussion the Commission agreed to address the 
suggestions made during the second reading of this ordinance. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to approve the 
Ordinance on first reading. The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Paul. Motion passed with a 3-2 vote with Commissioner 
Cohen and Vice Mayor Gielchinsky voting against. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to take Good and 
Welfare after Item 4B2. The motion received a second from Vice 
Mayor Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 

 
5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately __8:30__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good 
and Welfare) 
 

A.  Approval of Resolution for Agreement with Lexis Nexis Coplogic 
Solutions Inc., for Traffic Crash Reporting, Traffic Crash Reporting 
Distribution, and Uniform Traffic Citation Module – Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING A SOFTWARE SERVICE 
AGREEMENT WITH LEXISNEXIS COPLOGIC SOLUTIONS, INC. 
FOR ELECTRONIC TICKET SERVICES AND ELECTRONIC POLICE 
RECORD PORTAL SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to approve the 
Resolution. The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Karukin. All voted in favor. 

 
B. Annual Pension Funding Policy - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING MINIMUM ANNUAL 
CONTRIBUTION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
RETIREMENT PLAN; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 

Page 16



A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to approve the 
Resolution. The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Karukin. All voted in favor. 

 
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on 
agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 
Eliana Salzhauer spoke regarding the order of business and moving items out of 
order. She spoke regarding transparency especially with zoning issues and that 
more outreach with the public is needed. She mentioned reevaluating the 
comprehensive plan and preserve the quality of life. She would like the new 
beach to be kept clean. She also spoke regarding the November meeting and 
what will be on the agenda and if the second reading of the H40 item will be on 
the November calendar. 
 
Shmuel Rubashkin spoke in support of Surf N Sides. 
 
Eli Ginsburg, owner of Surf N Sides, spoke regarding his business and the 
challenges faced regarding the flags on the beach and the services he was 
contracted by with the Town. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Cohen to extend Mr. Ginsburg an 
additional 3 minutes to speak. The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Paul. Motion passed on consensus. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Cohen to extend Mr. Ginsburg an 
additional 2 minutes to speak. The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Paul. Motion passed on consensus. 
 
George Kousoulas spoke regarding the beach and tourism. 
Nicholas Handelsman spoke regarding sustainability. 
Victoria Saife spoke regarding the public relations consultant.  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Paul to extend Ms. Saife additional time to 
speak. The motion received a second from Mayor Dietch. Motion passed on 
consensus. 
 
Sasha Plutno spoke regarding community emergency response teams. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Paul to extend Mr. Plutno an additional 20 
seconds to speak. The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin. 
Motion passed on consensus. 
 
Marianne Merscheid spoke regarding quality of life for the residents. 
Michele Arambula spoke in support of Surf N Sides. 
Bob Fisher spoke regarding miscellaneous items involving quality of life. 
 

Page 17



7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent 
Agenda. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

A.  Beach and Dune Report - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
 Town Manager Olmedillo gave a verbal report of the item. 
 
 Direction was given by the Commission for staff to take the report and 

create a Dune Management Plan. 
 
 A motion was made by Mayor Dietch directing staff to create a Dune 

Management Plan. The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Karukin. All voted in favor. 

 
B.  Rotary Club Donation – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
 A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to defer the item to the 

November 12, 2019 Commission meeting. The motion received a second 
by Commissioner Karukin. Passed on consensus. 

 
C.  Paced Development – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
 Town Manager Olmedillo gave a verbal update on the item. 
 
 The following individuals spoke on the item: 
 George Kousoulas 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Paul to extend 2 minutes to 

speaker George Kousoulas. The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Karukin. Passed on consensus. 

 
 Discussion among the Commission and staff took place regarding the 

verbal update given and the options offered. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to move forward with 
Option 1 and bring the item back before the Commission in 60 days. The 
motion received a second by Commissioner Paul. Passed on consensus. 

 
D.  Zoning in Progress – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager [Linked to 

Item 4B2] 
 

Town Manager Olmedillo introduced the item. 
 

Page 18



The following individuals spoke on the item: 
Kristofer Machado, representing Four Seasons Hotel 
Eliana Salzhauer 
Esther Superstein 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to approve the item. 
The motion received a second by Commissioner Paul. The motion 
passed with a 3-2 vote with Commissioner Cohen and Vice Mayor 
Gielchinsky voting against. 

 
E.  Town Hall Meeting – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
 Mayor Dietch gave an update on the minutes of his Town Hall Meeting 

and referred to a section of those minutes in Paragraph 2, Tourism 
Revenue in Surfside, the second sentence references a helpful guide, 
which is not yet completed.  He requested the Commission approve 
sharing this summary minus that sentence. He also stated the information 
will be made available to the public.  

 
 Commissioner Karukin suggested stating “under construction or in 

development” that way the public knows that it is forthcoming instead of 
deleting the section.  

 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to move forward with 

approval of the Mayor’s Town Hall Meeting minutes and not remove the 
section in paragraph 2 but instead make mention that it is under 
construction or in development. The motion received a second from Vice 
Mayor Gielchinsky. Passed on consensus. 

 
 Commissioner Cohen requested to discuss the issue regarding the 

concessionaire and his requests for signs at tonight’s meeting. 
  

Mayor Dietch advised Commissioner Cohen to place it on a future 
agenda as a discussion item and to supply the appropriate backup 
documents. He stated that this will give the Commission the courtesy to 
review the information in order to ask the appropriate questions at the 
time. 

 
Commissioner Cohen stated that he would then place it on a future 
agenda as a discussion item. 

 
      10. Adjournment   
 

There being no further business to discuss before the Commission, 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  The meeting 
adjourned without objection at 10:49 pm. 

 
 

Page 19



 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2019. 
 
 
        ________________________ 
        Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Attest: 
 
 

 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 20



1. Opening        
A. Call to Order           

Mayor Dietch call the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members     
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello called the roll with the following members present:   
 
Present: Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Gielchinsky, Commissioner 

Karukin, and Commissioner Paul. 
 
Absent:  Commissioner Cohen 
 
Also present were Town Manager Olmedillo, Town Attorney Arango and Town 
Planner Sinatra. 

 
C. Pledge of Allegiance  

Police Captain Bambis led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings  
Please be advised that the following items on the agenda are quasi-judicial in nature.  
If you wish to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker 's 
Card indicating the agenda item number on which you would like to comment. You 
must be sworn before addressing the Town Commission and you may be subject to 
cross-examination. If you refuse to submit to cross-examination, the Town Commission 
will not consider your comments in its final deliberation.  Please also disclose any ex-
parte communicat ions  you may have had with any members of the Town 
Commission.  Town Commission members must also do the same. 

A. 8810 Abbott Avenue – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, [APPROVING/ APPROVING WITH CONDITIONS/ 
DENYING] AN APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY SAMUEL FRONT 
(“APPLICANT”) FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 8810 ABBOTT 

Page 21



AVENUE (“PROPERTY”) FOR A PRACTICAL DIFFICULTY VARIANCE 
FROM SECTION 90-49 OF THE TOWN CODE TO PERMIT AN 
ADDITIONAL 3% LOT COVERAGE OR 43% LOT COVERAGE, WHERE A 
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE OF 40% IS PERMITTED; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello read the title into the record. 
 
Town Attorney Arango read the quasi-judicial statement into the record and 
asked the members of the Town Commission if they had any Ex-Parte 
communications. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky stated that after the owner presented the item, he 
congratulated and commended the architect. 
 
All other Commissioners had no communication to report. 
 
Town Attorney Arango confirmed with Deputy Town Clerk Herbello 
compliance with the advertising and notice requirements. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello confirmed compliance with advertising and 
notice requirements. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in any individual(s) who would be 
speaking or testifying in these proceedings. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra presented the item and gave the staff 
recommendations and conditions for approval that the applicant has to be 
able to comply with. She also stated that the Planning & Zoning Board 
recommended approval with the required landscaping requirements per 
Chapter 90 of Code of Ordinances. 
 
Edwardo Herrera, representing the owners of the property, stated that they 
need is an additional 3% to be able to enclose the garage and gave a 
summary of the project. 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the floor to public comment. 
 
There being no speakers, Mayor Dietch closed the floor to public comment. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Paul to approve the Resolution with 
staff recommendations and conditions. The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Karukin. All voted in favor.  
 
 

Page 22



B. 9264 Bay Drive – Variance – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, [APPROVING/ APPROVING WITH CONDITIONS/ 
DENYING] AN APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY DAVID KRIEGER AND 
BELLA TENDLER KRIEGER (“APPLICANT”) FOR THE PROPERY 
LOCATED AT 9264 BAY DRIVE (“PROPERTY”) FOR A VARIANCE 
FROM SECTION 90-45 OF THE TOWN CODE TO PROVIDE A FIRST-
FLOOR SIDE SETBACK OF 8 FEET, WHERE 20 FEET ARE REQUIRED 
AND AN UPPER STORY SETBACK OF 13 FEET, WHERE 25 FEET ARE 
REQUIRED; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello read the title into the record. 
 
Town Attorney Arango read the quasi-judicial statement into the record and 
asked the members of the Town Commission if they had any Ex-Parte 
communications. 
 
Commissioner Paul received an email in support of the item. 
 
Commissioner Karukin received an email in support of the item. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky stated that as the Planning and Zoning Commission 
Liaison, he addressed the architect of the property, spoke with the applicant, 
Dr. Krieger and his wife as well as neighbors regarding their position on the 
project. 
 
Mayor Dietch also spoke with neighbors regarding this project. 
 
Town Attorney Arango confirmed with Deputy Town Clerk Herbello 
compliance with the advertising and notice requirements. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello confirmed compliance with advertising and 
notice requirements. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in any individual(s) who would be 
speaking or testifying in these proceedings. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra presented the item and gave the staff 
recommendations and conditions for approval of said variance. 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the floor to public comment. 
 
 

Page 23



Daniel Saragon, architect representing the applicant, summarized the project 
and explained the hardship being experienced which is the reason for the 
variance request.  He stated that they met with the neighbors and made the 
modifications requested by the neighbors. 
 
The following individuals spoke regarding the item. 
Reuven Herssein spoke in support of the item. 
 
Dr. David Krieger, applicant gave an update on the survey and stated that 
they made the changes pursuant to the neighbors’ requests and approval. 
 
Bella Krieger, applicant, asked the Commission for approval of their project. 
 
Mayor Dietch closed the floor to public comment. 
 
Commissioner Karukin stated that he has not seen what the new code will 
state and asked staff for clarification of the setbacks. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra clarified the recommendations and setbacks. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo stated that moving the house could be made part 
of the conditions of approval. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked the applicant’s architect for clarification on the changes 
made. 
 
Daniel Saragon, architect, stated the new changes were made pursuant to 
the neighbor’s request. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra explained the free boarding and pitched roofs. She 
also stated that she tried to present it two months ago and the Planning & 
Zoning Board rejected the flat roof idea. 
 
Commissioner Karukin asked what was the lot coverage for the proposed 
property and the pervious area. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra stated that the lot coverage is 34% maximum and the 
applicant currently has it at 40%. She stated that the pervious is exceeded, it 
is at 40% instead of 35%. 
 
Commissioner Karukin asked regarding size and scale and applying FAR to 
residential, which he encourages to be done. He also asked if there are 
homes of that same size in the neighborhood. 
 
 

Page 24



Town Planner Sinatra stated that FAR would not help because the house is 
large as well as the lot. She stated they are less than the 40% for the first 
floor and explained what the Town counts towards that calculation which 
some other cities would not count. She gave an example of a terrace which 
is counted towards lot coverage in the Town which other municipalities do 
not count. They are under the required percentage for the second floor as 
well as for the first floor. 
 
Commissioner Karukin stated that his concern is the size and scale in 
comparison to the neighborhood and do they have homes of that size on Bay 
Drive. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra stated that yes you do have some of those size homes 
on Bay Drive. She stated that this home is not maxed out.  She stated that 
the Planning & Zoning Board wanted more flexibility and have understanding 
that these lots are on the water. 
 
David Saragon, architect, showed the Commission the plan on how the 
house would look. 
 
Commissioner Paul commented on the flaw in the Code and is glad that it is 
being fixed. She asked Town Planner Sinatra if we can approve this as to 
what would naturally fit the code. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra answered Commissioner Paul’s question and stated 
that the applicant meets the formula for the first floor but does not meet the 
formula for the second floor. She explained that they are proposing a 13-foot 
side setback for the second floor. They went forward with the feedback they 
received from the Planning & Zoning Board. They have subsequently worked 
with the Planning & Zoning Board’s request of a 13-foot side setback from 
the property line. The suggestion was a 7 ½ foot average setback measured 
from the second floor, which will reduce the massing feel. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra explained the reasoning for this item coming before 
them tonight for approval and it is due to the meeting dates with the Planning 
& Zoning Board.  She stated that the Planning & Zoning Board will be 
combining their meetings and this item will not be able to be heard until the 
Planning & Zoning Board meeting of December 12, 2019 and then it would 
come before the Town Commission for approval sometime in January 2020. 
 
Commissioner Karukin stated he was looking at the aerial, is the applicant’s 
house smaller than the one to the north. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra stated the footprint is smaller. 
 

Page 25



Dr. David Krieger, applicant, stated the footprint is smaller even though it is a 
2-story house and gave the size of the houses next door. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky commented on the intention of what was going to be 
done and that they have accomplished that and thanked the applicant. He 
advised he would support the item. 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing for one speaker. 
 
Peter Hickey stated he was concerned about the scale and massing of the 
project and believes the applicant has gone over and beyond and is in 
support of their project. He stated that he feels the code should be revisited. 
 
Mayor Dietch closed the public hearing. 
 
Mayor Dietch addressed the applicants and apologized for the challenges 
they faced with the ordinance and how it affects other property owners in the 
Town.  He spoke regarding building the homes higher to try and avoid 
flooding.  He asked the owner if they have flexibility in terms of the average 
setback on the second floor on the North or South side of the property. 
 
Dr. David Krieger, applicant, answered Mayor Dietch’s question stating that 
their side setback on the 2nd floor will be 13 feet. He would have to redesign 
the house. He stated that the only way to create a larger setback would be to 
build a larger house both on the first and second floor. They would have to 
redesign the house. 
 
Ellen Tendler Krieger, applicant, spoke regarding several meetings they 
attended. She stated that they have redesigned their house more than once 
and they have been at this for over 1 ½ years. 
 
After a lengthy discussion between the Commission and the applicant the 
following motion was made. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to approve the item with staff 
recommendations and stated conditions. The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Karukin   All voted in favor. 
 
 

 

C. Young Israel - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, [APPROVING/ APPROVING WITH CONDITIONS/ 

Page 26



DENYING] AN APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY YOUNG ISRAEL OF BAL 
HARBOUR, INC. (“APPLICANT”) FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 
9580 ABBOTT AVENUE (“PROPERTY”) FOR A VARIANCE FROM 
SECTION 90-45 OF THE TOWN CODE AND REASONABLE 
ACCOMMODATION PURSUANT TO THE AMERICANS WITH 
DISABILITIES  ACT (ADA) TO PROVIDE FOR A ZERO (0) FOOT 
SETBACK ALONG THE NORTH SIDE OF THE PROPERTY FOR THE 
INSTALLATION OF A HANDICAPPED  ACCESSIBLE RAMP,  WHERE 
ADDITIONAL SETBACK REQUIREMENTS ARE IMPOSED BY 
SETTLEMENT STIPULATION AGREEMENT DATED JANUARY 23, 2012;  
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello read the title into the record. 
 
Town Attorney Arango read the quasi-judicial statement into the record and 
asked the members of the Town Commission if they had any Ex-Parte 
communications. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky met with the applicant’s officer and lobbyist and 
posted a message on a community chat advising of the meeting tonight and 
encouraging participation. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated that she had some communications with some of 
the congregants whom she spoke to over 3 years ago. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that over the years he has had conversations with the 
applicant and congregants. 
 
Town Attorney Arango confirmed with Deputy Town Clerk Herbello to confirm 
compliance with the advertising and notice requirements. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello confirmed compliance with advertising and 
notice requirements. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in any individual(s) that would be 
speaking or testifying in these proceedings. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra presented the item and gave staff recommendations 
and conditions. 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing. 
 
The following individuals spoke on this item: 
 
Jerry Proctor, Jerry Proctor PA, representing the applicant, Young Israel, 
spoke regarding the settlement agreement and that they are in compliance 

Page 27



and being in compliance. He explained that they are willing to provide those 
accommodations. They could not build the electrical lift due to religious 
reasons.  He addressed the plans for the ramp and he showed the plans to 
the Commission. He also stated that he would suggest sufficient landscaping 
due to the loss of the trees and will mitigate for the loss of the trees. He 
stated he would be accommodating any reasonable accommodations by the 
Planning and Zoning Board as well. 
 
Reuven Herssein spoke in support of the item. 
 
Stanley Price, Bilzin Sumberg, representing the applicant, Young Israel. He 
spoke regarding the congregants wanting to be able to access their house of 
worship. He explained the ADA case law and stated that they have filed an 
application on behalf of Young Israel and the congregants.  
 
Mayor Dietch closed the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Paul requested that the words “without the use of electrical 
equipment” be stricken from the first and fourth whereas clause in the 
Resolution. 
 
Commissioner Karukin asked if some of the trees could be donated to the 
earlier applicant and maybe staff could assist. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that ADA is abundantly clear and stated to 
Commissioner Paul that the applicant was the one that chose the 
mechanical lift. He stated that he wished the congregation would have 
contemplated this at the time which would have resulted in them not being 
here tonight. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that dealing with Miami-Dade County regarding trees is 
not easy and asked Town Manager Olmedillo if this would be an acceptable 
option. He also asked the applicant what is their plan if the County allows it. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo answered Mayor Dietch’s question regarding the 
trees.  There is a need to shield 96th Street on the north side because of the 
construction project. He has spoken to the Manager of the neighboring 
Village to have trees on 96th street because the walls are very white and 
reflect light. One thing to explore with FDOT is if that median can be planted 
with substantial trees. He believes that throughout the Town they can find 
places to plant trees, they would need to know the type of tree, caliber of the 
tree and height. 
 
Stanley Price, representing applicant, stated they can contact FDOT and 
they will get the details regarding a landscape plan that they have to approve 
and if they need to remove trees for life safety they will.  

Page 28



 
Mayor Dietch stated that he would like Town Manager Olmedillo to have 
some decision-making authority regarding the removal of the trees. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked what material the ramp is made of. 
 
Jerry Proctor, representing the applicant, stated that primarily it is made out 
of glass and there are 8 columns that will not be pervious but the actual 
walking material of the ramp. He also stated that some elements will be a 
type of gel material that will have the ability for water to accrue. It will not be 
the entire surface but certain materials. He also stated that it will not be a 
solid concrete floor. It will have different materials for seepage. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked where the ramp terminates and where does it tie into. 
 
Mr. Shapiro, Shapiro and Associates, architect for the applicant, stated that it 
goes all the way to the sidewalk and it is a straight line to the sidewalk. He 
showed the Commission the plan. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked if there is a metal box in the vicinity of where the ramp 
terminates. 
 
After a lengthy discussion among the Commission and Mr. Proctor, the 
following motion was made. 
 
A motion as made by Commissioner Paul to approve with conditions stated. 
The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin. All voted in 
favor. 
 

 
      3. Adjournment   

 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to adjourn the meeting without 
objection at 7:42 p.m. The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Karukin.  All voted in favor. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2019. 
 
 

       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 

Page 29



Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 30



1\ FtORIIM „ ff

""Inm ii*

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT

NOVEMBER 12, 2019

COIVIMUNITY PROGRAMS I INITIATIVES I ENHANCEMENTS

I. SEE CLICK FIX REPORT -/\«ac/?men^ "A"

II. SOCIAL MEDIA (NEXTDOOR) REPORT ~ Attachment "B"

Mi. DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION PROCESS (2009 - PRESENT) -
Attachment "C"

IV. DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS STATUS

A. 8995 Collins - After three Design Review Group meetings, a Development
Impact Committee meeting, five deferrals, the application was heard by the Planning and
Zoning Board on October 24, 2019, that recommended approval with conditions.

The applicant has proposed a total of $736,050 in proffers to the Town. These include the

following:

1. Enhancements to the 90*^ Street Beach Access & Promenade by beautifying 90'^
Street from Harding Avenue to the beach including a sidewalk between Collins and

Harding Avenues and landscaping. Also proposed is an enhanced promenade at

the beach entry with decorative paving, a planted coral stone gateway with
signage, benches and a shower. The amount proffered is $686,050. Staffs review

of the proposal indicates there Is a conflict with the proposed improvements
already proffered by the Surf Club, which results in duplicative improvements and

would need to be coordinated.

2. Two solar powered trashcans. The amount proffered is $30,000.

3. Two diverter dunes at a location to be specified in the future. The amount proffered

is $20,000.

The application will be tentatively scheduled for the December Town Commission

meeting.

3B

Page 31



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page | 2

V. BEACH RENOURISMENT PROJECT STATUS UPDATE - Attachment "D"

Town Administration has been participating in Weekly Project Coordination meetings. As

of October 30, 2019, there have been four meetings: 10/9/2019, 10/16/2019, 10/23/2019

and 10/30/2019.

Attached are the minutes from the meetings held on 9/25/2019, 10/2/2019, 10/9/2019,

10/16/2019 and 10/23/2019.

VI. TOWN DEPARTMENTS

Code Compliance Division

A. Code Violation Cases: As of October 29,2019, the total number of active, open

cases being managed is 225; of these cases, 86 cases are still under investigation and

are working towards compliance; 16 cases are on-hold; 30 are in the Special Master

hearing queue; 0 cases are in post-Special Magistrate action status; 4 cases have

pending liens, 33 code cases have been issued liens and remain unpaid and 56 service

liens that have been issued and remain unpaid. Properties with unpaid liens are sent

reminder letters on a quarterly basis.

B. Collected Civil Penalty Fines: Unresolved code compliance cases accrue fines

until the code violation is resolved. After the violation is abated, then the property owners
are notified to remit the fine amount due. In many cases, the fine amount is either paid,
resolved via a settlement agreement, or referred to the Town's Special Master for a
hearing and ruling on the fine amount due.

The following is a summary by fiscal year of the fine amounts collected:

■  FY 19/20: Through October 29, 2019, 8 cases have paid/settled for a

total collection of $1,700.

FY 18/19

FY 17/18

FY 16/17

FY 15/16

143 cases paid/settled for a total collection of $35,654.

92 cases paid/settled for a total collection of $29,576.

117 cases paid/settled for a total collection of $40,842.

152 cases paid/settled for a total of $137,282.

Finance Department

Monthly Budget to Actual Summary - No Monthly Budget to Actual Summary as
of September 30, 2019 will be provided as the Finance Department is under a fiscal year

end close out process and the external audit has begun. Next month a Monthly Budget
to Actual Summary as of October 31, 2019 will be provided with estimated unaudited FY

2019 fund balances.

Page 32



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page | 3

Planning and Zoning Department

Staff has prepared Code amendments relating to setbacks and hotel limitations,

as well as working with the Planning and Zoning Board on additional regulations for two

story homes.

Police Department

A. Police Department Statistics (October 1 - October 24, 2019)

o Traffic Citations - 271

o Parking Citations - 527

o Arrests - 10

o Dispatch Events -1,510

o  Incident/Crime Reports - 42

o Suspicious Person Checks - 8

B. Police Events

o The 18th Annual Citizens Police Academy classes in November include Firearms

Simulator, Homicide Investigation, NMB Incident Command Center, Use of Force

Presentation and graduation,

o The monthly Bike with the Chief is November 20, 2019 at Town Hall at 5:00 p.m.

o Coffee with the Cops is November 21, 2019, at Starbucks at 10:00 a.m.

C. Evaluation-Observations for New Commercial Loading Zone in the 300 Block

of Street on the south-side - Attachment "E"

The Evaluation-Observations regarding a new Commercial Loading Zone in the 300 Block

of 95 Street on the south-side for the evaluation period of 08-01-2019 to 10-24-2019 has

been completed.

D. Traffic Mitigation Program Status Report

Public safety is the number one priority for the Town of Surfside. Along with public safety,

quality of life is a focus of the Town. One element that impacts both public safety and

quality of life is traffic. Traffic has increased significantly in recent years on Collins

Avenue and Harding Avenue regionally as well as locally in Surfside. These roadways

are major north/south thoroughfares for vehicles to avoid 1-95 and Biscayne Boulevard

traffic congestion. Lane closures at developments in Surfside and neighboring

jurisdictions add to this traffic overcrowding. Drivers have learned they can avoid the

backup on Collins Avenue and Harding Avenue by traveling west into the residential

neighborhoods. There are no sidewalks in the single-family home areas of Surfside and

Page 33



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 4

with many families and children who play, walk and bike on the streets, traffic mitigation

strategies are continuous for the Town Commission and Staff in our goal to keep Surfside

safe and enjoyable. In order to accomplish our goals Staff works in partnership with the

State of Florida Department of Transportation and Miami-Dade County authorities who

have jurisdiction over the roads in Surfside. The following chart illustrates and tracks the

progress of this ongoing effort.

# TIMEFRAME INITIATIVES STATUS UPDATE(S)
Short Term (0-6 months)

1. New Speed
Bumps

Re-Opened
November

2018

New speed bumps have been installed at the
following locations:

•  8900 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9100 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9300 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9500 block of Byron Avenue (second
speed bump)

•

November/December 2018: new speed

bump location in the 9400 block of Abbott

Avenue being evaluated.

The location of the speed bump was

determined and installation scheduled for

February 2019.

During February 2019, new speed bumps

were installed at the following locations:

•  9300 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9400 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9500 block of Carlyle Avenue

New speed bumps implementation is being
evaluated for the 8800 block of Carlyle
Avenue.

In May 2019, a speed bump was installed in
the 8800 block of Carlyle Avenue.

On October 23. 2019 one speed bump

was removed from BB^*^ Street due to its

proximitv to an existing stop sign.

2. Loop Detector
Installation

In progress CGA was authorized to move forward with

the preparation of the bid documents for the
traffic loops at three signalized intersections
along Harding Avenue. CGA will need to
provide updated scope of services and fee in
order to provide traffic counts and traffic

Page 34



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 5

analysis at subject intersections (before and
after traffic analysis) per commission request
at 05-09-17 meeting.
The east Stop Bar at 93 Street & Harding
Avenue will be moved back.

On August 8, 2017, CGA submitted their
additional service agreement for completing
the before and after traffic analysis at the
signalized intersections along Harding
Avenue that new traffic loops are being
installed. At the Commission meeting where
the Post Design Services contract was
approved, the Mayor and Commission asked
if CGA could do a before and after analysis
in order to evaluate the change in traffic
operations at these subject intersections.
The traffic counts are currently scheduled for
the 29th, 30th or 31st of August (second
week of regular school).

Loop detectors have been approved for
Harding Avenue at 88'^, 93^'' and 94*^ Streets.

On November 3, 2017, CGA submitted for

review and approval Work Authorization No.
106 for Surfside Traffic Signal Modification -
Traffic Analysis. The scope of the project
includes Pre - Post Construction Analysis of
four intersections on Harding Avenue at 88'^,

94"^ and 95'^^ Streets. Total cost not to

exceed $14,200.62.

On January 29, 2018, a Traffic Signal
Modification Mandatory Pre-Bid Opening
was held at 10:30 a.m. The Assistant Town

Manager, CGA, Public Works and Police
Department representatives attended. No
bidders attended.

On March 8, 2018, a Traffic Signal
Modification Mandatory Pre-Bid Opening
was held at 2:00 p.m. The Town has received
two bids. The Public Works Department and
CGA are evaluating the bids. Once the bids
are evaluated and ranked. Town staff will

present their recommendation for final bid
selection and award to the Town

Commission.

In a letter dated April 16, 2018, reference
Town of Surfside Traffic Signal Modifications
ITB No. 2018-01 and CGA Project No. 15-
8083, CGA Director of Construction
Engineering, Robert McSweeney, provided

Page 35



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 6

an analysis of the two bids received for the
Surfside Traffic Signal Modification Project
and recommendation for award of Contract.

Under Power Corp. was the apparent low
bidder with a Base Bid of $109,045.23. Upon
review, they found the bid is complete and
appropriate for the proposed work. In
keeping with the Town to award a Contract to
the most responsible and responsive bidder
whose bid is in conformance with the Bidding
Documents and is in the best interest of the

Town, they recommend that the Town of
Surfside award the contract for the

referenced project to Under Power Corp.
At the June 12^^, 2018 Commission Meeting,
the Town Commission voted to approve the
recommendation from CGA awarding the
contract to Under Power Corp. The project is
moving forward pending CGA Notice to
Proceed and required permitting.

CGA has collected traffic counts and

completed intersection analysis at the
Harding Avenue and 88th Street, Harding
Avenue and 93rd Street, Harding Avenue
and 94th Street and Harding Avenue and
95th Street intersections. Next step is to
complete new traffic counts and intersection
analysis once the traffic loops at all four
intersections have been installed. This traffic

analysis will be summarized in a
memorandum.

Public Works Department and CGA held a
pre-con meeting. Contractor applied for
County permit. A Notice to Proceed (NTP)
will be given when contractor has permit. 30
to 45 days for completion after start.

On 8-8-2018, the awarded contractor, Under
Power Corporation, submitted the following
permit applications to Miami Dade County:

Permit No. 2018006371 - Harding Av & 88
St

Permit No. 2018006374- Harding Ave & 93
St

Permit No. 2018006373 - Harding Ave &
94 St

On 8-21-2018, Miami-Dade Traffic
Engineering Division provided comments on
their already approved plans. They had

Page 36



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 7

asked for one of the pedestrian signal
phases to be modified.
On 8-22-2018, Under Power Corporation
picked up 18 revised signed and sealed sets
from CGA.

On 8-23-2018, the revised plans were
submitted to the County for permitting by the
coritractor. It seems that the County has a
12-day turn-around for these permits. Bob
McSweeney has been keeping track of the
County's review time and the contractor has
kept CGA informed every step of this
process.

For Harding Avenue and 95^^ Street, CGA
received an email from David Hayes (Miami-
Dade County) stating that they could not
sign-off on the project because they needed
revised plans to reflect the same pedestrian
phase modifications requested at 88^^^
Street, Street, and 94*'^ Street. Revised
plans for Harding Avenue and 95^^ Street will
be submitted to Miami-Dade County on 8-
27-2018.

Under Power Corp., project manager
Guillermo Vado, left the company on 09-14-
18, and the new project manager is Eddie
Macias e.macias@underpowercorp.com.

GCA contacted FOOT Operations
concerning the Construction Agreement
renewal and loop material revision, and were
referred to the FOOT Permits

Department. GCA have a call/message into
them, and will advise as to any potential
delay once we have more information.

On 11-27-18 a meeting was conducted with
Town Administration, Public Works, Police
Department, and CGA regarding the Loop
Detector Installation. It was determined that

the project can commence on 12-10-2018
and the work hours will be 8:00 AM - 6:00

PM, Monday-Friday. The Police Department
will provide personnel to assist with lane
closures. The contractor, Under Power

Corp., was contacted and advised to provide
a construction schedule, work plan narrative,
and MOTs regarding the program prior to
commencing work.
Loop Detector installation work began the
week of 12-17-2018 and FDOT advised that

Page 37



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 8

the contractor has a 90-day window to
complete the work. Traffic advisories were
emailed to residents and posted on the Town
website regarding the construction work and
anticipated lane closures on Harding
Avenue.

FDOT halted the installation to obtain

additional permits. They were not able to
perform directional drilling at the
intersections. FDOT and the Town have a

scheduled meeting on Thursday 01-31-2019
to discuss the new project timeline.

As of February 2019, due to unforeseen field
conditions encountered by Contractor, loop
detection project construction drawings are
being revised. The revised drawings will be
submitted to FDOT for re-permitting since
the changes require trenching of
roadway. Engineer of Record is currently
working on construction drawings for re-
submittal.

According to the Town Public Works
Department we are awaiting a cost on the
Change Order.

In April 2019, Public Works advised that an
RFP will have to be re-issued as the

contractor has withdrawn from the project.

The Loop Detectors are a discussion item

for the November 2019 Commission

Meeting.

Install a

crosswalk at 90^^

Street & Harding
Avenue (north
side) and 89^'^
Street & Harding
Avenue (north
side)

Open FDOT agreed to reconsider installing a
traffic signal at the location, pending study
(count). The Town installed traffic
delineators designed to allow a left turn only
onto Harding Avenue, preventing vehicles
from traveling westbound across the
intersection.

The 200 block of 90^^ Street has been

converted to one-way traffic eastbound only.
This new traffic pattern has eliminated the
hazard of vehicles traveling west across
Harding Avenue at 90^*^ Street where a curve
hindered line of sight for drivers.

No Turn on Red signage has been installed
at 90*'^ Street & Collins Avenue for vehicles

Page 38



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 9

traveling eastbound in the 200 block of 90^*^
Street.

Crosswalk markings (Thermoplastic)
installation will be performed in February
2019.

Crosswalk markings (Thermoplastic)
installation was delayed until March 2019 to
allow the new pavement to properly cure.

Crosswalk markings (Thermoplastic)
installation was completed at the 89'*^ Street
& Harding Avenue (north side) location in
March 2019. The Crosswalk markings
(Thermoplastic) installation at 90'^ Street &
Harding Avenue (north side) is still pending
with no definitive date set.

Collins Ave and

Harding
Ave.Request for
additional

speed limit
signs &
pavement
markings within
Town of

Surfside.

FOOT OTP

2018-03-0031

Open Per Arthuro Patulot, Traffic Operations D6,
Florida Deptartment of Transportation
(FOOT) 305-470-5303,
arthuro.patulot@dot.state.fl.us:

FOOT Traffic Operations office conducted a
field review along the subject roadway
segment from to 96'^ streets both NB
and SB directions and has decided to install

five (5) additional posted speed limit signs 30
MPH and three (3) sets of pavement
markings 30 MPH for better exposure and
driver's compliance at the following
locations:

Collins Avenue facing Northbound traffic
Two (2) additional 30 MPH speed limit signs
(Right & Left of roadway) and 30 MPH
pavement markings north of 90^^ Street
One (1) additional 30 MPH speed limit sign
(Right of roadway) north of 92"^ Street
Two (2) additional 30 MPH speed limit signs
(Right & Left of roadway) north of 94'*^ Street

Harding Avenue facing Southbound traffic
30 MPH pavement markings for the three
lanes across from existing speed limit sign
south of 96'^ Street

30 MPH pavement markings for the three
lanes across from existing speed limit signs
south of 92"^ Street

Page 39



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 10

The proposed improvements will be
completed by FDOT maintenance when
workload and schedule permit. No
anticipated completion dates were provided.

FDOT was notified by email for an update on
the status and Public Works is awaiting their
response.

Town Public Works advised that FDOT

confirmed that a work order has been

completed and pending a start date for the
work.

Town Public Works Administration

contacted FDOT on 09-23-2019. and

obtained the following update from Arthuro

Patulot (FDOT Traffic Operations D6):

•  FDOT traffic service request (TSR

#87-0033-18) with the FDOT

maintenance office is being

processed and they will be

expediting the implementation of the

proposed improvements for Surfside

on A1A

•  The FDOT contractor is scheduled to

start installing the pavement

markings and signage the first week

of October 2019.

FDOT began installing the pavement

markings and signage the week of

October 2019.

Install a

crosswalk at

92nd Street &

Collins Avenue

(FDOT Project)

Open Based on citizen concerns, the Town

Administration contacted FDOT regarding

the installation of a crosswalk at 92"^^ Street

and Collins Avenue to enhance pedestrian

safety for Town residents and hotel guests

of the Residence Inn by Marriott Hotel.

Town Public Works contacted FDOT for an

update on this project on 09-23-2019. and

was adyised that the project is approyed

under FDOT Project #FM 250629-5-32-01

and is awaiting project funding.

Eyaluate

Sidewalk

Options

Open Town Commission approyed a motion to
continue to eyaluate pedestrian safety
options in Surfside.

Page 40



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 11

Stop Signs in

Surfside

checked for

compliance

with Miami-

Dade County

regulations.

Closed During September 2019. Town Public

Works personnel checked and adiusted
all stop signs in Town to ensure that thev

were upright, and were in compliance with

the 7 foot height per Miami-Dade County

regulations.

Pedestrian

Crosswalk

Safetv at the 93^^

Street and

Collins Avenue

Crosswalk

Closed Based on citizen concerns and traffic crash

data, the Town Manager and the Police
Department initiated the following actions to
enhance pedestrian safety at the crosswalk
located at 93^^^ Street and Collins Avenue

that is used to primarily access the Town's
Community Recreational Center.

In June 2019, the Town Manager met with
Florida State Senator Jason Pizzo, Kevin J.

Thibault (Secretary of Transportation),
Miami-Dade County Commissioner Sally
Heyman, and Jim Wolfe (Secretary of
District 6, Florida DOT) and he presented the
safety issues regarding the pedestrian
crossing at 93'^ Street and Collins Avenue
and sought input and recommendations to
mitigate those concerns.

The Police Department conducted on-going

proactive traffic details in the 9200 block of
Collins Avenue targeting speeding vehicles
and vehicles running the red light.
Additionally, the Police Department
partnered with FDOT representatives to
conduct a pedestrian safety educational
awareness day that included the 93^^ Street
and Collins Avenue intersection and

pedestrian crossing to educate citizens and

provide safety tips.

The Police Department contacted the both
FDOT and Miami-Dade Traffic Department
of Transportation and Public Works Traffic
Signals and Signs Division Administration to
request that the timing of the traffic signal at

93^^ Street and Collins Avenue be increased

to allow additional time for pedestrians to
cross Collins Avenue for eastbound and

westbound travel. This effort was successful

and the County agreed to increase the
pedestrian crossing time by an additional 3

Page 41



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 12

9. 95^^ Street &

Harding Avenue
(westbound), left
Turn lane added.

300 block of 95"^

Street

(eastbound),
right turn lane
added.

Closed

seconds which was implemented on August
27, 2019. The pedestrian walk time now

reflects a minimum of 7 seconds prior to the
16 second countdown timer of the flashing
"DON'T WALK" notification, providing
pedestrians a total of 23 seconds of crossing
time.

On 04-27-2017, the traffic lanes in the 200

block of 95th Street, between Collins
Avenue and Harding Avenue were modified
to improve the traffic flow. New lane
pavement markers delineate the new
vehicular traffic flow for westbound traffic on

95th Street approaching Harding Avenue.
The pavement markings allow vehicles to
travel in two lanes west of the alleyway with
one lane designated for travel westbound
only on 95 Street across Harding Avenue,
and the other lane designated as a left turn
only lane for vehicles turning southbound
onto Harding Avenue. Three parking spaces
on the North East side of 95 Street & Harding
Avenue have been eliminated to allow for a

westbound travel lane.

As of 08-22-2017, the traffic flow in the 300

block of 95th Street, between Abbott Avenue

and Harding Avenue, has been altered. The
new lane pavement markers delineate the
new vehicular traffic flow for eastbound

traffic on 95th Street approaching Harding
Avenue. The pavement markings allow
vehicles to travel in two lanes east of the

alleyway with one lane designated for travel
eastbound only on 95th Street across
Harding Avenue, and the other lane
designated as a right turn only lane for
vehicles turning southbound onto Harding
Avenue. The loading zone at this location
has been eliminated to allow for a right turn
only lane. Please refer to the traffic diagram
below.

Page 42



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 13

10. New Stop Signs
at all

intersections

west of Harding
Avenue

11 New Stop Bar
Reflectors

Closed

Closed

Public Works installed stop signs at the
following locations:

89*^ Street & Byron Avenue (east-
west)
90'^ Street & Abbott Avenue (east-
west)
90^^ Street & Carlyle Avenue (east-
west)
92nd Street & Abbott Avenue (east-

west)

92"^^ Street & Carlyle Avenue (east-
west)

In September 2018, Public Works relocated
the stop sign and stop bar at Carlyle Avenue
and 90'^ Street (for Northbound traffic on
Carlyle Avenue) 15 feet north to allow for an
enhanced traffic sight cone at the
intersection.

New Stop Bar Reflectors Installed

In September 2018, Public Works conducted
an inspection of the Stop Bar Reflectors and
determined which reflectors were non-

operational. The vendor replaced the non-
operational reflectors under warranty.

Public Works ordered 24 new reflectors that

were installed at the following locations:

•  90'^ Street and Froude (all directions)
•  90'^ Street and Byron (all directions)
•  90'^ Street and Abbott Avenue (East

and West directions)
•  Yellow reflectors were installed prior

to the speed bumps in the 9500 block
of Byron Avenue to alert drivers.

Page 43



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 14

12. Revisit Street

Closure

o 94''^ Street /

Abbott

Avenue

13. New Street

Closure

Byron
Avenue

(northboun
d)at 88"^
Street

Closed

Closed

During November 2018 all non-operational
Stop Bar Reflectors were replaced and are
now functional. Additionally, new Stop Bar
reflectors were installed at the following
locations:

•  90'*^ Street and Froude {all directions)
•  90'^ Street and Byron (all directions)
•  90'^ Street and Abbott Avenue (East

and West directions)

Town Commission approved a motion
against revisiting this item.

Requires study, Miami-Dade County and
Miami Beach approval.

On 11-29-17, Town Manager, Chief Allen
and Public Works Director attended a

meeting with Miami-Dade County and City of
Miami Beach administration regarding the
closure of northbound traffic at 88^^ Street

and Byron Avenue.

The above meeting resulted in a plan to add
curbing to the 88"^ Street median extending it
to Abbott Avenue. The result will prohibit
drivers from executing illegal U turns
disrupting the traffic flow and area residents
which has been a continuous problem.

The following traffic modification Project has
been developed to improve the traffic flow at
88'^^ Street and Abbott Avenue.

Public Works completed the installation of
the pictured vehicular traffic pattern at 88'^

Page 44



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 15

14. Install a

centerline curb

on 95'^ Street

between Abbott

and Byron
Avenues

15. Eliminate

Crosswalks on

Collins (north) &
Harding (south)
Avenues

Closed

Closed

streets Abbott Avenue. On March 12, 2018,
a 60-day testing period will begin before final
approval.

The 60-day trial period before final approval
continues. There have been no traffic

accidents reported and no matters of concern
have been brought to the attention of the
Police Department.

At the Special Town Commission Meeting
held May 22, 2018, the Town Commission
approved the below traffic pattern design
(Option A) for 88"^ Street and Abbott Avenue.
A traffic circle at Abbott Avenue on 88'^ Street

will allow traffic to flow east, west and south.

Traffic islands on Abbott Avenue and Byron
Avenue at 88'^ Street will prevent vehicles
from traveling north on those avenues from
88'^ Street.

^ublic Works has begun work on the new
traffic mitigation design on 88"^ Street &
Abbott Avenue. The project is estimated to
be completed by mid-July.

Project completed.

Public Works installed delineators to deter

trucks from traveling west on 95'^ Street.

FOOT stated that eliminating crosswalks
would hinder pedestrian travel and further
study would be required before they can
agree to that recommendation.

Page 45



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 16

16.

17.

18.

19.

Create Vehicular

Circulation Plans

for New

Construction

Projects
Minimize lane

closures

Install traffic light
at 96'^ Street &

Abbott Avenue

Eliminate left

hand turn at 96"^

Street & Byron
Avenue

Send demand

letters to

mapping
companies

o Waze - Free

Community-
based GPS,

Maps & Traffic
Navigation App

On-Street

Parking
Reconfiguration -
200 block of 90'^

Street

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

MOT'S and circulation plans for new
construction projects was a primary topic of
discussion with FDOT and the surrounding
jurisdictions representatives. A plan to
improve the coordination of projects and to
enhance communication by FOOT providing
notice well in advance of all approved MOT'S
to the three jurisdictions was agreed upon.
The early notice system has shown an
improvement.

Town Manager Olmedillo, Chief Allen,
Captain Yero and Randy Stokes, from the
Town and Eric Czerniejewsky from CGA,
spent a few hours with Ramon Sierra, FDOT
District 6. Several simulations were run, and
the result is that the back-up traffic in the
east bound direction made congestion
worse on 96'^ Street. This will not allow the

vehicles turning right from Byron to move,
causing a longer back-up on Byron and
creating additional congestion on Harding
and Collins.

FDOT will not eliminate the left turn at 96

Street & Byron Avenue.

The Town became a Participating Member
of the Connected Citizens Program. This is
the Town's effort to address in real-time

reported accidents and improve navigation
throughout the Town.

On Monday 10-08-18, Public Works advised
that the 200 block of 90'^ Street On-Street
Parking Reconfiguration would begin in
October 2018, with Police/Parking Officers
blocking off the street to complete the
stripping. Stripping Reconfiguration diagram
below.

Page 46



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 17

On Monday 10-29-18, the striping and
reconfiguration was completed.

Intermediate Term (7-18 months)

Design 91®'
Street

Improvements
o Sidewalk,

landscaping
and buried

utilities

Create One-Way
Streets

88'^ 89'^ 90"^
and 91®' Street

between Collins

& Harding
Avenues

Open

Closed

Awaiting the study of walkability by FlU.

A Town meeting was held July 18"^, 2017, to
present a new traffic pattern plan making
89"^ Street one-way only for westbound
vehicular traffic from Collins Avenue to

Hawthorne Avenue and 90"^ Street one-way
only for eastbound vehicular traffic from Bay
Drive to Collins Avenue.

The Town Commission approved to conduct
a test of a new streetscape design on 89"^
and 90"^ Streets, between Harding and
Hawthorne. The test consists of creating a
safe pedestrian path and a green area in
what is currently the paved area of those
streets. Because width of the street will be

narrowed during the test, the streets will be
changed to a one-way system, with 89"^
Street traffic moving from east to west and
90"^ Street traffic moving from west to east.
The streets will be marked with paint to
designate the pedestrian area as well as the
green/parking area. The test is scheduled to
begin in early December and run for a period
of 60 days. At the end of the test period, staff
will present a report to the Town
Commission.

The new streetscape testing was initiated
December 14, 2017. The testing has gone
smoothly with no incidents to report thus far.
A main focus has been directed toward

providing information, answering questions
and educating residents and all who travel
the area on the details and goals of the
project.

At the February 13"^, 2018 Town
Commission Meeting the Town
Administration was granted time extension
of sixty days to the One-Way Street Project
in order to survey the streets for ADA

Page 47



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 18

Road closure of

95'*^ Street and

Abbott Avenue

Closed

compliance in the pedestrian lanes and to
acquire more data on traffic counts.

A One-Way Streets Town Hall Meeting was
held on March 28'^, 2018. Notifications for
the March 28*^ One-Way Streets Town Hall
Meeting have been distributed via the
following channels:

•  Publicly Noticed Meetings and
Agenda Packets (Town Commission
& Planning & Zoning)

•  Letter mailed to residences on

89^^ and 90'^ streets for first meeting
held in July (similar to planning &
zoning notices)

•  Door hangers to residences on 89"^
and 90^^ streets

•  Posted notice at Publix and

Starbucks

•  Multiple e-blasts
• Website notices on the calendar and

town news

•  Included in multiple gazette
newsletters

•  Channel 93

•  Nextdoor postings on the Town's
page

•  Delivery of meeting notices to
residencies on 89'^ and 90*^ streets

for second meeting held in March
•  Surveys on Nextdoor and
SurveyMonkey

Town collected resident feedback through a
number of these channels including emails
and phone calls.

At the April 10'^, 2018 Town Commission
Meeting, the Town Commission approved a
motion to terminate the One-Way Street
Project tested on 89'^ Street and 90^^ Street.

On April 2018, Public Works returned
the traffic pattern on 89''^ Street and 90'^
Street to two-way traffic west of Harding
Avenue.

On November 7, 2017, CGA submitted for
review and approval Work Authorization No.
108 for Traffic Feasibility Study for Abbott
Avenue and 95th Street. The project

Page 48



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 19

includes Traffic Analysis and Modeling of the
road closure at 95th Street and Abbott

Avenue. Total cost will not exceed

$20,149.58.

On January 29, 2018, the Town Manager
held a meeting with CGA Traffic Engineer
Eric Czerniejewski, Asst. Town Manager
Duncan Tavares, Public Works Director

Randy Stokes and Captain Yero to review
and discuss the Feasibility Study results.

This item has been deferred due to the

impact of closing the 95th Street would
generate.

Long Term (19+ months)

1. Gate the area

west of Harding
Avenue and create

a special taxing
district.

Open This item is provided here as a place holder.

# PARKING/TAXIS STATUS UPDATE

1. The Town of Surfside added 18 new

single parking spaces and 2 loading
zones in the streets that are east of

Collins Avenue. These new parking
spaces provide additional parking
options for residents and visitors to
our Town. The additional loading
zones provide a safe location for
trucks and other vehicles to deliver

goods and services to residents.
The total number of single parking
spaces added is now 12.

Additional commerciai loading
zone for the 300 block of 95 Street.

Open The additional parking spaces are located In
the following locations:

•  100 block of 88^^ Street (4 spaces)
effective 06-01-2017

•  100 block of 90'^ Street (4 spaces)
effective upon completion of on
going construction project

•  100 block of 92"^ Street (4 spaces)
effective 06-01-2017

•  100 block of 96'^ Street (6 spaces)
six single pay parking spaces were
removed and the area was

designated a Tow-Away Zone.

The additional loading zones are located at
the following locations:

•  100 block of 89'^ Street - effective 06-

01-2017

•  100 block of 94^^ Street - effective 06-

01-2017

An additional loading zone was added at the
following location effective Monday 04-22-
2019:

Page 49



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 20

•  300 block of 95 Street on the north

west corner encompassing three
parking spaces. The loading zone is
effective between 6:00 AM -

10:00AM only.

In July 2019, an additional loading zone was

decided for the 300 block of 95 Street on the

south side in the Ride Share zone between

the hours of 6AM-10AM. Monday-Friday, to
help alleviate commercial truck congestion
in the Business District in the early morning
hours. The loading zone will be established
in August 2019, after ordering and deploying
the signs. The new loading zone will be
evaluated for a three-month period.

In August 2019, the additional loading zone

became operational in the Ride Share
parking spaces located in the 300 block of
95 Street (south-side) with functional hours
of Monday-Friday, 6AM-10AM. The loading

zone will be evaluated for a three month

period beginning August 1, 2019 and ending
on November 1, 2019.

The loading zone will be evaluated for a
three-month period beginning August 1,
2019 and ending on November 1, 2019.

A memorandum was submitted to the

Town Manager regarding the loading

zone evaluation for the three-month

period beginning August 1. 2019 and

ending on November 1. 2019. The

memorandum is in support of continuing

the loading zone.

Ride Share Pick-up & Drop Off Closed Background: There has been a proliferation
of citizens utilizing Ride Share services such
as Uber and Lyft which has impacted the
efficient flow of traffic in the Town of

Surfside. The operators for these services
have been observed picking up and
dropping off their customers in the Surfside
Business District occupying Town parking
spaces and double parking while picking up
or dropping off customers.

Page 50



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 21

The Surfside Police Department

recommends that a 90 day "Town of Surfside
Ride Share PIck-Up & Drop-Off Trial
Program" be conducted in the 300 block of
95th Street on the south-side of the road way

encompassing three parking spaces closest
to Abbott Avenue. See below picture {Red
Box Area).

Budget Impact: There will be a reduction in
the Town Parking revenue stream due to
three (3) less parking spaces being available
for paid parking. There will be incurred costs

for procuring signage and possible
repainting of the parking spaces.

On 07-20-18 the signs for the Ride Share
location were ordered and the expected

delivery date is in early August 2018. On 07-
26-2018, Captain Bambis and Parking

Manager Joseph met with Mr. Javier

Correoso (Public Affairs Manager) from
Uber ride share regarding the new Pick-up

and Drop-off site proposed for the 300 block
of 95'^ Street in Surfside. Mr. Correoso was

enthusiastic about the trial program that was
discussed with him and he is willing to
participate and utilize the location in the Uber
application for the Pick-up location. He will
be contacted days before going live with the
location so that he could initiate the

information in the Uber application. Mr.

Correoso also provided information for his
counterpart at Lyft ride share so we could
contact them to have the same information

on their Lyft application.

Page 51



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 22

Effective 08-13-2018, the Ride Share Pick-

Up and Drop-Off location in the 300 block of
95'^ Street was completed:

•  All signs installed (2 signs)

•  Curb line was painted yellow

•  Vehicle space lines were painted
yellow

•  LIBER Ride Share Company has
agreed to add the location to their
application

TIME

The Ride Share Pick-up & Drop Off Trial
Program concluded on 11-11-18. A Staff
Memorandum regarding the program was
prepared and submitted by the Police
Department which stated that overall impact
of the Ride Share Pick-Up & Drop-Off
Program has been positive and led to

efficiencies of the traffic flow in and around

the business district of Surfside. The Police

Department recommended that the Ride
Share Pick-Up & Drop-Off Program continue
as a full-time initiative.

The Ride Share Pick-up & Drop-off Program
became a permanent on-going program
effective November 2018.

In July 2019, an additional loading zone will

be added in the 300 block of 95 Street on the

south side in the Ride Share spaces (zone)

between the hours of 6AM-10AM, Monday-

Friday to help alleviate commercial truck
congestion in the Business District in the
early morning hours. The loading zone will

be established in August 2019, after
ordering and deploying the signs and an
evaluation period of three months. Based on

Page 52



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 23

the loading zone hours added to the current
Ride Share spaces an additional Ride Share
space will be established in the 200 block of
95 Street on the south side of the street

adjacent to or near the loading zone at that
location.

In August 2019, an additional loading zone
became operational in the Ride Share
parking spaces located in the 300 block of
95 Street (south-side) with functional hours
of Monday-Friday, 6AM-10AM.

An additional Ride Share parking zone
(single space) is being established in the 200
block of 95 Street (south side) with an
anticipated completion date in September
2019, after the Ride Share signage is
received.

The additional Ride Share parking space in
the 200 block of 95 Street (south side) was
completed and became operational on
Wednesday 09-25-2019. The space was
painted and proper signage installed by
Town Public Works personnel.

3. Parking Rate Increase for Off-Street
Parking (Municipal Parking Lots)

Closed Town of Surfside Resolution No. 18-2517

was adopted by the Town Commission on

07-10-2018 stipulating a parking rate fee
increase from $1.50 per hour to $1.75 per
hour for all Off-Street (Municipal Parking Lot)
spaces.

•  New Parking rate decals were

ordered for the Parking Pay Stations
with an anticipated delivery date of
mid-August 2018.

•  Temporary Parking Fee Decals with

the new rate were placed on the
affected Parking Pay Stations.

•  Effective 07-25-18 at 12:00 pm the

$1.75 Parking rate commenced.
Both the Pay Station System and
Pay-By-Phone System were updated
with the new parking rate for off-
street parking.

•  Notifications of the parking rate
change were hand-delivered to
Surfside businesses on 07-24-2018.

Page 53



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 24

•  Email notification of the parking rate
change was sent out on 07-25-2018.

•  Notification of the parking rate
change was posted on the Town
website on 07-25-2018.

•  On 07-25-2018, the Town website

"Parking" section was reviewed and

the areas requiring the new rate
change were updated by CGA
(Adrian).

New Parking rate decals were received and

they were affixed to the Parking Pay Stations
in the Municipal Parking Lots on 08-22-2018.

At the June 20, 2019, meeting of the
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee
(DVAC), the Committee formalized

recommendations for the Town Commission

to consider regarding changing the Off-

Street Parking Rates. At the July 9, 2019,
Town Commission Meeting the Town
Commission discussed and approved
parking rate changes for all Town Off-Street
Parking (Municipal Parking Lots) as follows:

• Weekends/Holidays:
o 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM

$3.00/hour with a 4-hour limit that

is not renewable

o 5:00 PM - 9:00 AM

$2.00/hour with a 4-hour limit that
is renewable

• Weekdays:
o 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM

$2.00/hour with a 4-hour limit that
is not renewable

o 5:00 PM - 9:00 AM

$2.00/hour with a 4-hour limit that

is renewable

For the August 13, 2019, Town Commission
Meeting the Police Department submitted a
memorandum for Approval to Modify the
Parking Rate and Parking Time Limits for
Off-Street Parking (Municipal Parking Lots)
through Town Resolution.

At the August 13, 2019, Town Commission
meeting the Commission approved the Off-

Page 54



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 25

Street (Municipal Parking Lots)
Modifications to the Parking Rates and
Parking Time Limits as previously described.
Notifications regarding the new rates and
time limits were posted on the Town website
and were sent out on social media. Effective

August 19, 2019, the new Off-Street Parking
Rates and Parking Time Limits commenced.

Variable Parking Rate for On-Street
Parking Spaces in the Business
District (9400 and 9500 blocks of
Harding Avenue)

Closed At the 03-12-19, Town Commission meeting
the Town Commission approved the
following changes to a staff recommendation
to initiate a Variable Parking Rate for On-
Street Parking Spaces in the Business
District (9400 and 9500 blocks of Harding
Avenue). The Variable Parking Rate will be
as follows: Weekdays (Mon-Fri) only
between 10:00 AM - 4:00 PM will be

$4.00/hour with a 2-hour limit (after the
expiration of 2 hours the parking space is not
renewable between the hours of 10:00 AM -

4:00 PM and the vehicle will not be permitted
to park in an On-Street parking space in the
Business District until after 4:00PM).
The Town Commission requested a review
be conducted regarding the effects of the
On-Street Variable-Rate in the Business

District, and the review be submitted two

months after the rate change
implementation date. The resolution will be
voted on at the Town Commission Meeting
on 04-09-19.

The resolution was approved by the Town
Commission and on Monday 04-15-2019,
the Variable Parking Rate was implemented
without issue for the Parking Pay Stations
and Pay-By-Phone Systems. A two-month
evaluation of the program will be submitted
in June 2019.

On June 18, 2019, the Police Department
submitted the two-month evaluation report
for the Business District Variable Parking
Rate change. The report was available to
the Town Commission for review. At the July
9, 2019 Commission Meeting the Business
District Variable Parking Rate change was
approved on a permanent basis.

Taxi Cab Stands added and changed Closed •  The Taxi Cab Stand at 94"^ Street &

Collins Avenue was reduced from (4)
vehicles to (2) vehicles.

Page 55



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 26

•  94^^ Street & Harding Avenue (across
from Publix) will have a (2) vehicle
Taxi Cab Stand. *One metered

parking space has been added.

•  In the 200 block of 92"*^ Street (North
side in front of the Marriott) one
metered parking space was removed

and replaced with a (1) vehicle Taxi
Cab Stand.

•  A (2) vehicle Taxi Cab Stand has
been added to the south side of the

200 block of Collins Avenue.

On 11-15-17, Chief Allen met with the

management of the Azure Condominium
regarding the taxi stand at 94^*^ Street and
Collins Avenue. They had no complaints
regarding the location of the stand and were
not aware of complaints or traffic concerns
from residents of the condo. The taxis

crossing Collins Avenue do not interfere with
the exiting of cars from their building. The
manager was happy that the stand was
reduced from four to two taxis.

One person has voiced opposition with the
location of the taxi stand being across the
street because it is unsightly and wants it
moved.

Chief Allen next met with the valet manager
of the Grand Beach Hotel who said the two

taxi stand is working out well and when a taxi
is needed they signal for one from the stand.
Chief Allen also met with the General

Manager of the hotel regarding the concern
and asked for one space for a taxi on the
hotel property. The GM agreed. The space
is just inside the garage and is now opened
for taxi use.

2018 Parking Permits for the 9400
and 9500 blocks of Byron Avenue

Closed The 2018 Byron Avenue Parking Permits are
only for residents and their guests on the
9400 & 9500 blocks of Byron Avenue. The
application and the registration process

instructions were included in the December

2017 Surfside Gazette. Residents must

provide proof of residency and may obtain
up to 3 permits per household. Only
residents and their guests may park in these
areas with the proper permit all other

Page 56



Town Manager's Report for November 2019 Page I 27

vehicles are subject to being issued a
parking citation.

7. Replacement of No Parking Signs and
additional No Parking Signs 9400
block of Abbott Avenue

Closed Based on Police Department observations
the replacement of No Parking Signs that are
in poor condition, and additional No Parking
Signs will be installed in the 9400 block of

Abbott Avenue. Public Works is working in
conjunction with the Parking Department to

complete this project.

The signs were received and installed the
week of February 25'^ 2019.

Respectfully submitted by:

Guillen no Olmedillo, Town Manager

Page 57



Town of Surfside, FL
Attachment "A'

II

Between Get 01,2019 and Oct 29,2019

12 requests were opened

14 requests were closed

The average time to close was 6.2 days.

REQUEST CATEGORY OPENED

Beach Issue 3

Other 3

Code Compliance (Safety 2

Concern)

Code Compliance (Violation) 2

Parking Issue 1

Surfside Dog Park (P & R) 1

Construction Issues 0

Street lights (PW) 0

96 Street Park (P & R) 0

Barking Dog 0

Beach Patrol 0

Community Center (P & R) 0

Dead Animal 0

Dog Stations (P & R) 0

Drainage/Flooding (PW) 0

Graffiti (in park) (P & R) 0

Graffiti (PW) 0

Hawthorne Tot-Lot (P & R) 0

Police (Safety Concern) 0

Pothole (PW) 0

Solid Waste (Commercial) (PW) 0

Solid Waste (Residential) (PW) 0

Utilities (Water/Sewer) (PW) 0

Veterans Park (P & R) 0

CLOSED

4

3

2

DAYS TO CLOSE

5.4

2.2

5.4

6.8

0.3

2.7

30.9

8.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Oct 01, 2019 to Oct 29, 2019 1 of 1

Page 58



Town of Surfside, FL

Between Jan 01, 2014 and Oct 29. 2019

1089 requests were opened

1073 requests were closed

The average time to close was 26.5 days.

REQUEST CATEGORY OPENED

Other 241

Beach Issue 187

Code Compliance (Violation) 143

Parking Issue 95

Police (Safety Concern) 77

Code Compliance (Safety 88

Concern)

Street lights (PW) 49

Construction Issues 40

Utilities (Water/Sewer) (PW) 34

Drainage/Flooding (PW) 30

Solid Waste (Residential) (PW) 21

Dog Stations (P & R) 15

Barking Dog 12

Surfside Dog Park (P & R) 9

96 Street Park (P & R) 10

Community Center (P & R) 10

Solid Waste (Commercial) (PW) 7

Hawthorne Tot-Lot (P & R) 6

Pothole (PW) 5

Beach Patrol 4

Dead Animal 3

Graffiti (PW) 3

Graffiti (in park) (P & R) 0

Veterans Park (P & R) 0

ClOSED

240

178

142

95

77

88

48

40

33

28

21

15

12

9

10

9

7

6

5

4

3

3

0

0

DAYS TO CLOSE

25.2

22.4

29.3

3.4

8.2

32.5

146.8

15.3

11.5

26.8

26.5

4.7

20.0

1.3

3.2

12.8

7.3

39.2

31.7

3.8

21.0

25.2

0.0

0.0

Jan 01, 2014 to Oct 29, 2019 1 of 1

Page 59



Attachment "B'

fc ̂  ^ i
1\ • ni)RID:( /»

• l/i . . d\\'..'"■Ukm *.0'^

MEMORANDUM

To: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

From: Rachel Pinzur, Public Information Representative

Date: October 28, 2019

Subject: October Social Media (Nextdoor) Report
In October, the Town's Public Information Representative (PIR) continued to monitor and
post content to Nextdoor in an effort to keep Surfside residents on the platform informed
about Town news, special notifications and upcoming events. As part of the Town's
communication strategy, the PIR aims to provide residents with helpful and positive
information. Nextdoor is only one of several communication channels used to reach
residents.

Over the month, Nextdoor posts included reminders, notifications and further information
on events, meetings and initiatives. The month started with posts about the October
Gazette being available and an early reminder about Halloween activities planned in
Town. Other posts included information on a swimming advisory (the PIR followed up
with information several times regarding this matter), information about a phone issue at
Town Hall and the Community Center, and a reminder about the yearly sidewalk cleaning
that was to take place In Downtown Surfside. Furthermore, the PIR also posted about
King Tides, the continuation of the Surfside Farmers Market, and traffic alerts. Residents
also received important updates via the Town website, e-blasts, the Gazette, flyers on
community boards, and Channel 663.

In the month of October, the Town's Public Information Representative published 26 posts
on Nextdoor. There are currently 1,224 verified Surfside residents in the Nextdoor
community (up from September's 1,208).

It is important to reiterate the Nextdoor platform is not a replica of the Town's website and
Gazette and should not be viewed as such. To that end, information presented on
Nextdoor often refers back to the Town's primary communication tools. The Town
encourages residents to find information on the Town's website
(www.townofsurfsidefl.gov) and/or by contacting the Town directly.

Page 60



APPENDIX "A"

Happy Halloween! Surfslde Police Department to Provide Candy to Trick-Or-Treaters

Happy Halloween, Surfsiders!

Calling all ghosts, goblins and zombies... members of the Town of Surfside Police Department
will be handing out candy today throughout the residential neighborhood from 6:00 pm to 8:00
pm. Keep an eye out for them!
The Surfside Police Department would also like to remind all residents to please put safety first
at all times. Refer to their Halloween Safety Tips here:
https://www.townofsurfsidefl.qov/docs/default-source/default-document-librarv/hallowe0n-safetv-

tips-f1 W2).pdf?sfvrsn=c8bf2f94 4

Sign up for the Sunflower Society Arts and Crafts Classes!

Art & CI.rafts
s

Tm (fStfWi Coniua^ CMr
•m Jia WHA n uw

'4

/ I

CMMIte VfreemglotM rmrmrn

Are you feeling artsy? Residents are invited to take part in the Sunflower Society Arts and Crafts

Class from 10:45 am to 12:14 pm every Monday In the Community Center.

This class is created for older adults and is offered by the Surfside Parks and Recreation

Department in partnership with the Sunflower Society and the Miami Beach Adult and Community

Education Center. The purpose of this program is to educate, enhance lives and enable older

adults to share their knowledge and wisdom through art. At the end of the season, there will be

an Art Exhibit displaying all art projects created by the students throughout the year.

Page 61



For registration information and for any questions, please contact art instructor Ms. Winsome Bolt
at 305.305.9141.

To view the original flyer, please refer to: httDs://www.townofsurfsidefl.aov/docs/default-
source/default-document-librarv/sunflower-societv-arts-and-crafts-surfside-

flver.pdf?sfvrsn=7f292e94 2

Surfside Police Department to Provide Candy to Trick-Or-Treaters on Halloween

Excited for Halloween? If you are planning to take out the kids to trick-or-treat, the Town of
Surfside would like to remind you that members of the Surfside Police Department will be handing
out candy throughout the residential neighborhood from 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm on Halloween Day,
Thursday, October 31, 2019.
To view the official notice, please refer to: https://wvwv.townofsurfsidefl.Qov/docs/default-
source/default-document-librarv/halloween-in-surfside-2019—surfside-police-

department.pdf?sfvrsn=1ff22f94 2&utm source=Police+Events+and+Notices&utm medium=ne

wsletter&utm campaiqn=Upcomina+Surfside+Police+Department+Events+

The Surfside Police Department would also like to remind residents to put safety first to ensure a
great holiday for all. Please refer to their Halloween Safety Tips here:
https://www.townofsurfsidefl.qov/docs/default-source/default-document-librarv/halloween-safetv-

tips-nW2kpdf?sfvrsn=c8bf2f94 4

Thanks to the Participants of the Town Hall Tour and Ice Pop Social!

The Town of Surfside would like to thank all residents that participated in today's Town Hall Tour
and Ice Pop Social as part of Florida City Government Week.
The tour provided residents with a behind-the-scenes look of Town Hall, which included meeting
the dedicated staff that serve the community. Afterward, residents and staff-members enjoyed
paletas (popsicles) form local Surfside business, Morelia Gourmet Paletas.
For more information on Florida City Government Week, please visit:
https://www.floridaleaqueofcities.com/resources/florida-citv-qovernment-week

Page 62



Sign up your child for Kids Day Off on Monday, 11/4

InOMr/Ouldoof AcilvlUn

Spgrii • Swimming

ArtsSCrafu * Andmofa!

Hondsy
Wednesday

Friday
Konday

Wednesday

Friday

8:00 AM

September 30
October 9
October 25
November A
November 27

April 10

-6:00 PM

P4iRKS

The Surfside Parks and Recreation Department will continue to host Kids Day Off programs in
the month of November during Miami-Dade County Teacher Planning Days. The next program
will take place this coming Monday, November 4, 2019.
Signing up your child for Kids Day Off is a great way to keep them entertained with hands-on
activities including arts and crafts, sports, swimming and more. Sign up your child today by calling
305.866.3635.

The Parks and Recreation Department will also host the Kids Day Off program on Wednesday,
November 27.

The Surfside Halloween Spooktacular is Tomorrow, 10/25

A friendly (and spooky) reminder that the Surfside Halloween Spooktacular will take place from
6:00 pm to 9:00 pm tomorrow, Friday, October 25 at the 96th Street Park and will feature family-
friendly activities, including the popular haunted maze. The Spooktacular is open to Surfside
residents only.

If you have any questions regarding the event, please contact the Surfside Parks and Recreation
Department at 305.866.3635.
See you tomorrow!
To view the event flyer, please refer to: https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-
document-library/2019-halloween-spooktacular.pdf?sfvrsn=af902994_2

Page 63



Shred-a-Thon and Prescription Drug Take-Back this Saturday, 10/26

m

Shred-A-Thon
& DEA PRESCRIPTION DRUG

TAKEBACK
s»r«r4/««

II.U lltrj >-„l,
I

su«1

MIAMI-OAOC

The Police Departments of the Town of Surfside, Sunny Isles Beach, Bay Harbor Islands and
Aventura are teaming up for a Shred-a-Thon and Prescription Drug Take-back event this
Saturday, October 26, 2019. The event will take place at the Bill Bird Marina {Haulover Park) at
10800 Collins Avenue, from 10:00 am to 2:00 pm
There will be a three (3) box limit for shredding. CDs, DVDs, binders, x-rays and plastic will not
be accepted.
For more information, please call Dina Goldstein of the Surfside Police Department at
305.861.4862 or email dgoldstein@townofsurfsidefi.gov.
To view the original event flyer, please refer to: https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-
source/defauit-document-library/shred-a-thon-drug-takeback-10-26-19.pdf?sfvrsn=21a2594_4

Reminder: Take Part in Town Hall Tour & Ice Pop Social on 10/25 for PL City Government
Week

Florida City Government Week 2019

Friday, October 25,2019

mm mm

OuofeiniMaratlM)

Florida City Government Week will take place from October 21 - October 27, 2019. To celebrate,
the Town of Surfside invites residents to participate In a behind-the-scenes tour of Town Hail, plus
an ice Pop Social from 1:30 pm to 3:30 pm on Friday, October 25, 2019.

The Town Hail Tour is an excellent way for residents to learn about how local government works
and to meet the dedicated staff that serve the community. Participants will meet in the Town Hall
Commission Chambers, located on the second floor of Town Hail (9293 Harding Avenue). After
the tour, residents are invited to meet back at the Commission Chambers to enjoy a refreshing
and delicious paieta (popsicie) from local business Moreiia Gourmet Paletas.

Page 64



Space is limited. To register online for the Town Hall Tour and Ice Pop Social, please visit the
official Eventbrite page: https://wvw.eventbrite.com/e/surfside-behind-the-scenes-town-hall-
tours-ice-pop-social-tickets-77137892513?ref=estw
Residents can also call 305.722.7578 for registration information.
For more details on Florida City Government Week, please visit: Florida League of Cities:
https://www.floridaleagueofcities.com/resources/florida-city-government-week
To view the expanded version of the attached event flyer, please visit:
https://wvwv.townofsurfsldefl,gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/florida-city-
government-week-2019—town-hall-tour-and-ice-pop-social.pdf?sfvrsn=6af12f94_2
Please note this event is open to Surfside residents only.

Surfside PD Events Coming Up: Coffee with the Cops on 10/24 and Bike with the Chief on
10/30

The Surfside Police Department is hosting two community events that are coming up soon -
residents are encouraged to take part! Please note that though these events typically take place
back-to-back on the same week, the schedule has been slightly adjusted for this month.
On Thursday, October 24, 2019, join Surfside police officers for Coffee with the Cops at the local
Starbucks at 9560 Harding Avenue. This is a great opportunity to chat about community safety
matters that are important to you all while enjoying some warm morning brews. View the event
flyer at:
https://wvwv.townofsurfsidefl.aov/news-and-events/events-detail/2019/10/24/events/coffee-with-

the-cops

Then, on Wednesday, October 30, 2019, it is time again for Bike with the Chief. Bring your bicycle
for a leisurely ride around Surfside with Police Chief Julio Yero. This event departs at 5:00 pm
from the Town Hall parking lot. View the event flyer at:
_https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-
Iibrary/2019e42649bd11e362eeac30ff000090a7c7.pdf?sfvrsn=35c52b94_4
Do not forget that Surfside police officers will also be distributing candy to trick-or-treaters
throughout the residential neighborhood on Halloween day, Thursday, October 31, 2019 from
6:00 pm to 8:00 pm. Keep an eye out for them! View the official flyer for that event here:
https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/halloween-in-
surfside-2019—surfside-police-department.pdf?sfvrsn=1ff22f94_2
For questions, please contact Dina Goldstein at 305.861.4862 or email
dgoldstein@townofsurfsidefl.gov.

Traffic Alert: Double Lane Closure on 8700 to 8900 Harding Ave (10/21 - 10/24/2019)

The Town of Surfside would like to inform residents that the Florida Department of Transportation
has authorized a double lane closure from the 8700 to the 8900 blocks of Harding Avenue (SR
A1A South) on the following dates and times:

• Monday, October 21, 2019, from 9:30 pm to 5:00 am

• Tuesday, October 22, 2019, from 9:30 pm to 5:00 am

• Wednesday, October 23, 2019, from 9:30 pm to 5:00 am

Page 65



• Thursday, October 24, 2019, from 9:30 pm to 5:00 am

Florida Power and Light will be completing work in the westernmost lane of Harding Avenue.
Surfside Police Officers will be on site to assist with traffic control. Please plan your commute
routes accordingly and drive safely.
For questions, please call the Surfside Police Department at 305.861.4862.

To view the original notification, please refer to: https://www.townofsurfsidefl,gov/docs/default-
source/default-document-library/surfside-traffic-alert-8700-to-8900-harding-102119-to-
102419. pdf?sfvrsn=c3de2f94_4

Be Prepared for King Tides from 10/25 -10/31

Be Kins Tide Rudy

The Town of Surfside would like to remind residents the next King Tide for the season is expected
to take place this coming Friday, October 25, 2019 to Thursday, October 31, 2019. King Tides
are the highest predicted high tides of the year. These tides typically occur a few times each year
and can often cause flooding in coastal and low-lying areas. Severe flooding may result if King
Tides coincide with poor weather conditions, such as heavy rains, strong winds, or big waves.

Please take the following safety precautions to mitigate the impacts of King Tides:

-Move vehicles to higher ground before King Tides begin.

-Do not walk through flood water. It can be a health hazard and certain dangerous animals or
items may be hiding beneath. If you do walk through any floodwater, wash your hands, clothes
and pets immediately.

-Do not drive through flooded areas, either. It can be dangerous and can damage your vehicle.
Please find an alternative route if you must drive at the moment.

-Follow all posted road closure and detour signs.

-Boaters should be aware that high tides cause lower clearance under bridges - check the tide
before leaving the dock.

-Construct a barrier, such as a floodwall, to stop flood water from entering your home or business.

-Relocate electrical panel boxes, water heaters, furnaces, washers and dryers to elevated
locations.

-Be careful around manhole covers, as they can become dislodged by the high tides.

Learn more about King Tides on the Town website: https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/news-and-
events/news-detail/2019/08/27/be-prepared-for-king-tides-in-coastal-and-low-lying-areas
View a flyer with King Tide dates and safety information:
https://wvwv.townofsurfsidefl.qov/docs/default-source/default-document-librarv/kinQ-tides-2019—

safetv-tips.pdf?sfvrsn=8a322b94 2

Page 66



FL City Government Week: Take Part in Town Hall Tour & Ice Pop Social on 10/25/2019

Friday, Dctobtr 25.2019

tip IMm
•PHI* WteweiD

eelrPik*

Florida City Government Week will take place from October 21 - October 27, 2019. To celebrate,
the Town of Surfside invites residents to participate in a behind-the-scenes tour of Town Hall, plus
an Ice Pop Social from 1:30 pm to 3:30 pm on Friday, October 25, 2019.
The Town Mali Tour is an excellent way for residents to learn about how local government works
and to meet the dedicated staff that serve the community. Participants will meet in the Town Hall
Commission Chambers, iocated on the second floor of Town Hall (9293 Harding Avenue). After
the tour, residents are invited to meet back at the Commission Chambers to enjoy a refreshing
and delicious paleta (popsicie) from local business Morelia Gourmet Paletas.
Space is limited. To register online for the Town Hall Tour and Ice Pop Social, please visit the
official Eventbrite page: https://www.eventbrite.com/e/surfside-behind-the-scenes-town-hall-
tours-ice-pop-sociai-tickets-77137892513?ref=estw
Residents can also call 305.722.7578 for registration information.
For more details on Florida City Government Week, please visit: Florida League of Cities:
https://www.floridaleagueofcities.com/resources/fiorida-city-government-week
To view the expanded version of the attached event flyer, please visit:
https://\AAvw.townofsurfsidefl.aov/docs/default-source/default-document-librarv/florida-citv-

aovernment-week-2019—town-hall-tour-and-ice-POP-social.pdf?sfvrsn=6af12f94 2

Please note this event is open to Surfside residents only.

Sign Up Your Child Today for Kids Day Off on Friday, 10/25

IrUiy
Ocloberf
October 76

Mioey ApnIlO

B;00 AM-6:00 PM

P^RKS

The next Teacher Planning Day for Miami-Dade County Public Schools will take place on Friday,
October 25, 2019. The Surfside Parks and Recreation Department will once again host its Kids
Day Off event on that day, which means your child will be entertained with sports, swimming, arts
& crafts and more.

Sign up your child today by calling 305.866.3635.
The Parks and Recreation Department will also host its Kids Day Off program on November 4
and November 27.

For further information, refer to the attached flyer or visit:

Page 67



https://www.townofsurfsidefl.qov/docs/default-source/default-document-librarv/parks-and-

recreation/events-flvers/kids-davs-off—2019—2020.pdf?sfvrsn=13862994 4

AARP Driving Class and Mobile DMV this Thursday, 10/17

Residents, please be advised of two events taking place in Town this Thursday. October 17, 2019.

The Surfside Parks and Recreation Department is teaming up with AARP to host an AARP Driving
Class from 10:00 am to 5:00 pm in the Community Center. Drivers 55 and older are welcome to
participate in this informative class. Participants, who successfully complete the course, will be
provided a certificate for their auto insurance agency. Please do not forget to bring your drivers
license and your AARP membership card in order to participate. View the flyer here:
https://townofsurfsidefi.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/parks-and-
recreation/fitness-programs/aarp-driving-class-oct-2019.pdf?sfvrsn=ac92594_4

Also, on Thursday, the Surfside Police Department is hosting a Mobile DMV with community
outreach specialists from the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles from 10:00 am
to 2:00 pm in the Town Hall Commission Chambers. The services that will be provided, along
with fees for the services and documentation required, is included in the following flyer:
https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-
llbrary/201993754bbd11 e362eeac30ff000090a7c7.pdf?sfvrsn=60962994_4

Tonight (10/10): Regular Town Commission Meeting

larTown Commission Meeting

The Regular Town Commission Meeting is scheduled for tonight, Thursday, October 10, 2019 in
the Town Hall Commission Chambers, starting at 7:00 pm. Residents are encouraged to attend.
To view the agenda packet, please visit the Town of Surfside's website at:

httDs://www.townofsurfsidefl.qov/docs/default-source/default-document-librarv/town-clerk-

documents/commission-aqendas/2019-commission-aaenda/2019-10-10-reqular-town-

commission-meetinq-aqenda-packet.pdf?sfvrsn=63b42e94 2

If unable to attend, you can still watch the meeting via live-streaming on Channel 663 at:
https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/departments-services/town-clerk/public-records/channel-663

Movie Under the Stars this Saturday, 10/12

P RKS ^

Page 68



The Community Center pool will be the place to be this Saturday, October 12, 2019 during Movie
Under the Stars. Join fellow neighbors for a screening of the classic film Free Willy, starting at
7:30 pm. Don't forget to bring your bathing suits, floaties and towels.

To view the event flyer, please refer to: https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-
document-library/movie-under-the-stars—october-12-2019.pdf?sfvrsn=dbab2994_2

Swimming Advisory Lifted for Public Beach at Surfslde (10/08/2019)
The Florida Department of Health in Miami-Dade County has lifted the Swimming Advisory for the
public beach at Surfside today, Tuesday, October 8, 2019. The lift was issued based on a
satisfactory microbial water quality test result and means that recreational water activities may
resume. The swimming advisory was originally issued on Thursday, October 3, 2019 for the public
beach at Surfside (Collins Avenue and 93rd Street).
Residents are encouraged to periodically check the Florida Healthy Beaches Program website
for sampling results which are conducted frequently by the Florida Department of Health. Visit the
website here: http://www.floridahealth.gov/environmental-health/beach-water-quality/county-
detail.html?County=Dade&2ip=33126
To view the news release published by the Florida Department of Health in regards to the lifting
of the Swimming Advisory, please refer to: https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-
source/default-document-library/swimming-advisory-lifted-for-crandon-north-vkb-kbbc-cf-and-
surfside—10-08-2019.pdf?sfvrsn=2c4c2e94_2
Enjoy the rest of your week.

Yearly Sidewalk Cleaning in Surfside to start on 10/11

This month, the Public Works Department will commence yearly sidewalk cleaning operations of
downtown Surfside. The dates are as follows:

Friday, October 11, 2019

Saturday, October 12, 2019

Friday, October 18, 2019

Saturday, October 19, 2019

On each of these days, the cleaning will occur between the hours of 9:00 pm to 4:00 am.
There will be officers from the Surfside Police Department present to assist with pedestrian and
vehicular traffic.

Town of Surfside Experiencing Phone Issues at Town Hall and Community Center on 10/07
(UPDATE: Matter Resolved on 10/08)

(Update below)
Surfside residents, please be aware that the Town of Surfside's Town Hall and Community Center
are experiencing phone issues with incoming calls as of today, Monday, October 7, 2019. This
does not affect the Police Department.
We apologize for the inconvenience and will notify residents via our communication channels as
soon as the matter is resolved. Thank you for your patience.
*UPDATED 10/08/2019 ~ The phone issues in the Town of Surfside's Town Hall and Community
Center have been resolved as of Tuesday, October 8. 2019. We apologize for any inconvenience
and we thank you for your patience.

Reminder: Swimming Advisory at Surfside's Public Beach Continues In Effect

Surfside residents, please be reminded that the Swimming Advisory for the public beach at
Surfside issued by the Florida Department of Health in Miami-Dade County on Thursday, October
3, 2019, is still in effect. Samples of beach water collected at Surfside (Collins Avenue and 93rd

Page 69



us Army Corps
of Engineers *

co^4^l^lE^•TAl HEAVY r VI. Jacksonville District

•  Guliiermo O.-TOS mentioned that the sketch on the progress schedule has
completion date for 10-10-19; Hector S.-CHC responded that an updated
progress map will be provided shortly covering up to station 36+100. Guillermo

O.-TOS: asked when this segment will be open? Francisco J.-CHC mentioned that

Segment-1 will be compromised until we reach halfway of the project, although
the beach has access at the end of each workday.

•  Chris R.-USAGE suggested to add the projection for the week on the bullet point.

4.0 Review current definable feature of work:

4.1 Vibration Monitoring: No issues; continuing monitoring 24/7.

•  Report No. 3 submitted for review. No reported issues.

•  On Tuesday Sept. 24'^ ,2019 CHC/SSI was alerted from Sensor #9 around
9:00AM, sensor was triggered by other construction taken place near the south

end of the job site at 87'^ street; sensor was triggered by stomping on the
ground, other contractor working near sensor. Sensor was relocated to new

safer location approximate 15 ft away from original point. At approx. 10:30AM
the sensor #9 was relocated and up and running. This will be noted on Report
No. 4.

4.2 Environmental/Turbidity Monitoring:

•  Contractor receives daily Turtle Nesting clearance notification prior start of each

workday. No delays up to date.

•  Meghan H.-NDN:

o  Stated that turbidity monitoring is taking place, took comparison
samples; all in compliance,

o  Meghan H.-NDN introduced new team member Kevin Kerkhof;

environmental and turbidity monitor.

•  No invasive species throughout the perimeter of the project has been found nor

any turtle nesting.

4.3 Beach Fill (Truck Haul):

•  Segment-1

o  Currently working Station 36+100 through 36+400

o  Scheduled survey for this Wednesday Sept. 25*'^ In the afternoon for
quantity verification and acceptance of Station 36+100 to 36+150.

o  Expected completion of segment-1 is October 10^^.
Open Items:

1. Pre & Post Hurricane survey, CMC and USACE to review survey data, delays and loss

of material.

2. Chris R.-USACE mentioned that USACE/CHC need to perform the "initial inspection"
phase for all the definable feature of work that's ongoing.

Page 3 of 6

Page 70



us Army Corps
of Engineers •

coNTiNEKTAi .lEAVY c vi. Jacksonville District

5.0 Review construction project schedule:

5.1 See attached 3-week look ahead.

5.2 A per contracted CHC will not be working the following days due to Rosh Hashanah:

•  Monday 30-September 2019

•  Tuesday 1-October 2019

6.0 Submlttal and RFI's:

6.1 Submittals Under Review

•  See attached submittals under review log, no critical submittals are overdue at

this time:

o  01 50 02-7 Contractors Temp Facility; Request for additional placement.

o  Chris R.-USACE noted that its under review and will provide update.

6.2 Request for Information {RFI's - see attached log):

•  No RFI's are pending.

7.0 Review off-site activities:

•  Employee parking & staging site for trucking at Haulover Park; trucks arrive and are

dispatch to project site. No reported issues.

8.0 Review Site Safety & Deficiencies:

8.1 Domenic D.-CHC SSHO review weekly safety briefings and deficiencies.

•  Zero incidents since project start of project.

• Weekly Safety Meetings: "Walking on Soft Sand at Recently Fill Areas"

•  Domenic D.-CHC meet with USACE for follow up site safety inspections.

•  Additional Identified Hazards:

1. Walking on Soft Sand at recently Fill Areas. The hazard beach goers can sink

while walking on the shoreline on recently placed material specially in the

after-work hours.

2. On deep fill areas afterthe material is placed this material stays loose for

some days creating a soft surface between the shoreline and existing sand

bars. The hazard is that beach goers can sink while walking from a hard

surface to the soft surface.

•  Comments to Additional Identified Hazards:

1. Francisco J.-CHC noted that CHC found two hazards that is matter of

concern, after filling an area, the are get too soft, one of our guys had his leg

stuck in the sand and we had to help him out. The concern is mostly after

we open the area for the public, that people walking on the shoreline are

not aware of the soft sand. Any comments any questions? Duncan T.-TOS

asked if there's any ways that posted signs can be installed along the water?

Hector S.-CHC, we removed all signs at end of day since we cannot leave

anything on site during non-working hours. Although its something we can

look into for approval. Chris R.-USACE noted that never had this issue or

Page 4 of 6

Page 71



us Army Corps
of Engineers •>

COWTINENTAI HEAVY civi. JacksonvilleDistrict

concern although it's a beach and get soft areas during work time, were

trying to get with USAGE safety Office to hear back from them in regard to

this potential hard and lesson learned. CMC has the option of how they want

to treat this scenario. Lt. John H.-TOS PD asked if there was one or two

incident that has happened? Chris R.-USAGE noted that this happened

during construction to one of GHG worker. Francisco J.-GHG there's

constantly people walking around the area constantly and when we open

the beach access people ae walking along the beach. Lt. John H.-TOS PD

noted that he will have a cop on a Polaris at night and keep an eye out. Erica

Skolte-USAGE noted that she was on a previous beach nourishment taking

pictures and experience areas that were soft where beach fill was placed,

some type of sign would help to notify the community.

2. Francisco J.-GHG noted that in deep sea areas there's some areas that we

area filling up to 10 ft. and in between are hard areas, so when your walking

one can potentially sink due to the soft areas. Erica Skolte-USAGE asked is

there lifeguard stance out there to add information on the chalkboard?

Chris R.-USAGE mentioned that the surfside beach is a non-monitor area.

The measure to take I to update on the AHA for the duration of scope of

work. Domenic D.-GHG noted that the AHA has been updated.

3. Chris R.-USAGE asked that the end of the month is coming to end and when

would GHG will schedule for the next Supervisor Monthly Safety Meeting ?

Hector S. GHG noted that we will schedule after the meeting.

9.0 Review / Update Joint Risk Management Register:
9.1 Ongoing JRMR USAGE and Contractor.

10.0 Modifications, Changes, Substitutions to the Contract:
10.1 None.

11.0 Other Business:

•  Open Items:

o  09/11/19: Guillermo O.-TOS mentioned and asked on behalf a nonprofit

organization requested TOS that the diverted dunes that is planned to

be removed on 96'^ street requested to see if it is possible not to remove
the dunes, but to take from the other side? if it's complicated leave the

program as scheduled and replace the dune when the project is

completed; The claim is that there is a lot ofScaevola on the north side

of 96'^ street dune, when public works inspected and noticed that there's
also a lot of sea grapes in the area. If the answer is "no" its fine and will

relay the Information back to the organization. Hector S.-CHC stated

that CMC will not shutdown on the question and requested a follow up

meeting with Guillermo 0. to review the request and go over the

approved plans and determine what can be done. Chris. R-USACE

mentioned that we have to get together and review depending what's

allowed on the contract documents. Update 09/18/19: Schedule

Page 5 of 6

Page 72



us Army Corps
of Engineers •

coNTiNENTAi HEAVY c vn JacksoRvilie District

meeting with Guillermo O.-TOS and USACE for site walkthrough with

Chris R.-USACE when he returns next week to go through the plans and

specs. Update 09/25/19: Francisco J. -CMC will coordinate with TOS and

Town ofSurfside. Guillermo O.-TOS noted that he will have Hector

Gomez coordinate as well. Paul V. will also have John Oldenburg be part

of coordination. Chris R.-USACE noted that this area is in the contract

and what ever was indicted to be removed will be restored and will be

limited on what we can do.

Erica Skolte-USACE requested to have the updated progress map as

soon as possible.

End of Meeting

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, 10/02/19 @ 10:30 A.M.

Location: Conference call

Call In: (224) 501-3412

Access Code: 582-596-925

MEETING ADJOURNED - THANK YOU

Please feel free to contact any of the following CMC Field personnel for any questions, comments or

concerns.

•  Ricardo Villet - Project Manager; Mobile: 305-833-6828

Email: rvillet@chcivil.com

•  Francisco Juelle - Alt. Project Manager/Superintendent; Mobile: 787-238-3243

•  Email: fiuelle@chccaribbean.com

•  Hector Sevilla- Quality Control Manager; Mobile: 954-756-5865

Email: hsevilla@chcivil.com

•  Yunesky Hernandez- Project Superintendent; Mobile: 786-218-2560

Email: vhernandez@chcivil.com

Page 6 of 6

Page 73



PROGRESS MAP

OVERVIEW

7«J and KfTkm
. HerUo. Svtfi f
StfflM Baock

L^U U»dal«d: M. 301»

-1 1 1 1 1 1 1--

I I I I s I nil I

exTsiT or Mojcci

A r I A >/ r I e o e e a h

I t I I I I yj I I I I I I I I I I I t i i I I I I I *K I 1 I I I I I I 111 I I I I I I IJQ I

- ini-i !,

LEGEND

SIART/DID or PMJECT

!=□OCSIOUTU CONSItUCnON ICCCB

□STtCnO MEi

!=□
«u AOFia r mnicnc vrraj
ibiDT ra KU ua

□tUOt UKKe COSTfjCTOM

■■UU NOt BUST F0« CONSTKICnON

*ntsT MO / nc WISH

US A/my C<Kpf
fif EAQhwefS •

M1AMI»6A0i
SSSDiHcfi:

Page 74



I
f

I'1

N
o
n
 Worit D

a
y
 (Rosh Hashanah)

N
o
n
 Woifc O

a
y
 (
R
o
s
h
 H
a
s
h
a
n
a
h
)

^
 I

ai
 a

111112 2
,
§
:
!
 =

Page 75



Contractor Action Items 25 Sep 2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Mlaml-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

Prime Contractor Missing Critical Data

Enter missing data in 'Prime Contractor'

Prime Contractor Missing Data Status

The following Prime Contractor fields need to be enterediName,Email, Missing Data

Subcontractors Missing Critical Data

Enter missing data in 'Subcontractors'

Responsiblitity Code Contractor Name Trade POC Name Amount Subcontracted Status

CHC CHC Prime Contractor RIcardo Villet Missing Data

GOV USAGE Chris Rego Missing Data

Contractors Requiring Insurance / SF 1413

Enter e^qsiration dates for insurance and signature date for SF1413 in 'Contractor Insurance'

Contractor First Day on Site Last Day on Site General Insurance Auto Insurance Workman's Comp SF1413 Acknowledged Status

CHC 08/08/2019 Submit documents

A Falero 08/19/2019 09/26/2019 09/26/2019 09/26/2019 09/10/2019 Submit documents

Olin Hydro 08/08/2019 Submit documents

LSS 08/19/2019 01/02/2020 01/02/2020 09/10/2019 Submit documents

Contractors Requiring Payrolls

Enter payrolls for each week shown in 'Conbector Payrolls"

Contractor First Day on Site Last Day on Site Payrolls not submitted or submitted with problems Status

08/08/2019 09/22/2019, 09/29/2019 Submit Documents

CHC 08/08/2019 08/11/2019, 08/18/2019, 08/25/2019. 09/01/2019, 09/08/2019, 09/15/2019, 09/22/2019,

09/29/2019

Submit Documents

Outstanding Deficiency Items

Enter date corrected in 'Deficiency Items

Item No. Date Issued Description Location Status

QA-00010 08/20/2019 Since the first day of fill being brought to the project site, the USAGE representative has had to inform
the contractor of excess soil and dust being build up on the public road beyond the hardpack on 6Bth
street and being tracked on to travel lanes and shoulder Collins Ave heading north. This does not comply
with EM 385-1-1, Paragraph 04.B.13 and 04.B.14, and Contract Specification Section 01 55 26,
Paragraph 3.1,3.

esth Access Not Corrected

QA-00023 08/22/2019 In performing a quick inspection of the

was observed that the daily inspection
extinguisher, it did not have a monthly
This does not comply with EM 385-1-1

John Deer 310E Off Road Dump Truck operating on the beach, it
had been performed, However, upon checking the fire
inspection or yellow tag that is being implemented around tiie site.
, paragraph 09.F.01,a.

JD 310E ORDT Not Corrected

QC-00001 08/21/2019 CHC hereby acknowledges the deficiency of the vegetation protection plan at the 88th Street access.
During the offloading procedures of the sand and placement on to the beach sand has accumulated in
the Dune vegetation on the Northeast section of the access point. CHC is in the process of removing the
accumulated sand from the vegetation. Following completion of the removal of the sand, if there are any
impacts to the vegetation, CHC will mitigate the area is damaged. The impacted area is approximately
150 to 200 square feet. The coordinates of the impacted area are N 25.8733, W 60.12001.

88th Access Not Corrected

QA-00026 09/06/2019 During unloading of beach ftll at the 88th street access, the Contractor had spill over of fill from the
bucket as it transition from the dump truck release point to the beach. This spill over went on to the dune
vegetation, at the north east comer covering some vegetation. The contract picked up some but a good
portion remains covered. Deficiency QC-0001 was issued for this issue but per Contract Specification
Section 01 57 20, paragraph 3.1.6, if dune vegetation is impacted a plan needs to be submitted with 7
days and implemented within 30 days of the impact. This requirement has not been met.

88th Access Not Corrected

QA-00027 09/23/2019 The Contractor is not documenting the required weekly toolbox meeting since physical work began on 8
Aug 2019meeting as required per contract specification section 01 35 26, Paragraph 1.6.3.2.

QC Dailies Not Corrected

QA-00028 09/23/2019 The daily reports do not include the equipment safety inspection performed as required per Contract
Specification Section 01 45 05, Paragraph 3,9.

QC Dailies Not Corrected

QC Requirements Scheduled to be Completed in Next 7 Days

Enter date QC Requirements are completed in "QC Requirements"

QC Requirement No. QC Requirement Description Required for Activity Activity Start Lag/Lead Required Date Status

Range: Page 1 of 3 Sorted by;

Page 76



I ft J1 1 Contractor Action Items 25 Sep 2019

us Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miaml-Dade Surfslde Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

QC Requirements Scheduled to be Completed In Next 7 Days

Enter date QC Requirements are completed in "QC Requirements'

DC Requirement No. QC Requirement Description Required for Activity Activity Start Lag/Lead Required Date Status

CT-00001 Received sample material, inspected

beach fill with approved sample (every
2,000 Tons):

a. Sample 62,729 Time 5:15 AM 09-
23-2019

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

Activities Scheduled to be Started In Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started in 'Activities Started/Finishecf

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Scheduled Start Days Late Status

A1020 End Phase 1 CHC 07/18/2019 69 days Not Started

A1030 Start Phase 2-Construction CHC 07/18/2019 69 days Not Started

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 08/26/2019 30 days Not Started

A1405 Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 08/27/2019 29 days Not Started

A1410 Beach Fill Second Segment - 5 CHC 08/26/2019 30 days Not Started

A1412 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 09/23/2019 2 days Not Started

A1417 Beach Tilling Segment Two CHC 09/24/2019 1 days Not Started

A1420 Beach Fill Third Segment- 10 CHC 09/23/2019 2 days Not Started

Activities Scheduled to be Finished In Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started in 'ActrvHies Started/Finishecf

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Actual Start Scheduled Finished Status

A1010 Start Phase 1 CHC 05/14/2019 05/17/2019 Not Started

A1020 End Phase 1 CHC 07/18/2019 07/18/2019 Not Started

A1030 Start Phase 2-Constnjctjon CHC 07/18/2019 07/18/2019 Not Started

A1400 Beach Fill First Segment - Up CHC 08/14/2019 08/23/2019 No! Started

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 06/26/2019 08/26/2019 Not Started

A1406 Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 08/27/2019 08/27/2019 Not Started

A1410 Beach Fill Second Segment- 5 CHC 06/26/2019 09/20/2019 Not Started

A1412 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 09^3/2019 09/23/2019 Not Started

A1417 Beach Tilling Segment Two CHC 09/24/2019 09/24/2019 Not Started

Features of Work with no Activities Assigned

Assign features to acSvities in 'Pay Activities'

Feature of Work Number of Activities Status

Clearing & Grubbing No Activities

Hazard Analysis Without Features

Enter Hazard Analysis and complete (or assign Feature and complete) in 'Hazard Analysis'

Hazard Analysis Title Status

Tilling Accepted

Envr-Turbidity Monitoring Not Complete

Demobilization Not Complete

Features of Work Requiring a Preparatory Inspection

Enter date Preparatory Inspection meeting is held in 'Prep/Initial Inspections'

Feature of Work First Activity Activity Start Preparatory Scheduled Time Status

Coastal Vegetation Planting Prep Not Scheduled

Demobilization Prep Not Scheduled

Tilling Prep Not Scheduled

Features of Work Requiring an Intlal Inspection

Enter Scheduled'Date and Time for Inital Inspection meeting is held in "Prep/initiaj Inspections'

Feature of Work First Activity Preparatory Held Inrtial Scheduled Time Status

Range: Page 2 of 3 Sorted by:

Page 77



Contractor Action Items 25 Sep 2019

us Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miaml-Dade Surfslde Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

Features of Work Requiring an Intial Inspection

Enter Scheduled Date and Time for Inital Inspection meeting is held in "Prep/inidal Inspections"

Feature of Work First Activity Preparatory Held Initial Scheduled Time Status

Beach Fill (Truck Haul) A1400 - Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Clearing & Grubbing 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Coastal Vegetation Planting Initial Not Scheduled

Demobilization Initiaj Not Scheduled

Environmental Monitoring
A1340 - Enviromental Species
Coordinat

08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Mobilization A1010-Start Phase 1 08/07/2019 08/09/2019 Initial Not Held

MOT A1170 - Prepare/Submit - Traffic Contr 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Surveying 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Tilling Initial Not Scheduled

Turbidity Monitoring A1350 - Turbidity Monitoring 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Equipment Requiring Safety Inspection

Enter Inspection date in"Equipment Checks" or "Last Day on Site"

Equipment ID Make / Model Description / Serial No. Last Inspection Hrs Authorized / Run Status

00000011 DOBBS 450K Bull Dozer DOBBS 450K Bull Dozer 450K 08/20/2019 0/10

Monthly Exposure Hours Required

Enter Exposure Hours and mark completed In "Exposure Hours"

Exposure Hours not completed for the following months Status

Jun 2019 ,Jul 2019 ,Aug 2019 Not Completed

Range: Page 3 of 3 Sorted by:

Page 78



SUBMITTAL REGISTER (ER 415-1-10)
TITLE AND LOCATION: II30S2 Mismi-Dade SurfMde CsRlract A-Surfeide. FL DATE: 9/25/2019

CONTRACTOR; ContincRtal Heavy Civil Cocp CONTRACT NUMBER; W912EP19C0017 NA

Activity No.
TRANS
MITTAL

No.

ITEM
No.

SPEC

PARAGRAPH DESCRIPTION OF SUBMITTAL
TYPE OF
SUBMITTAL

CLASS1F1

CATION

RO.GA,
DA,CR.
ORS

OFFICE/NAME

CONTRACTOR SCHEDULE DATES

SUBMIT
NEEDED

BY

APPROVAL

NEEDED

BY

MATERIAL

needed
BY

CONTRACTOR

ACTION

CORPS

RECEIVED
DATE

GOVERNMENT ACTION

CORPS
RETURNED

DATE

Section 01 32 01 PROJE( SCHEDULE

A1400 4 01 32 01 3.6.2 Periodic Schedule Update PRECON SUBMTL GA 14Aua19 14 Aug 19 14 Aug 19 A l9Sep19

Section 01 50 02 TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION FACILITY

A1400 B 01 50 02 Contractor'e Temporary Facilibes SHOP DRAWINGS GA RO Rego, Christopher 15 Jul 19 14Aug19 14 Aug 19 A 23 Sep 19

Section 01 57 25 TURBIDITY AND DISPOSAL MONITORING

A1350 5 5 01 57 25
Turbidity Monitonng Sep 09- Sep 13
2019

TEST REPORTS FIO RO Rego. Chnstopher 29 Jul 19 08 Aug 19 08 Aug 19 A 19 Sep 19

In Review
Main Register

Page 1 of 1
Sorted by Section & Item

Page 79



CONTIfJCNTAl HEAVY CiV

US Army Corps
of Engineers *
Jacksonville District

Weekly Project Coordination Meeting Minutes

Day: Wednesda/s Time: 10:30 AM

Meeting #: 12 Call -In# (224) 501-3412

Meeting Held: Thursday, 10/02/2019 Access Code: 582-596-925

Project: Beach Erosion Control and

Hurricane Protection

Project, Surfside Segment,

Miami-Dade County, FL

Contract#:

FDEP Permit#

W912EP-19-C-0D17

0233882-010-JM

TEAM MEMBERS: Distribution (D) and Attendance (A) List indicated by "X"

D A Name/Title Company/

Organization

Email Address

X Ricardo Viliet / COO CHC rvillet(2)chciviLcom

X X Francisco Juelle/PM CHC fjueiie(5)chccaribbean.com

X Yunesky Hernandez / Super CHC vhernandez(5)chcivii.com

X X Hector Seville / QCM CHC hsevilia(S)chcivil.com

X X Domenic DeAmicis / SSHO CHC ddeamicis07(5)gmail.com

X Geoff Reichoid The NDN Companies Greichoid(a)thendncGm Da nies.com

X X Meghan Harrison The NDN Companies m ha rrison^thend ncomDanies.com

X William Gerrard The NDN Companies weerrardiSthendncomDa nies.com

X X Kevin Kerkhof The NDN Companies kkerkhof(®thendncom Dan ies.com

X X Nestor Rivera / COR USACE Nestor.A.RiveraiSusace.armv.mii

X X Christopher Rego / COR USACE ChrlstoDher.M.Reeo(S)usace.armv.mii

X Leo Bastante/ COR USACE Leo Doido.A. Bastante (a) usace.armv.mil

X Tony Jettinghoff/COR USACE

X Brian Choate USACE Brian.C.Choatei® usace.armv.mil

X Michael Neves USACE Michael.P.Neves(5)usace.armv.mii

X X Erica Skolte USACE Erica.A.SkoltefSusace.armv.mil

X Timothy Humphrey USACE Timothv.G.HumDhrev(®U5ace.armv.mii

X Piper Austin USACE Pioer. E.Austin (5) usace.armv.mil

X Andre\A/ Dutil USACE Andrew.S.Dutil(5) usace.armv.mil

X Troy Mayhew USACE/CESAJ-EN-G6 Trov.a.mavhew(5)usace.armv.mii

X Guiliermo Oimediilo Town of Surfside eoimedillo(Sitownofsu rfsidefl.gov

X X Duncan Tavares Town of Surfside dtavares(S)townofsurfsidefl.gov

X Randy Stokes Town of Surfside-

PWD

rstokes(S)townofsu rfsidefi.gov

Page 1 of 5

Page 80



CONTINCt^TAl HCAVY C'Vl i

US Army Corps
of Engineers -
Jacksonville District

X Irina Mocanu Town of Surfslde imocanuOtownofsurfsidefl.eov

X Lindsay Fast Town of Surfslde lfast(S>townofsurfsidefl.eov

X X Lt. John Mealy TOS Police Dept. JHealv(3townofsurfsidefl.eov

X Julio Yero TOS Police Dept. jvero(a)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X John Bambis TOS Police Dept. ibam bis (®townofsu rfsldefl.gov

X X Julio Mores DERM-RER Julio. Nores{®miamidade.eov

X Libbie McDearmid Florida DEP Libbie. McDearmid(®FloridaDEP.eov

X Teal Kawana MDPR teal, kawana Omiamidade.eov

X Colette Biondi MDPR Colette. Blond i(® miamldade.gov

X Carlos Fernandez-Quevedo MDPR Carlos.Fernandez-

Q.uevedo@miamidade.gov

X X Paul Voight MDCP-RER Paul.Voight@miamldade.gov

X Sarah Thanner MDCP-RER Sara.Thanner@mlamldade.gov

X Marina Blanco-Pape MDCP-RER Marina.Blanco-PaDe@miamidade.eov

X Alberto PIsani MDCP-RER Alberto.Pisani@miamidade.gov

X Kelll Stamm Precision

Measurements

kstamm@Drecisionmeasurements.com

WEEKLY PROGRESS MEETING MINUTES

1.0 Review minutes from previous progress meeting:

1.1 No Changes.

2.0 Review RMS Contractor Action Item Report:

2.1 Attached contractors' updates for action Items ilst; ongoing.

3.0 Review work progress since previous meeting:

3.1 Segment-1

•  Worked on beach fili Station 36+100 to 36+350 placing material to build up

template.

•  Continued Truck Hauling:

o  23,678.91 Tons received last week,

o  1,052 Trucks loads received last week,

o  85,415.65 Tons of fill material placed up to date,

o  Met projected goal for the week of +1,000 truckioads to stay on schedule.

Page 2 of 5

Page 81



us Army Corps
of Engineers •

CONTINENTAI HEAVY c VI. JacksoHville Dislrict

4.0 Review this week's definable feature of work:

4.1 Beach Fill (Truck Haul):

•  Segment-1

o  Currently working Station 36+350 through 36+400.

o  Scheduled survey for quantity verification and acceptance for:
> Thursday October 3"^ in the afternoon Sta 36+350 to 36+400.
> Friday October 4'^^ in the afternoon; Sta 36+400 to 36+450

o  Projection is 200 trucks Mon-Thursday; Friday between 120-150

truckloads; Saturday between 100-120 Trucks. Goal is for 1,000 trucks a

week to meet schedule,

o  Expected completion of segment-1 is October lO'^'.
o  Chris R.-USACE noted that on the "Progress Map" that even though the

whole area is colored coded "orange" which means we are still working

on, some stations (250 ft.) has been completed, we are just awaiting

survey verification and once CMC removed from that segment the

progress map will be colored coded "green" as completed. Nestor R.-

USACE asked if we are going to be able to meet this week's truck load?

CMC responded "no" due to the 2-days off this week, although we are

requesting maximum amount of trucks we can receive on a daily basis.

Open Items:

1. Pre & Post Hurricane survey, CMC and USAGE to review survey data, delays and loss

of material. Chris R.-USACE Noted that USAGE is a awaiting on documentation and

backup from CMC.

2. Chris R.-USACE mentioned that USACE/CHC need to perform the "initial inspection"

phase for all the definable feature of work that's ongoing.

4.2 Vibration Monitoring: No issues; continuing monitoring 24/7.

•  No reported issues.

4.3 Environmental/Turbidity Monitoring:

•  Contractor receives daily Turtle Nesting clearance notification prior start of each

workday. No delays up to date.

•  Kevin K.-NDN: Provide Update; no issues and samples are in compliance all
below 29 NTU's.

•  No invasive species throughout the perimeter of the project has been found nor

any turtle nesting.

4.4 Project Site Coordination:

•  Eruv Weekly inspections inside CMC work site by outside source,

o  No reported issues.

Page 3 of 5

Page 82



us Army Corps
of Engineers ;>

CONTINEMAI itrAwc vr. JacksoHvilleDisttict

5.0 Review construction project schedule:

5.1 See attached 3-week look ahead.

5.2 A per contracted CHC will not be working the following days:

•  Tuesday 08-October 2019: Contractual, Stop Work at 5:00 P.M.

•  Wednesday 09-October 2019: Contractual Non-Workday

•  Chris R.-USACE noted that according to the tentative plan of Segment-1

completion October 10'^ an Invite will be sent out a week after for a preflnal
walkthrough with the contractor and all affiliated parties and perform a visual

observation for acceptance and open I up for the public.

6.0 Submittal and RFI's:

6.1 Submlttals Under Review

•  See attached submlttals under review log, no critical submlttals are overdue at

this time:

o  0150 02-7 Contractors Temp Facility; Request for additional placement,

o  Chris R.-USACE noted that its under review and will provide update.

6.2 Request for Information (RFI's - see attached log):

•  No RFI's are pending.

7.0 Review off-site activities:

•  Employee parking & staging site for trucking at Haulover Park; trucks arrive and are

dispatch to project site. No reported issues.

8.0 Review Site Safety & Deficiencies:

8.1 Domenic D.-CHC SSHO review weekly safety briefings and deficiencies.

•  Zero incidents since project start of project.

•  Domenic D.-CHC meet with USACE for follow up site safety Inspections.

9.0 Review / Update Joint Risk Management Register:
9.1 Ongoing JRMR USACE and Contractor.

10.0 Modifications, Changes, Substitutions to the Contract:

10.1 None.

11.0 Other Business:

•  Open Discussion:

o  Francisco J.-CHC noted a Potential Hazard at 96'^ street "Exposed Metal
at Concrete Piles" on the beach. The exposed metal Is right on the

beach, anyone walking through could step on the exposed metal and

can sustain injury. Julio Nores-DERM noted that he will have some one

out there and also Paul V. will visit the site tomorrow.

•  Open Items:

o  09/11/19: Guillermo O.-TOS mentioned and asked on behalf a nonprofit

organization requested TOS that the diverted dunes that is planned to

Page 4 of 5

Page 83



us Army Corps
of Engineers *

coNTiNEMTAi tfEAVY c viL JacksonvilleDistrict

be removed on 96"^ street requested to see if it is possible not to remove
the dunes, but to take from the other side? If it's complicated leave the

program as scheduled and replace the dune when the project is

compieted; The ciaim is that there is a lot ofScaevola on the north side

of 96^^ street dune, when public works inspected and noticed that there's
also a lot of sea grapes in the area. If the answer is "no" its fine and will

relay the information back to the organization. Hector S.-CHC stated

that CMC wiii not shutdown on the question and requested a follow up

meeting with Guillermo 0. to review the request and go over the

approved plans and determine what can be done. Chris. R-USACE

mentioned that we have to get together and review depending what's

allowed on the contract documents. Update 09/18/19: Schedule

meeting with Guillermo O.-TOS and USAGE for site walkthrough with

Chris R.-USACE when he returns next week to go through the plans and

specs. Update 09/25/19: Francisco J. -CMC will coordinate with TOS and

Town ofSurfside. Guillermo O.-TOS noted that he will have Hector

Gomez coordinate as well. Paul V. will also have John Oldenburg be part

of coordination. Chris R.-USACE noted that this area is in the contract

and what ever was indicted to be removed wiii be restored and will be

limited on what we can do.

End of Meeting

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, 10/09/19 @ 10:30 A.M.

Location: Conference call

Call In: (224) 501-3412

Access Code: 582-596-925

MEETING ADJOURNED - THANK YOU

Please feel free to contact any of the following CHC Field personnel for any questions, comments or

concerns.

•  Ricardo Villet - Project Manager; Mobile: 305-833-6828

Email: rvillet@chcivil.com

•  Francisco Juelle - Alt. Project Manager/Superintendent; Mobile: 787-238-3243

•  Email: fiuelle@chccaribbean.CDm

•  Hector Sevilla- Quality Control Manager; Mobile: 954-756-5865

Email: hsevilla@chcivil.com

•  Yunesky Hernandez- Project Superintendent; Mobile: 786-218-2560

Email: vhernandez@chcivil.com

Page 5 of 5

Page 84



PROGRESS MAP

OVERVIEW

X UpdJtvO: 2f. 2«1l

1 I { I 1

-CXItlff or KOJtCT-

o e e A M

I I I i I I I I I i t I I I I I 1 I I I I i i j I 1 I I 1^ I I I I wt 1 I i I 1 j I 1
^ ̂ B

I

I
I

I

I ,

/•

I

HAlUMMUfi T'

L E 0 E N 0

STjUn/DO Of PWJtCl

1=1KSKHlTtEl COKSnuCnOK ACCtS

l=!stum: uu

!=□
uu latnis r ttunciic cmcn/

□BEACH UHMB CONTtUCmi

AHA NOT RUDY FM CONmuCIION

*nRST AID / ETC WASH

H'll'fli'iCttC

Page 85



ts 
f

5
l

N
o
n
 W
o
r
k
 D
a
y
 (
S
U
K
X
O
T
)

N
o
n
 W
o
r
k
 D
a
y
 (
S
U
K
K
O
T
}

N
o
n
 W
o
r
k
 D
a
y
 (
Y
O
M
 KIPPUR)

N
o
n
 W
o
r
k
 D
a
y
 (
R
o
s
h
 H
s
i
h
a
n
a
h
)

N
o
n
 W
o
r
k
 D
a
y
 (
R
o
t
h
 H
a
s
h
a
n
a
h
)

1
1

2
 a

I S
I
 iji\ I

s|i
«
:
 «i

Page 86



SUBMITTAL REGISTER (ER 415-1-10)
TITLE AND LOCATION: 113062 Mismi-Dade Sutfilde Contract A-Surfatde. FLDATE: 100^1019

CONTRACTOR: Continental Heavy Civil CorpCONTRACT NUMBER: W912EP19C0017 NA

Activity No.
TRANS

MITTAL

No.

SPEC

PARAGRAPH

No.

DESCRIPTION OF SUBMITTAL
TYPE OF
SUBMITTAL

CLASSIFI

CATION

FIO.QA.
DA.CR.
ORS

OFFICE/NAME

CONTRACTOR SCHEDULE DATES

SUBMIT
NEEDED

BY

APPROVAL
NEEDED
BY

MATBWVL
NEEDED

BY

CONTRACTOR

ACTION

CORPS
RECEIVED

DATE

GOVERNMENT ACTION

CORPS
RETURNED

DATE

Section 0135 26GOVERNMENTAL SAI=ETY REQUIREMENTS

9.12001 35 261.8Activity Haizard Analy&is (AHA) TurbcdityCERTIFICATESGARORego. ChfiBlopher
A

27 Sep 19

Section 01 SO 02 TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION FACILITY

Ataooa01 50 02 1 Contractor's Temporary FsctiitietSHOP drawingsGARORego. CKnttopher15 Jul 1914 Augl914 Aug 19A23 Sep 19

Section 01 57 25 TURBIDITY AND DISPOSAL MONITORING

Ataso6501 57 25
Turbidrty Monitonr>g Sep 16- $ep 21
2019

TEST REPORTSnoRORego. Chnelopher29 Jid 1908Aug 1908 Aug 19A25 Sep 19

Section 02 2213 MOVEMENT AND VIBRATION ASSESSMENT

At 330
-

02 22 13Vtbrston Monilonng Report No.3TEST REPORTSFIORORego. Christopher29 Jul 1906 Aug 1908 Aug 19A 125 Sep 19

In Review
Main Register

Page 1 of 1
Sorted liy Section & Item

Page 87



Contractor Action Items 02 Oct 2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miaml-Dade Surfslde Contract A

K3001S19
Miami Resident Office

Prime Contractor Missing Critical Data

Enter missing data in 'Prime Contractor

Prime Contractor Missing Data Status

The following Prime Contractor fields need to be entered:Name,Email, Missing Data

Subcontractors Missing Critical Data

Enter missing data in 'Subcontractors'

Responsibiitity Code Contractor Name Trade ROC Name Amount Subconbacted Status

CHC CHC Prime Contractor RIcardo Vlllet Missing Data

GOV USAGE Chris Rego Missing Data

Contractors Requiring Insurance / SF 1413

Enter expiration dates for insurance and signature date for SF1413 in "Contractor insurance"

Contractor First Day on Site Last Day on Site General Insurance Auto Insurance Workman's Comp SF1413 Acknowledged Status

CHC 08/08/2019 Submit documents

A Falero 08/19/2019 09/26/2019 09/26/2019 09/26/2019 09/10/2019 Submit documents

Olln Hydro 08/08/2019 Submit documents

LSS 08/19/2019 01/02/2020 01/02/2020 09/10/2019 Submit documents

Contractors Requiring Payrolls

Enter payrolls for each week shown in 'Contractor Payrolls"

Contractor First Day on Site Last Day on Site Payrolls not submitted or submitted with problems Status

08/08/2019 09/29/2019, 10/06/2019 Submit Documents

CHC 08/08/2019 08/11/2019, 08/18/2019, 08/25/2019, 09/01/2019, 09/08/2019, 09/15/2019, 09/22/2019.

09/29/2019, 10/06/2019

Submit Documents

Dally QC Reports not Completed

Enter Daily QC Report and mark completed "Daily QC Reports"

QC Reports not completed for the foilwing dates Status

10/01/2019 Not Completed

Outstanding Deficiency Items

Enter date corrected in 'Deficiency Items"

Item No. Date Issued Description Location Status

QA-OOOlO 08/20/2019 Since the first day of fill being brought to the project site, the USAGE representative has had to Inform
the contractor of excess soli and dust being build up on the public road beyond the hardpack on 8Bth
street and being tracked on to travel lanes and shoulder Collins Ave heading north. This does not comply
with EM 385-1-1, Paragraph 04.B.13 and 04.B.14, and Contract Specification Section 01 55 26.
Paragraph 3.1.3.

68th Access Not Corrected

QA-00021 08/21/2019 There is no eye wash station at the staging area where equipment is stored/refueled and there are
chemicals and other possible Irritants being stored. This does not comply with EM 365-1-1, Paragraph
06.B.02.b.

Staging Area Not Corrected

QA-00023 08/22/2019 In performing a qulc^ Inspection of the John Deer 310E Off Road Dump Truck operating on the beach, It
was observed that the dally inspection had been performed. However, upon checking the fire

extinguisher, it did not have a monthly inspection or yellow tag that Is being Implemented around the site.
This does not comply with EM 365-1-1, paragraph 09.F.01.a.

JD310E ORDT Not Corrected

QC-00001 08/21/2019 CHC hereby acknowledges the deffciency of the vegetation protection plan at the 88th Street access.
During the offloading procedures of the sand and placement on to the beach sand has accumulated in

the Dune vegetation on the Northeast section of the access point. CHC is In the process of removing the
accumulated sand from the vegetation. Following completion of the removal of the sand, if there are any
Impacts to the vegetation, CHC will mitigate the area Is damaged. The impacted area is approximately
150 to 200 square feet. The coordinates of the impacted area are N 25.8733, W 80.12001.

88th Access Not Corrected

QA-00026 09/06/2019

Range;

During unloading of beach fill at the 88th street access, the Contractor had spill over of fill from the
bucket as It transition from the dump truck release point to the beach. This spill over went on to the dune
vegetation, at the north east comer covering some vegetation. The contract picked up some but a good
portion remains covered. Deficiency QC-0001 was Issued for this Issue but per Contract Specification
Section 01 57 20. paragraph 3,1,6, if dune vegetation is impacted a plan needs to be submitted with 7
days and implemented within 30 days of the Impact. This requirement has not been met.

Page 1 of 3

88th Access Not Corrected

Sorted by:

Page 88



Contractor Action Items 02 Oct2019

us Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miami-Dade Surfslde Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

QC Requirements Missing Critical Data

Enter missing data in 'QC Requirements

QC Requirement No. QC Requirement Descnption Section To be performed by Activity No. Location Status

CT-00003 Received sample material, inspected
beach fill with approved sample:

a. Sample 71696
b. Location Station 36+250 to 36+300

c. Compared to approved sample.

35 30 00 Hetor Sevilla A1400 Missing Info

QC Requirements Scheduled to be Completed in Next 7 Days

Enter date QC Requirements are completed in "DC Requirements"

QC Requirement No. QC Requirement Description Required for Activity Activity Start Lag/Lead Required Date Status

CT-00001 Received sample material, inspected
beach fill with approved sample (every
2,000 Tons):

a. Sample 62,729 Ttme 5:15 AM 09-
23-2019

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT.00002 Received sample material. Inspected
beach fill with approved sample:

a. Sample 71696
b. Sample 74688
b. Location Station 36+100 to

36+150

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00003 Received sample material, inspected
beach fill with approved sample:

a. Sample 71696
b. Location Station 36+250 to

36+300

c. Compared to approved sample.

Beach Fill First Segment • Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Outstanding

Activities Scheduled to be Started In Next 7 Days

Enter date acth/ity started in "Activities Started/Finished"

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Scheduled Start Days Late Status

A1020 End Phase 1 CHC 09/11/2019 21 days Not Started

A1155 Review/Approve - Schedule of V GOV 09/10/2019 22 days Not Started

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 09/23/2019 9 days Not Started

A1406 Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 09/24/2019 8 days Not Started

A1410 Beach Fill Second Segment - 5 CHC 09/23/2019 9 days Not Started

Activities Scheduled to be Finished in Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started In "Activtties Started/Finished"

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Actual Start Scheduled Finished Status

A1020 End Phase 1 CHC 09/11/2019 09/11/2019 Not Started

A1150 Prepare/Submit - Schedule of V CHC 09/06/2019 09/10/2019 Not Started

A115S Review/Approve - Schedule of V GOV 09/10/2019 09/11/2019 Not Started

A1400 Beach Fill First Segment - Up CHC 08/14/2019 09/20/2019 Not Started

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 09/23/2019 09/23/2019 Not Started

A1406 Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 09/24/2019 09/24/2019 Not Started

Features of Work with no Activities Assigned

Assign features to activities in "Pay Acthnties"

Feature of Work Number of Activtties Status

Clearing & Grubbing 0 No Activities

Hazard Analysis Without Features

Enter Hazard Analysis and complete (or assign Feature and complete) In "Hazard Analysis

Hazard Analysis Title Status

Tilling Accepted

Envr-Turbidity Monitoring Not Complete

Demobilization Not Complete

Range: Page 2 of 3 Sorted by:

Page 89



IK'JI I Contractor Action Items 02 Oct 2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miami-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001519

Miami Resident Office

Features of Work Requiring a Preparatory inspection

Enter date Preparatory Inspection meeting is held In "Prep/initial Inspections"

Feature of Work First Activity Activity Start Preparatory Scheduled Time Status

Coastal Vegetation Planting Prep Not Scheduled

Demobilization Prep Not Scheduled

Tilling Prep Not Scheduled

Features of Work Requiring an Intial Inspection

Enter Scheduled Date and Time for Inital Inspection meeting is held In 'Prep/Initial Inspections'

Feature of Work First Activity Preparatory Held Initial Scheduled Time Status

Beach Fill (Truck Haul) A1400 - Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Clearing & Gnjbbing 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Coastal Vegetation Planting Initial Not Scheduled

Demobilization Initial Not Scheduled

Environmental Monitoring
A1340 - Enviromental Species
Coordinat

08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Mobilization A1010-Start Phase 1 08/07/2019 08/09/2019 Initial Not Held

MOT A1170 - Prepare/Submit - Traffic Contr 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Surveying 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Titling Initial Not Scheduled

Turbidity Monitoring A1350 - Turbidity Monitoring 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Equipment Requiring Safety Inspection

Enter Inspection date in'Equipment Checks" or "Last Day on Site"

Equipment ID Make / Model Description / Serial No.
irrir-jwotv

Last Inspection Mrs Autoorized / Run Status

00000008 UNITED RENTAL SWEEPER 34644
inioii7R

09/23/2019 0/8

00000011 DOBBS450K Bull Dozer DOBBS 450K Bull Dozer 450K 08/20/2019 0/10

Monthly Exposure Hours Required

Enter Exposure Hours and mark completed In "Exposure Hours"

Exposure Hours not completed for the following months Status

Jul 2019 ,Aug 2019 ,Sep 2019 Not Completed

Range: Page 3 of 3 Sorted by:

Page 90



CONTINCfJTAL HEAVY C:V

US Army Corps
of Engineers >.
Jacksonville District

Weekly Project Coordination Meeting Minutes

Day: Wednesda/s Time: 10:30 AM

Meeting #: 13 Call -In# (224) 501-3412

Meeting Held: Thursday, 10/09/2019 Access Code: 582-596-925

Project: Beach Erosion Control and

Hurricane Protection

Project, Surfside Segment,

Miami-Dade County, FL

Contract #:

FDEP Permit#

W912EP-19-C-0017

0233882-010-JM

TEAM MEMBERS: Distribution (D) and Attendance (A) List indicated by "X"

D A Name / Title Company/

Organization

Email Address

X X Ricardo Villet/COO CHC rvillet(5)chcivil.com

X X Francisco Juelle/PM CHC fiuelle(Si chccaribbean.com

X Yunesky Hernandez / Super CHC vhernandez(5)chcivil.com

X X Hector Seville / QCM CHC hsevilla(S>chcivil.com

X , X Domenic DeAmicis / SSHO CHC ddeamicis07(5)gmail.com

X X Greg Close/SSHO CHC Gclose(5)chcivil.com

X Geoff Reichold The NDN Companies Greichold(a)thendncom pa nies.com

X X Meghan Harrison The NDN Companies mharrison^thendncomDanies.com

X William Gerrard The NDN Companies wserrard(5)thendnco moanies.com

X Kevin Kerkhof The NDN Companies kkerkhof(5)thendncomDanies.com

X Nestor Rivera / ACO USACE Nesto r. A, Rivera (S>usace.armv.mil

X X Christopher Rego / COR USACE Christopher. M.Rego(5) usace.armv.mil

X X Leo Bastante/ COR USACE LeoDoldo.A.Bastante(a) usace.armv.mil

X Tony Jettinghoff/ACO USACE

X X Brian Choate USACE Brian.C.Choate(® usace.armv.mil

X X Michael Neves USACE Michael. P. Neves(S'usace.armv.mil

X Erica Skolte USACE Erica.A.Skolte(a) usace.armv.mil

X Timothy Humphrey USACE Timothv.G.Humphrev(5'usace.armv.mii

X Piper Austin USACE Piper. E.Austin (53 usace.armv.mil

X Andrew Dutil USACE Andrew.S. Dutil (53usace.armv.mil

X Troy Mayhew USACE /CESAJ-EN-GG Trov. a. mavhew(5) usace. armv.mil

X X Guillermo Olmedillo Town of Surfside Eolmedillo(5)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X X Duncan Tavares Town of Surfside dtavares(S)townofsurfsidefl.eov

Page 1 of 7

Page 91



CONTINENTAL HEAVY CJV

US Army Corps
of Engineers !>
Jacksonville District

X X Randy Stokes Town of Surfside-

PWD

rstokes(a)townofsurfsidefl.KOv

X Irina Mocanu Town of Surfslde imocanu{5)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X Lindsay Fast Town of Surfslde lfast(5)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X Lt. John Mealy TOS Police Dept. JHealv(®tDwnofs urfsidefl.gov

X Julio Yero TOS Police Dept. iverofStownofsurfsidefl.eov

X X John Bambis TOS Police Dept. ibambis(5>tQwnQfsurfsidefl.Eov

X X Julio Mores DERM-RER Julio.Nores(S) miamidade.gov

X Libbie McDearmid Florida DEP Libbie. McDearmid(5) FloridaDEP.gov

X X Alexandra Wagner Florida DEP Alexandra.Wagner(5) Florida DEP.gov

X Teal Kawana MDPR teal, kawana (5) miamidade.gov

X Colette Biondl MDPR Colette. Biondi(5) miamidade.gov

X Carlos Fernandez-Quevedo MDPR Carlos.Fernandez-

Quevedo(5) miamidade.gov

X Paul Volght MDCP-RER Paul.Voight(5)miamidade.Eov

X Sarah Thanner MDCP-RER Sara.Thanner(5) miamidade.gov

X Marina Blanco-Pape MDCP-RER M a rina.Blanco-Pa 08(5) miamidade.gov

X Alberto PIsani MDCP-RER A! berto.Pisani(ffi miamidade.gov

X X Leanne MD Sea Turtle

X X Kelli Stamm Precision

Measurements

k5tamm(a) Drecisionmeasurements.com

WEEKLY PROGRESS MEETING MINUTES

1.0 Review minutes from previous progress meeting:

1.1 No Changes.

2.0 Review RMS Contractor Action Item Report:

2.1 Attached contractors' updates for action items list; ongoing.

2.2 Scheduled Preparatory Meeting:

•  Tilling Segment-1

2.3 3-Phase inspection scheduled for 10 Oct. 2019

•  Beach Fill

•  MOT

•  Turbidity Monitoring

2.4 Chris R.-USACE noted that CHC needs to check the schedule and fix the item in the

subcontractor portion that has CHC listed as a subcontractor in order to be cleared.

Page 2 of 7

Page 92



us Army Corps
of Engineers «

coNTiNCNTAi MEAvv JacksoHville Distiict

3.0 Review work progress since previous meeting:
3.1 Segment-1

•  Worked on beach fill Station 36+350 to 36+700 placing material to build up

template.

•  Continued Truck Hauling:

o  13,593.59 Tons received last week,

o  603 Trucks loads received last week,

o  99,009.24 Tons of fill material placed up to date,

o  Short week due to 2-days of contractual non work days,

o  Completed beach fill placement yesterday 08 Oct. 2019 CHC is preparing

survey submittai for.

4.0 Review this week's definable feature of work:

4.1 Beach Fill (Truck Haul):

•  Segment-1

o  Tilling station 36+400 to 36+900.

o  Submit certified survey for acceptance,

o  Finalize Segment-1 to open for public use.

o  Chris R.-USACE noted that we have scheduled preparatory tomorrow

and we can Inspect the south of the active 88*^ str. Perform a prefinal on
Friday or early next week with all affiliated parties. Upon approval of
survey data.

•  Segment-2

o  Place beach fill material station 35+500 to 36+000.

o  800 Trucks loads projected this week.

Open Items:

1. Pre & Post Hurricane survey, CHC and USACE to review survey data, delays and loss

of material. Chris R.-USACE Noted that USACE is a awaiting on documentation and

backup from CHC.

2. Chris R.-USACE mentioned that USACE/CHC need to perform the "Initial inspection"

phase for all the definable feature of work that's ongoing.

4.2 Vibration Monitoring: No Issues; continuing monitoring 24/7.

•  Submitted Vibration Morning Report No.4

•  No reported issues.

Page 3 of 7

Page 93



us Army Corps
of Engineers s

coNTiNENTAi HEAVY c v'iL JacKsonville Disttict

4.3 Environmental/Turbidity Monitoring:

•  Contractor receives daily Turtle Nesting clearance notification prior start of each
workday. No delays up to date.

•  Meghan H.-NDN: Provide Update; no issues and samples are in compliance all

below 29 NTU's. This Monday & Tuesday no samples were taken due to

swimming advisory that's still in effect, no sampling today since is non workday.

Turbidity will resume tomorrow. Visual monitoring of the site, no invasive

species on site has been found. Noticing that some wooden post on the beach

walkway has been pushed over, need to keep an eye out. Guillermo O.-TOS

noted that the posts are checked every day; Randy S.-TOS confirmed. Duncan T.-

TOS asked if the swimming advisory was for water quality or wave action?

Meghan H.-NDN answered it was for "water quality"; Duncan T.-TOS noted that

the advisory was lifted yesterday; Meghan H.-NDN noted that CHC is not

dumping sand and since the advisory has been lifted turbidity will resume

tomorrow.

•  No invasive species throughout the perimeter of the project has been found nor

any turtle nesting.

4.4 Project Site Coordination:

•  Eruv Weekly inspections within CHC work site by outside source,

o  No reported issues.

o  The Eruv inspector was inspected on Tuesday,

o  Duncan T.-TOS requested if there's a possibility to the minutes reflect

the outcome of the actual meeting, meeting on a certain day? Hector S.-

CHC stated that CHC can note down the days he inspects, the

gentlemen get to the project site, CHC provides access and he moves on

inspecting. Duncan T.-TOS noted that there looking for more specific

information to, at least have a record of the meeting and the only way Is

through the meeting minutes. Francisco J.-CHC stated that he never

makes contact with us, he gets close to the fence, he's wearing his

protection equipment and asked for permission to enter, CHC lets him

through and comes back. He just goes through the project site checks

and leaves the site, no further information. Duncan T.-TOS will follow up

with Rabbi for further information.

Page 4 of 7

Page 94



us Army Corps
of Engineers >

CONTINENTAL HEAVY c vu JacksoHville Distfict

5.0 Review construction project schedule;
5.1 See attached 3-week look ahead.

5.2 A per contracted CHC will not be working the following days:

•  Wednesday 09-October 2019: Contractual Non-Workday

•  Monday 14-October 2019: Contractual Non-Workday

•  Tuesday 15-October 2019: Contractual Non-Workday

•  10/02/19: Chris R.-USACE noted that according to the tentative plan ofSegment-

1 completion October 10'^, an invite will be sent out a week after for a prefinal
walkthrough with the contractor and all affiliated parties and perform a visual

observation for acceptance and open I up for the public.

5.3 Chris R.-USACE mentioned that we need to update the progress map and show more of the

haul road the corridor of segment -2 and show what's going to be open in Segment -1.

Hector S.-CHC noted that we will update the progress map showing more elaborate and

detailed in formation.

6.0 Submlttal and RFI's:

6.1 Submittals Under Review

•  See attached submittals under review log, no critical submittals are overdue at

this time:

o  01 50 02-7 Contractors Temp Facility; Request for additional placement.

Chris R.-USACE noted that there's no issue just awaiting official

response, also asked if Duncan, Randy or Guillermo had any comments

in regard to the mats? Randy S.-TOS stated that would approve it, that

would help in the cleanup,

o  Randy S.-TOS noted that wanted to make a clarification, that the mix

design that they provide for the hard pack, that's mix is for the hard

pack only, cannot be placed on the approaches, dunes or on the beach;

there was a confusion with one of the agencies and wanted to clarify.

Guillermo O.-TOS noted that Paul V.-DERM though that someone was

going to place it on the beach. Chris R.-USACE mentioned that he also

talked to Paul V. and made clarification during his visit last week that

the mix is going on the hard pack only.

6.2 Request for Information (RFI's - see attached log):

•  No RFI's are pending.

7.0 Review off-site activities:

•  Employee parking & staging site fortrucking at Haulover Park; trucks arrive and are

dispatch to project site. No reported issues.

Page 5 of 7

Page 95



us Army Corps
of Engineers *

co'iTiNEiNTii ncAvv c VI. Jacksonville District

8.0 Review Site Safety & Deficiencies:

8.1 Domenic D.-CHC SSHO review weekly safety briefings and deficiencies.

•  Domenic D.-CHC Provide Update: Near Misses

o 4 Oct. 2019 near miss; at 88'^ street; flagger almost hit by truck driver not
following directions; broker was notified, truck will no longer be allowed on
site. Chris R.-USACE advised SSHO to make sure all information is

documented in the files.

•  Gregg C.-CHC Provide Update: Accidents/Injuries

o  (1) Injury Sat Oct. 5'^ 2019; On 89'^ street worker was pressure washing his
equipment stepped up on the back side of an ATV slipped and fell Injured

his right knee; he previously had a pre-existing condition due to an

automobile accident on the same right knee, we are not sure how much the

pre-existing will play out, he lost capacity and ability of some form, he was

transported to Mount Sana! for observation for dislocated right knee, his

knee would not stabilize, tried air casted it into place although right knee

kept popping back out, was able to stabilize overnight and did not need

surgery, currently has a hard cast on and will be released sometime today.

Unknown what light duties outcome will be, anticipating will return to work
on light duties activities. Chris R.-USACE mentioned that all needs to be

documented on the form 3394 of with 5 days of incident and all corrective

actions.

•  Contractors/Agencies going through construction site need to wear proper Personal
Protective Equipment (PPE).

•  Francisco J.-USACE noted that two sea turtle inspectors was going through the site
during construction time, they went around and got stuck on the sand, all personnel

going through the site needs to wear PPE. Alexandra W.-MD Sea Turtle stated that

they were told by one of the workers told them to go through the back; and if they
need PPE would the contractor provide PPE because they don't have any. Chris R.-

USACE noted that on previous projects usually don't need a escort it should be

something quick, they should be able to go through fairly quickly and if they have an

escort it would be better off and quick. Domenic D.-CHC noted to contact him by

radio for assistance. Francisco J.-CHC mentioned that it would be beneficial to meet

and go through the procedures. Alexandra W-MD asked Domenic if he wanted to

meet with their supervisor and meet to make sure everyone is on the same page for

access.

9.0 Review / Update Joint Risk Management Register:
9.1 Ongoing JRMR USACE and Contractor.

10.0 Modifications, Changes, Substitutions to the Contract:

10.1 None.

Page 6 of 7

Page 96



us Army Corps
of Engineers •>

CONTINENTAL HEAVY dviL Jacksonville Distiict

11.0 Other Business:

•  Open Discussion:

•  Open Items:

o  09/11/19: Guillermo O.-TOS mentioned and asked on behalf a nonprofit
organization requested TOS that the diverted dunes that is pianned to

he removed on 96^^ street requested to see if it is possible not to remove
the dunes, but to take from the other side? if its compiicated ieave the

program as scheduled and replace the dune when the project is

completed; The claim is that there is a lot ofScaevoia on the north side

of 96"^ street dune, when public works inspected and noticed that there's
also a lot of sea grapes in the area. If the answer is "no" its fine and will
relay the information back to the organization. Hector S.-CHC stated

that CMC will not shutdown on the question and requested a follow up
meeting with Guillermo 0. to review the request and go over the

approved plans and determine what can be done. Chris. R-USACE

mentioned that we have to get together and review depending what's
allowed on the contract documents. Update 09/18/19: Schedule

meeting with Guillermo O.-TOS and USAGE for site walkthrough with
Chris R.-USACE when he returns next week to go through the plans and
specs. Update 09/25/19: Francisco J. -CMC will coordinate with TOS and

Town of Surfside. Guillermo O.-TOS noted that he will have Hector

Gomez coordinate as well. Paul V. will also have John Oldenburg be part
of coordination. Chris R.-USACE noted that this area is in the contract

and what ever was indicted to be removed will be restored and will be

limited on what we can do.

End of Meeting

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, 10/16/19 @ 10:30 A.M.

Location: Conference call

Call In; (224) 501-3412

Access Code; 582-596-925

MEETING ADJOURNED - THANK YOU

Please feel free to contact any of the following CHC Field personnel for any questions, comments or

concerns.

•  Ricardo Viilet - Project Manager; Mobile: 305-833-6828

Email: rviilet^chcivil.com

•  Francisco Jueiie - Ait. Project Manager/Superintendent; Mobile: 787-238-3243

•  Email: fiuelie@chccaribbean.com

•  Hector Seville- Quality Control Manager; Mobile: 954-756-5865

Email: hsevilla@chcivii.com

•  Yunesky Hernandez- Project Superintendent; Mobile: 786-218-2560

Email: vhernandez@chcivll.com

Page? of 7

Page 97



PROGRESS MAP

OVERVIEW

IfHii Ccuit)'. fVfxJa. Seodi Re#i<*/WiWFl 301t
Sui1»* BeaeA

Lj»I UpdJtttf: Svpltmbtf 2S. 201*

I ! I

exRNT or Kojcci

J^9T

i I I I !

LEGEND

r»RT/tHtl Of MOJKT

ocsKurts coNsmucnoti uxtss

SKGINC USA

□
ou leami r cwniciK onov
nxi rot rwLC rts

□KtCH UNKI) CONSTROCnON

WU NOT RUDY FOR COtSTRUCnON

*FIRST 1:0 / CTt orUH

USArmyCerpt
of Englnttrt*

MIAMf-OAPj
CttC

Page 98



N
o
n
 W
o
r
k
 D
a
y
 (
S
U
K
K
O
T
)

N
o
n
 W
o
r
k
 D
a
y
 (
S
U
K
K
O
T
)

0
N
o
n
 W
o
r
k
 D
a
y
 (
Y
O
M
 K
I
P
P
U
R
)

s; i

Page 99



Contractor Action Items 09 Oct2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miaml-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

Prime Contractor Missing Critical Data

Enter missing data in "Prime Contractor"

Prime Contractor Missing Data Status

The following Prime Contractor fields need to be entered:Name,Email, Missing Data

Subcontractors Missing Critical Data

Enter missing data in "Subcontractors*

Respo'nsibtitity Code Contractor Name Trade POC Name Amount Subcontracted Status

CHC CHC Prime Contractor RIcardo Viilet Missing Data

GOV USAGE Chris Rego Missing Data

Contractors Requiring Insurance/SF 1413

Enter expiration dates for insurance and signature date for SF1413 in 'Contractor insurance'

Contractor First Day on Site Last Day on Site General Insurance Auto insurance Workman's Comp SF1413 Acknowledged Status

CHC 08/08/2019 Submit documents

A Falero 08/19/2019 09/26/2019 09/26/2019 09/26/2019 09/10/2019 Submit documents

Oiln Hydro 08/08/2019 Submit documents

LSS 08/19/2019 01/02/2020 01/02/2020 09/10/2019 Submit documents

Contractors Requiring Payrolls

Enter payrolls for each week shown in "Contractor Payrolls"

Contractor First Day on Site Last Day on Site Payrolfs not submitted or submitted wth problems Status

08/08/2019 10/06/2019, 10/13/2019 Submit Documents

CHC 08/08/2019 08/11/2019, 08/18/2019, 08/25/2019. 09/01/2019, 09/08/2019, 09/15/2019, 09/22/2019,

09/29/2019, 10/06/2019, 10/13/2019

Submit Documents

Daily QC Reports not Completed

Enter Dally QC Report and mark completed "Daily QC Reports'

QC Reports not completed for the follwing dates Status

10/07/2019,10/08/2019 Not Completed

Outstanding Deficiency Items

Enter date corrected in 'Deficiency items"

Item No. Date Issued Description Location Status

QA-00021 08/21/2019 There is no eye wash station at the staging area where equipment is stored/refueled and there are
chemicals and other possible irritants being stored. This does not comply with EM 385-1-1, Paragraph
06.B,02,b.

Staging Area Not Corrected

QC-00001 08/21/2019 CHC hereby acknowledges the deficiency of the vegetation protection plan at the 86th Street access.
During the offloading procedures of the sand and placement on to the beach sand has accumulated in
the Dune vegetation on the Northeast section of the access point. CHC is in the process of removing the
accumulated sand from the vegetation. Foiiowir>g completion of the removal of the sand, if there are any
impacts to the vegetation, CHC will mitigate the area is damaged. The impacted area is approximately
1S0 to 200 square feel. The coordinates of the impacted area are N 25.6733, W 80.12001.

88lh Access Not Corrected

QA-00026 09/06/2019 During unloading of beach fill at the 88th street access, the Contractor had spill over of fill from the
bucket as it transition from the dump truck release point to the beach. This spill over went on to the dune
vegetation, at the north east corner covering some vegetation. The contract picked up some but a good
portion remains covered. Deficiency QC-0001 was issued for this issue but per Contract Specification
Section 01 57 20, paragraph 3.1.6, if dune vegetation is impacted a F^an needs to be submitted wKh 7
days and implemented wiUiin 30 days of the impact. This requirement has not been met.

88th Access Not Corrected

QA-00029 10/07/2019 Per Contract Specification Section 01 45 05, Paragraph 3.6.2, an initial inspection is to be conducted at
the beginning of physical work on each acceptance section. Fill placement began on 19 Aug 2019 and as
of 7 Get 2019, an initial has not been performed on any DFOW, expect for Vibration Monitoring.

3 Phase Insp Not Corrected

QC Requirements Scheduled to be Completed in Next 7 Days

Enter date QC Requirements are completed in "QC Requirements"

QC Requirement No, QC Requirement Description Required for Activity Activity Start Lag/Lead Required Date Status

Range: Page 1 of 3 Sorted by:

Page 100



N •§• .1
Contractor Action Items 09 Oct 2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP1900017 113082 Miami-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

QC Requirements Scheduled to be Completed in Next 7 Days

Enter date QC Requirements are completed In "QC Requirements"

QC Requirement No. QC Requirement Description Required for Activity Activity Start Lag/Lead Required Date Status

CT-00001 Received sample material, inspected
beach fill with approved sample (every

2,000 Tons):
a. Sample 62,729 Time 5:15 AM 09-

23-2019

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00002 Received sample material, inspected
beach fill with approved sample:

a. Sample 71696
b. Sample 746B8
b. Location Station 36+100 to

36+150

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00003 Received sample material, inspected
beach fill with approved sample:

a. Sample 71696
b. Location Station 36+250 to

36+300

c. Compared to approved sample.

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00004 Received sample material, inspected
beach fill with approved sample:
09/27/19

a. Sample 80673
b. Location Station 36+300 to

36+350

c. Compared to approved sample.

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00005 Received sample material, inspected
beach fill with approved sample: 09-28-

19

a. Sample 83646
b. Location Station 36+300 to

36+350

c. Compared to approved sample.

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00006 Quarry Sample:
a. @ 92,608 Tons
b. Location Station 36+350 to

36+400

c. 10:30 AM

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00007 Sand Placement Observation:

a. Time 10:30 AM

b. Location Station 36+350 to 36+400

c. Status: Sand In compliance

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00008 Quarry Sample:
a. @ 86634 Tons
b. Location Station 36+400 to

36+450

c. 9:30 AM

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00009 Quarry Sample 1:
a. At 95, 609Tons
b. Location Station 36+400 to

36+500

c. 5:01 AM

Quarry Sample 2:
a. At 98, 604Tons
b. Location Station 36+400 to

36+500

c. 10:56 AM

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00010 Sand Placement Observation:

a. Time 8:00 AM

b. Location Station 36+500 to 36+700

c. Status: Sand In compliance

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

Activities Scheduled to be Started in Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started in "Activities Started/Finished"

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Scheduled Start Days Late Status

A1020 End Phase 1 CHC 09/11/2019 28 days Not Started

A1155 Review/Approve - Schedule of V GOV 09/10/2019 29 days Not Started

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 09/23/2019 16 days Not Started

A1406 Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 09/24/2019 15 days Not Started

Range: Page 2 of 3 Sorted by;

Page 101



l ift ft l l
• ••

Contractor Action Items 09 Oct 2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miami-Dade Surfslde Contract A

K3001S19
Miami Resident Office

Activities Scheduled to be Started in Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started In 'Adivttles Started/Finished"

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Scheduled Start Days Late Stabjs

A1410 Beach Fill Second Segment - 5 CMC 09/23/2019 16 days Not Started

Activities Scheduied to be Finished In Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started in "Activities Started/Finished"

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Actual Start Scheduled Finished Status

A1020 End Phase 1 CHC 09/11/2019 09/11/2019 Not Started

A1150 Prepare/Submit - Schedule ofV CHC 09/06/2019 09/10/2019 Not Started

A1155 Review/Approve - Schedule of V GOV 09/10/2019 09/11/2019 Not Started

A1400 Beach Fill First Segment - Up CHC 08/14/2019 09/20/2019 Not Started

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 09/23/2019 09/23/2019 Not Started

A14D6 Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 09/24/2019 09/24/2019 Not Started

A1410 Beach Fill Second Segment - 5 CHC 09/23/2019 10/16/2019 Not Started

Features of Work with no Activities Assigned

Assign features to activities in "Pay Activities"

Feature of Work Number of Acti\dties Statjs

Clearing & Grubbing 0 No Activities

Hazard Analysis Without Features

Enter Hazard Analysis and complete (or assign Feature and complete) in "Hazard Analysis"

Hazard Analysis Title Status

Tilling Accepted

Envr-Turbidity Monitoring Not Complete

Demobilization Not Complete

Features of Work Requiring a Preparatory Inspection

Enter date Preparatory Inspection meeting is held In 'Prep/Initial Inspections"

Feature of Work First Activity Activity Start Preparatory Scheduled Time Status

Coastal Vegetation Planting Prep Not Scheduled

Demobilization Prep Not Scheduled

Tilling 10/10/2019 9:30AM Prep Not Held

Features of Work Requiring an intiai inspection

Enter Scheduled Date and Time for Inital Inspection meeting is held in *Prep/lnitia] Inspections"

Feature of Work First Activity Preparatory Held Inrtial Scheduled Time Status

Beach Fill (Truck Haul) A1400 - Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Clearing & Grubbing 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduied

Coastal Vegetation Planting Initial Not Scheduled

Demobilization Initial Not Scheduled

Environmental Monitoring
A1340 - Enviromental Species
Coordinat

08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Mobilization A1010-Start Phase 1 08/07/2019 08/09/2019 initial Not Held

MOT A1170 - Prepare/Submit - Traffic Contr 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Surveying 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Tilling Initial Not Scheduled

Turbidity Monitoring A1350 - Turbidity Monitoring 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Equipment Requiring Safety Inspection

Enter Inspection date in"Equipment Checks" or "Last Day on Site"

Equipment ID Make / Model Description / Serial No.
uiiri lEL' r\

iniQii7ft

Last Inspection Hrs Authorized / Run Status

00000006 UNITED RENTAL SWEEPER 34644 09/23/2019 0/8

00000011

Range:

DOBBS450K Bull Dozer D0B8S 450K Bull Dozer 450K 08/20/2019

Page 3 of 3

0/10

Sorted by:

Page 102



SUBMITTAL REGISTER (ER 415-1-10)

TRANS SPEC

ActivityNo. MITTAL !, PARAGRAPH DESCRIPTION OF SUBMITTAL
No. No.

TITLE AND LOCATION. 113082 Miamt-Oafle SuthiOe Conuact A^Surtsido, FL

CONTRACTOR: Continental Heavy Civil Corp

TYPE OF

SUBMITTAL

CONTRACT NUMBER: W912EP19C0017 NA

Section 01 35 26 GOVERNMENTAL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

01 35 26 1.6 Activity Haeard Analysis |AKA) TutbiOity CERTIFICATES

Section 01 SO 02 TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION FACILITY

CONTRACTOR SCHEDULE DATES
CONTRACTOR

ACTION
GOVERNMENT ACTION

SUBMIT APPROVAL MATERIAL CORPS CORPS

NEEDED NEEDED NEEDED CODE RECEIVED CODE RETURNED
BY BY BY DATE DATE

Contractof's Tempoiary FactliS

Main Register

Page 1 of 1
Sorted by Section & Item

Page 103



CCVTi-JEMAL HEAVY C V(.

US Army Corps
of Engineers >
Jacksonville District

Weekly Project Coordination Meeting Minutes

Day: Wednesday's Time: 10:30 AM

Meeting #: 14 Call -In# (224)501-3412

Meeting Held: Thursday, 10/16/2019 Access Code: 582-596-925

Project: Beach Erosion Control and

Hurricane Protection

Project, Surfside Segment,

Miami-Dade County, FL

Contract ft:

FDEP Permit ft

W912EP-19-C-0017

0233882-ai0-JM

TEAM MEMBERS: Distribution (D) and Attendance (A) List indicated by "X"

D A Name / Title Company/

Organization

Email Address

X Ricardo Viliet / COO CHC rvillet(5)chcivii.com

X X Francisco Juelle/PM CHC fiuellef® chccaribbean.com

X Yunesky Hernandez / Super CHC vhernandez(5)chcivil.com

X X Hector Seville / QCM CHC hsevjlia(S)chcivii.com

X X Domenic DeAmicis / SSHO CHC ddeamicis07(a) gmall.com

X Greg Close / SSHO CHC Gclose(a)chcivj|.com

X Geoff Reichoid The NDN Companies Greichold(aithendncom Danies.com

X Meghan Harrison The NDN Companies m ha rrison(aithe ndncomDanies.com

X William Gerrard The NDN Companies wgerrard(a)thendncom Da nies.com

X X Kevin Kerkhof The NDN Companies kkerkhof(S>thendncomDanies.com

X X Nestor Rivera / ACO USACE Nestor.A. Rivera (S) usace.armv.mil

X X Christopher Rego / COR USACE ChristODher.M.Rego(a)usace.armv.mii

X X Leo Bastante/ COR USACE Leo Doido.A. Bastante (5) usace.armv.mil

X Tony Jettinghoff/ACO USACE

X X Brian Choate USACE Brian.C.Choate(5)usace.armv.mii

X Michael Neves USACE M ichael. P. Neves(5) usace.armv.mil

X Erica Skolte USACE Erica.A.Skolte(S) usace.armv.mil

X Timothy Humphrey USACE Timothv.6.HumDhrev(® usace.armv.mil

X Piper Austin USACE Pioer. E.Austin (a)usace.a rmv.mil

X Andrew Dutil USACE Andrew.S.Dutil^Susace.a rmv.mil

X Troy Mayhew USACE/CESAJ-EN-GG Trov.a. mavhew(a) usace.armv.mil

X X Guillermo Olmedillo Town of Surfside golmedillo(®townofsu rfsidefl.gov

X X Duncan Tavares Town of Surfside dtavaresf^townofsurfsidefl.gov

Page 1 of 5

Page 104



CONTINEKTAl tlCAVV C Vi^

US Army Corps
of Engineers »
Jacksonville District

X Randy Stokes Town of Surfside-

PWD

rstokes(S)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X Irlna Mocanu Town of Surfside imocanu(®townofsurfsidefl.eov

X Lindsay Fast Town of Surfside lfast(5)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X X Lt. John Healy TOS Police Dept. JHealv(®townofsurfsidefl.eov

X Julio Yero TOS Police Dept. ivero(a)townofsurfsldefl.sov

X John Bambis TOS Police Dept. ibambis(S>tQwnofsurfsidefl.ROv

X Julio Nores DERM-RER Julio.NorestSmiamidade.sov

X Libbie McDearmid Florida DEP Libbie. McDearmid fa) FloridaDE P.eov

X Alexandra Wagner Florida DEP Alexandra.Waenerfo) Florida DEP. Rov

X Teal Kawana MDPR teal.kawana(a)miamidade.ROv

X Colette Biondi MDPR Colette. BiondifS) miamidade.gov

X Carlos Fernandez-Quevedo MDPR Carlos.Fernandez-

Q.uevedo@miamidade.gov

X Paul Voight MDCP-RER Paul.VoightfS) miamidade.gov

X X Sarah Thanner MDCP-RER Sara.Thannerf® miamldade.gov

X Marina Blanco-Pape MDCP-RER Marina.Blanco-PaDe@miamidade.gov

X Alberto Pisani MDCP-RER Alberto.Pisanif® miamidade.gov

X Leanne MD Sea Turtle

X Kelll Stamm Precision

Measurements

kstammf® Drecisionmeasurements.com

Page 2 of 5

Page 105



us Army Corps
of Engineers ■

coNTiNENTAi HEAVY c'vi. Jacksonville District

WEEKLY PROGRESS MEETING MINUTES

1.0 Review minutes from previous progress meeting:

1.1 No Changes.

2.0 Review RMS Contractor Action Item Report:

2.1 Attached contractors' updates for action Items list; ongoing.

3.0 Review work progress since previous meeting:

3.1 Segment-1: Completed Oct. Pending Survey

•  Tilling has not started, CHC Is modifying the tiller to meet specs.

3.2 Segment-2:

•  Worked on beach fill Station 35+500 to 35+700 placing material to build up

template.

•  Continued Truck Hauling:

o  17,395.51 Tons received last week,

o  773 Trucks loads received last week (5 day run),

o  116,404.75 Tons of fill material placed up to date,

o  Short week due to 2-days of contractual non workdays.

4.0 Review this week's definable feature of work:

4.1 Beach Fill (Truck Haul):

•  Segment-1

o  Tilling station 36+400 to 36+900; Pending tiller modification,

o  Final walkthrough to be held after completion of tilling. TBD

•  Segment -2

o  Place beach fill material station 35+500 to 36+100.

16,000 Tons (Approx. 700 Trucks loads) projected this week from Today

through Saturday,

o  Scheduled Survey for:

Station 35+700 to 35+800 Thursday at 4:30 PM

Station 35+800 to 35+900 Friday time TBD

CHC to Install additional mats for the haul road.

4.2 Vibration Monitoring: No issues; continuing monitoring 24/7.

•  No reported issues.

4.3 Environmental/Turbidity Monitoring:

•  Contractor receives daily Turtle Nesting clearance notification prior start of each

workday. No delays up to date.

Page 3 of 5

Page 106



us Army Corps
of Engineers •:

CONTINENTAI HEAVY c vi. Jacksonvills District

•  Kevin K.-NDN: Provide Update; no issues and samples are in compliance all

below 29 NTU's. Visual monitoring has continued to produce similar results as

previous weeks, nothing has changed, conditions are the same.

•  Chris R.-USACE mentioned that last week it was noted that it was added to the

report that a cloudiness/plume on the water between 92"'^ and 93'^''was
reported. Kevin K-NDN stated although turbidity was in compliance and that the

plume was way out of the project site, he doesn't think is associated with the

project.

4.4 Project Site Coordination:

•  Eruv Weekly inspections within CHC work site by outside source,

o  No reported issues.

o  The Eruv inspector was on site, inspected last Thursday in the

afternoon.

4.5 Scheduled Preparatory Meeting:

•  Non-Scheduled.

4.6 3-Phase Inspection Schedule:

•  Surveying TBD

5.0 Review construction project schedule:

5.1 See attached 3-week look ahead.

5.2 A per contracted CHC will not be working the following days:

•  Wednesday 09-October 2019: Contractual Non-Workday

•  Monday 21-October 2019 (Semini ALzeret): Contractual Non-Workday

•  Tuesday 22-October 2019 (Scmchat Torah): Contractual Non-Workday

•  Tilling Segment-1:

o  Held, CHC is awaiting on modification of tiller to meet {36 in. depth).

6.0 Submittal and RFI's:

6.1 Submlttals Under Review

•  See attached submlttals under review log, no critical submlttals are overdue at

this time:

6.2 Request for Information (RFI's - see attached log):

•  No RFI's are pending.

7.0 Review off-site activities:

•  Employee parking & staging site for trucking at Haulover Park; trucks arrive and are

dispatch to project site. No reported issues.

•  Chris R.-USACE recommended that we have a plant visit at Vulcan Quarry Monday

Oct. 21". Hector S.-CHC agreed. Will follow up with tentative time to meet at

Quarry.

8.0 Review Site Safety & Deficiencies:

8.1 Domenic D.-CHC SSHO review weekly safety briefings and deficiencies.

Page 4 of 5

Page 107



us Army Corps
of Engineers •

coNTiMEKTAi HEAVY c)vi. JacksoHvilie Disttlct

•  Domenic D.-CHC Provide Update: Eye wash station to be installed.

•  Chris R.-USAGE noted on safety is to make sure that the haul road is set up correctly.

•  Nestor R.-USAGE asked about the gentlemen that had the injury (Jeremy Thomas} if

GHG is on lost time? Francisco J.-GHG stated that he is on medical leave and Is on

cast and that he has a upcoming medical leave and that he has a appointment and

we will be notified if he can be on light duty as latest update. Chris R.-USAGE noted

GHG to remember to update the board.

9.0 Review / Update Joint Risk Management Register:
9.1 Ongoing JRMR USAGE and Contractor.

10.0 Modifications, Changes, Substitutions to the Contract:

•  Mod 1: Pre & Post Hurricane survey, CMC and USAGE to review survey data, delays and

loss of material. Chris R.-USACE Noted that USAGE is a awaiting on documentation and
backup from GHG.

11.0 Other Business:

•  No-Work Dates for 2020

o  Duncan T.-TOS asked how are we going to address "no work" dates for

2020? TOS schedule only goes up to 2019, so they have a list that's

going to commission on November and need to submit 2020 no work

dates. Nestor R.-USAGE stated that this will be discussed separately;

contractor (GHG) shall continue to follow the contract schedule.

•  Open Items:

o  Dunes site visit at 96^^ street.

End of Meeting

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, 10/23/19 @ 10:30 A.M.
Location: Conference call

Gall In: (224) 501-3412

Access Code: 582-596-925

MEETING ADJOURNED - THANK YOU

Please feel free to contact any of the following GHG Field personnel for any questions, comments or

concerns.

•  Ricardo Villet - Project Manager; Mobile: 305-833-6828

Email: rvillet@chcivil.com

•  Francisco Juelle-Alt. Project Manager/Superintendent; Mobile: 787-238-3243

•  Email: fiuelle@chccaribbean.com

•  Hector Sevilla- Quality Control Manager; Mobile: 954-756-5865

Email: hsevilla@chcivil.com

•  Yunesky Hernandez- Project Superintendent; Mobile: 786-218-2560

Email: vhernande2@chcivil.com

Page 5 of 5

Page 108



PROGRESS MAP

OVERVIEW

6wx6 Creaion Ccrtid v<d »irnc« ProUetian ProfKt.
IM'Ooda Ceintr. norUo. Bcoch RmuWnv* tOM

iutMt SDeeh

Lj«t Updated. October 17.2011

EXTENT PROJECT

L E C E N D

START/END Of PRQjeCT

KS«UTn> CON^TIIUCT^ON ACCESS

CZ] STAGING AREA

[Z3
iJU icoru rr camicne «fbi/
ttiffifti wua

["□ BEACN UNOCR COHSTRUCTlON

AREA NOT READT fOS CONSTRUCTION

PENONC TlUJNG

* nRST AID / rrE wash

US Army Corps
otEngloowe*

HIAH^PAPgl D-IC

Page 109



aU

III

N
o
n
 W
o
r
k
 D
a
y
 (
S
o
n
c
h
a
t
 T
o
r
a
h
)

N
o
t
 Woifc D

a
y
 (S
e
m
l
n
l
 ALzcrat)

N
o
n
 W
o
r
k
 D
a
y
 (
S
U
K
K
O
T
)

N
o
n
 W
o
r
k
 D
a
y
 (
S
U
K
K
O
T
)§
 %

li i
a
 
a

3 ?
S
 ?
S
 
j,

I i
1 1

3
 -

5'

i'

a
 
»

Page 110



Contractor Action Items 16Oct2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miaml-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001519

Miami Resident Office

Subcontractors Missing Critical Data

Enter missing data in 'Subcontractors*

Respwisiblltity Code Contractor Name Trade POC Name Amount Subcontracted Status

GOV USACE Chris Rego Missing Data

Contractors Requiring Insurance / SF 1413

Enter expiration dates for Insurance and signature date for SF1413 in "Contractor Insurance"

Contractor First Day on Site Last Day on Site General Insurance Auto Insurance Workman's Comp SF1413 Acknowledged Status

Olin Hydro 08/08/2019 Submit documents

Contractors Requiring Payrolls

Enter payrolls for eacli week shown in "Contractor Payrolls'

Contractor First Day on Site Last Day on Site Payrolls not submitted or submitted witii problems Status

08/08/2019 10/06/2019, 10/13/2019, 10/20/2019 Submit Documents

CMC 08/08/2019 08/11/2019, 08/18/2019, 08/25/2019, 09/01/2019, 09/08/2019, 09/15/2019, 09/22/2019,

10/13/2019, 10/20/2019

Submit Documents

Daily QC Reports not Completed

Enter Daily QC Report and mark completed 'Daily QC Reports'

QC Reports not completed for the foliwing dates Status

10/16/2019 Not Completed

Outstanding Deficiency Items

Enter date corrected In 'Deficiency Items"

Item No. Date issued Description Location Status

QA^0021 08/21/2019 There is no eye wash station at the staging area where equipment is stored/refueled and there are
chemicals and other possible irritants being stored. This does not comply with EM 385-1-1, Paragraph
06.B.02.b.

Staging Area Not Corrected

QC-00001 08/21/2019 CMC hereby acknowledges the deficiency of the vegetation protection plan at the 88th Street access.
During the offloading procedures of the sand and placement on to the beach sand has accumulated in
the Dune vegetation on the Northeast section of the access point. CMC is in the process of removing the
accumulated sand from the vegetation. Following completion of the removal of the sand, if there are any
impacts to the vegetation, CMC will mitigate the area Is damaged. The impacted area is approximately
150 to 200 square feet. The coordinates of the impacted area are N 25.8733, W 80.12001.

8Bth Access Not Corrected

QA-00026 09/06/2019 During unloading of beach fill at the 88th street access, the Contractor had spill over of fill from the
bucket as it transition from the dump truck release point to the beach. This spill over went on to the dune
vegetation, at the north east comer covering some vegetation. The contract picked up some but a good
portion remains covered. Deficiency QC-0001 was issued for this issue but per Contract Specification
Section 01 57 20. paragraph 3.1.6, if dune vegetation is impacted a plan needs to be submitted with 7
days and implemented within 30 days of the impact This requirement has not been met.

66th Access Not Corrected

QA-00029 10/07/2019 Per Contract Specification Section 01 45 05. Paragraph 3.6.2, an initial inspection is to be conducted at
the beginning of physical work on each acceptance section. Fill placement began on 19 Aug 2019 and as
of 7 Oct 2019, an initial has not been performed on any DFOW, expect for Vibration Monitoring.

3 Phase Insp Not Comected

QC Requirements Scheduled to be Completed in Next 7 Days

Enter date QC Requirements are completed in "QC Requirements"

QC Requirement No. QC Requirement Description Required for Activity Activity Start Lag/Lead Required Date Status

CT-00001 Received sample material, Inspected
beach fill with approved samite (every
2,000 Tons):

a. Sample 62.729 Time 5:15 AM 09-
23-2019

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00002 Received sample material, inspected
beach fill with approved sample:

a. Sample 71696
b. Sample 74688
b. Location Station 36-r-IOO to

36+150

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00003 Received sample material, inspected
beach fill with approved sample:

a. Sample 71696
b. Location Station 36+250 to

36+300

c. Compared to approved sample.

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

Range: Page 1 of 3 Sorted by:

Page 111



Contractor Action Items 16 0ct 2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Mlaml-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001519

Miami Resident Office

QC Requirements Scheduled to be Completed In Next 7 Days

Enter date QC Requirements are completed In "QC Requirements'

QC Requirement No. QC Requirement Description Required for Activity Activity Start Lag/Lead Required Date Status

CT-00004 Received sample material, inspected
beach fill with approved sample:
09/27/19

a. Sample S0673

b. Location Station 36-r300 to

36+350

c. Compared to approved sample.

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00005 Received sample material. Inspected
beach fill with approved sample: 09-28-
19

a. Sample 83646
b. Location Station 36+300 to

36+350

c. Compared to approved sample.

Beach Fill First Segment - Up D8/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00006 Quarry Sample:
a. @ 92,608 Tons
b. Location Station 36+350 to

36+400

c. 10:30 AM

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00007 Sand Placement Observation:

a. Time 10:30 AM

b. Location Station 36+350 to 36+400

c. Status: Sand In compliance

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 0S/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00008 Quarry Sample:
a. @ 86634 Tons
b. Location Station 36+400 to

36+450

c. 9:30 AM

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00009 Quarry Sample 1:
a. At 95, 609Tons
b. Location Station 36+400 to

36+500

c. 5:01 AM

Quarry Sample 2:
a. At 98, 604Ton5
b. Location Station 36+400 to

36+500

c. 10:56 AM

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-OOCHO Sand Placement Observation:

a. Time 8:00 AM

b. Location Station 36+500 to 36+700

c. Status: Sand in compliance

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00011 Quarry Sample 1:
a. At 101,754 Tons
b. Location Station 35+500 to

36+100

c. 10:38 AM

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00012 Sand Placement Observation:

a. Time 10:00 AM

b. Location Station 36+500 to 36+100

c. Status: Sand In compliance

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00013 Sand Placement Observation:

a. Time 10:45 AM

b. Location Station 35+500 to 35-700

c. Status: Sand In compliance

Beach Fill Second Segment - 5 10/07/2019A 0 10/07/2019 Awaiting Results

Activities Scheduled to be Started In Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started in "Activities Started/Finishe<r

Activity No. Activity Decsriptlon Contractor Scheduled Start Days Late Status

A1020 End Phase 1 CHC 09/11/2019 35 days Not Started

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 09/23/2019 23 days Not Started

A1406 Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 09/24/2019 22 days Not Started

A1412 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 10/17/2019 1 days Not Started

A1417 Beach Tilling Segment Two CHC 10/18/2019 2 days Not Started

A1420 Beach Fill Third Segment- 10 CHC 10/17/2019 1 days Not Started

1 Range: Page 2 of 3 Sorted by:

Page 112



>ii ii
Contractor Action Items 16Oct2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Mlami-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001519

Miami Resident Office

Activities Scheduled to be Finished in Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started in 'Activities Started/Flnlshecr

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Actual Start Scheduled Finished Status

A1020 End Phase 1 CMC 09/11/2019 09/11/2019 Not Started

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 09/23/2019 09/23/2019 Not Started

A1406 Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 09/24/2019 09/24/2019 Not Started

A1410 Beach Fill Second Segment- 5 CHC 10/07/2019 10/16/2019 Not Started

A1412 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 10/17/2019 10/17/2019 Not Started

A1417 Beach Tilling Segment Two CHC 10/18/2019 10/18/2019 Not Started

Features of Work with no Activities Assigned

Assign features to activities in 'Pay Activities*

Feature of Work Number of Activities Status

Clearing & Grubbing 0 No Activities

Hazard Analysis Without Features

Enter Hazard Analysis and complete (or assign Feature and complete) in "Hazard Analysis"

Hazard Analysis Title Status

Tilling Accepted

Envr-Turbidity Monitoring Not Complete

Demobilization Not Complete

Features of Work Requiring a Preparatory Inspection

Enter date Preparatory Inspection meeting is held in "Prep/Initial inspections'

Feature of Work First Activity Activity Start Preparatory Scheduled Time Status

Coastal Vegetation Planting Prep Not Scheduled

Demobilization Prep Not Scheduled

Tilling 10/10/2019 9;30AM Prep Not Held

Features of Work Requiring an Intial Inspection

Enter Scheduled Date and Time for Inital Inspection meeting is held in "Prep/initial Inspections'

Feature of Work First Activity Preparatory Held Initial Scheduled Time Status

Clearing & Grubbing 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Coastal Vegetation Planting Initial Not Scheduled

Demobilization Initial Not Scheduled

Surveying 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Tilling Initial Not Scheduled

Equipment Requiring Safety Inspection

Enter Inspection date in'Equipment Checks" or 'Last Day on Site"

Equipment ID Make / Model Description / Serial No.
uivi I cu rveiviML jvvccrcn~o'Ton»r

ininii7s

Last Inspection Hrs Authorized/Run Status

00000006 UNITED RENTAL SWEEPER 34644 09/23/2019 0/8

00000011 DOBBS 450K Bull Dozer DOBBS 450K Bull Dozer 450K 08/20/2019 0/10

Range: Page 3 of 3 Sorted by:

Page 113



SUBMiTTAL REGISTER (ER 41S-1-10)
TITLE AND LOCATION: 1130J2 Miamt-Oade Surfaide Contrad A-Surhide. FL DATE: 1Q/I6/20I9

CONTRACTOR: Continental Heavy Civil Cotp CONTRACT NUMBER: W912EP19C00t7 NA

Activity No.
TRANS
MITTAL

ITEM
No.

SPEC
PARAGRAPH DESCRIPTION OF SUBMITTAL

TYPE OF

SUBMITTAL

CLASSIFI

CATION

FI0.6A.
DA.CR.
ORS

OFRCE/NAME

CONTRACTOR SCHEDULE DATES

SUBMIT
NEEDED
BY

APPROVAL
NEEDED
BY

MATBUAL
NSOEO
BY

CONTRACTOR

ACTION

CORPS

RECEIVED
DATE

GOVERNMENT ACTION

CORPS
RETURI^

DATE

Section 01 35 26 GOVERNMENTAL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

01 J5 26 1.12.2 Accident Reports No. 1 05-0ct2019 TEST REPORTS

01 J5 26 1.8 Activity Hacard Analysis (AHA) Turbidity CERTIFICATES RO Rego. Ctinstoplier

Section 01 57 25 TURBIDITY AND DISPOSAL MONITORING

18 18 101 57 25 |TurbiatyMotvtonn9 0cl02.0ct05 2019 | TEST REPORTS | FIO | RO | Rego. Chnstopnet |29Jul19 |08Aufl19 108 Aug 19 |a 110 Pel 19 | |
Section 02 22 13 MOVEMENT AND VIBRATION ASSESSMENT

A1400 7 112 1 02 2213 I Vibratton Mooilonng Report No 4 | TEST REPORTS | FIO | RO | Rego. Chnstoptier 104 Aug 19 114 Aug 19 114 Aug 19 |a 110 Get 19 | |

In Review
Main Register

Page 1 of 1
Sorted by Section & Item

Page 114



CONTINCNTAl ttCAVY C V

US Army Corps
of Engineers •>
Jacksonville District

Weekly Project Coordination Meeting Minutes

Day: Wednesday's Time: 10:30 AM

Meeting #: 15 Call -In# (224) 501-3412

Meeting Held: Wednesday, 10/23/2019 Access Code: 582-596-925

Project: Beach Erosion Control and

Hurricane Protection

Project, Surfside Segment,

Miami-Dade County, FL

Contract #:

FDEP Permit #

W912EP-19-C-QQ17

0233882-010-JM

TEAM MEMBERS: Distribution (D) and Attendance {A) List indicated by "X"

D A Name / Title Company/

Organization

Email Address

X Ricardo Villet/ COO CHC rviiletf® chcivil.com

X Francisco Juelle/PM CHC fiuelle(5)chcca ribbean.com

X Yunesky Hernandez / Super CHC vhernandez(5)chcivil.com

X X Hector Sevllla / QCM CHC hsevilla{® chcivil.com

X X Domenic DeAmicIs / SSHO CHC ddeamicis07{Si emall.com

X X Greg Close/SSHO CHC Gclose(S) chclvil.com

X Geoff Reichold The NDN Companies Greichold(5)thendncomDanies.com

X Meghan Harrison The NDN Companies mharrison(5)thendncomDanies.com

X William Gerrard The NDN Companies weerrard(5)thendncomDa nies.com

X X Kevin Kerkhof The NDN Companies kkerkhof(a)thendncomDanies,com

X X Nestor Rivera / ACO USACE Nestor.A.Rivera(S) usace.armv.mil

X X Christopher Rego / COR USACE ChristoDher.M.Reeo(S) usace.armv.mil

X X Leo Bastante/ COR USACE LeoDoldo.A.Bastante(® usace.armv.mil

X Tony Jettinghoff/ACO USACE

X X Brian Choate USACE Brian.C.Choate(a) usace.armv.mil

X Michael Neves USACE Michael, P. Neve5(a) usace.armv.mil

X X Erica Skolte USACE E rica. A.Skolte(5) usace.armv.mil

X Timothy Humphrey USACE Timothv.G.HumDhrev(®usace.armv.mil

X Piper Austin USACE Pioer. E.Austin fS) usace.armv.mil

■X Andrew Dutil USACE Andrew.S. Dutil (5)usace.armv, mil

X Troy Mayhew USACE /CESAJ-EN-GG Trov.a.mavhewfa) usace.armv.mil

X X Guillermo Olmedillo Town of Surfside EolmedillofStownofsurfsidefl.Bov

X X Duncan Tavares Town of Surfside dtavares(5)townofsurfsidefl.eov

Page 1 of 5

Page 115



CONTINCMAl HEAVY C VI.

US Army Corps
of Engineers *
Jacksonville District

X Randy Stokes Town of Surfside-

PWD

rstokes(5)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X Irina Mocanu Town of Surfside imocanu(a)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X Lindsay Fast Town of Surfside lfast(S)townofsurfsidGfl.eov

X X Lt. John Healy TOS Police Dept. JHealv(2)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X Julio Yero TOS Police Dept. ivero(S)townofsu rfsidefl.gov

X John Bambis TOS Police Dept. 1 bam bis (5)townofsu rfsidefl.gov

X X Julio Nores DERM-RER Julio.Nores(Si miamidade.gov

X X libbie McDearmid Florida DEP Libbie. McDGarmid(a) FloridaDEP.gov

X Alexandra Wagner Florida DEP Alexandra.WagnGrf5)Florida DEP.gov

X Teal Kawana MDPR teal, kawana (5) miamidade.gov

X X Colette Biondl MDPR Colette.BiondifS) miamidade.gov

X Carlos Fernandez-Quevedo MDPR Carlos.Fernandez-

QuGvedo@miamidade.gov

X Paul Voight MDCP-RER Paul.Voight(S)miamidadG.gov

X Sarah Thanner MDCP-RER Sara.ThannerfS) miamidade.gov

X Marina Blanco-Pape MDCP-RER Marina. Bianco-Pa De(2i miamidade.gov

X Alberto PisanI MDCP-RER AibGrto.Pisani(a) miamidade.gov

X Leanne MD Sea Turtle

X Kelli Stamm Precision

Measurements

kstamm(S>DrGcisionmeasurGments.com

Project: fteich trauon iiid Hiiitlune Piotecilon

Surf tide Sesefneni. Mtjmi-Oado Countv, rlood*

USACEContnctd: W912U>-I9'C-0017

Dxe: 0<ialMc7},?019-WOlk in Propeis

Page 2 of 5

Page 116



us Army Corps
of Engineers a

CONTINEKTAI HEAVY c vi. JacksoHviile Disthct

WEEKLY PROGRESS MEETING

1.0 Review minutes from previous progress meeting:

1.1 No Changes.

2.0 Review RMS Contractor Action Item Report:

2.1 Attached contractors' updates for action itemslist; ongoing contractor updates on daily
basis.

3.0 Review work progress since previous meeting:

3.1 Segment-1: Completed Oct. 8*^ Pending Survey
•  Tilling has not started, CHC is awaiting modified parts for tiller.

3.2 Segment-2:

•  Worked on beach fill Station 35+500 to 35+750 placing material to build up

template.

•  Continued Truck Hauling:

o  13,928.88 Tons received last week,

o  617 Trucks loads received last week (5 day run),

o  130,333.63 Tons of fill material placed up to date,

o  Short week due to 2-days of contractual non workdays,

o  Survey:

- Station 35+700 to 35+800 Friday at 2:30 PM

o  Installed mats on beach side as per approved submittal.
o Chris R.-USACE and CHC went to Vulcan Quarry for material quality control

site visit inspection.

4.0 Review this week's definable feature of work:

4.1 Beach Fill {Truck Haul):

•  Segment-1

o  Tilling station 36+400 to 36+900; Pending tiller modification,

o  Final walkthrough to be held after completion of tilling. TBD

•  Segment-2

o  Place beach fill material station 35+800 to 36+100.

16,000 Tons (Approx. 800 Trucks loads) projected this week from Today

through Saturday,

o  Scheduled Survey for:

Station 35+800 to 35+900 time TBD

CHC to install additional mats for the haul road.

4.2 Vibration Monitoring: No issues; continuing monitoring 24/7.

•  No reported issues.

•  On October 18"^ SSI relocated Sensor #27430 to station #6 at 9011 Collins Ave.

due to CHC is working up further north on Segment #2. Report No.5 is

forthcoming.

Page 3 of 5

Page 117



us Army Corps
of Engineers ̂

coNTiNEKTAi HEAVY cvi. Jacksoiiville Districl

4.3 Environmental/Turbidity Monitoring:

•  Contractor receives daily Turtle Nesting clearance notification prior start of each

workday. No delays up to date.

•  Kevin K.-NDN Provide Update: Samples collected continues to be in compliance;

visual environmental monitoring no Invasive species reported. On Oct. 17'^
spoke with a concerned citizen that called Surfside Police Department about a

yellowish foam that traveled north from the site, investigation was made, it was

seafoam located on the surface on the water, the color is due to some to small

amount of sand trapped on the foam, no wave action so it was steady on the

surface, conclusion no real concern.

4.4 Project Site Coordination:

•  Eruv Weekly inspections within CMC work site by outside source,

o  No reported issues.

o  CHC Followed up with Rabbi Bernardo Coiffman for site coordination.

4.5 Scheduled Preparatory Meeting:

•  Non-Scheduled.

4.6 3-Phase Inspection Schedule:

•  Surveying TBD

5.0 Review construction project schedule:

5.1 See attached 3-week look ahead.

5.2 Chris R.-USACE stated that CHC started on 35+200 working way back south, CHC need to

work on one direction. Hector S.-CHC noted that this was brought up with site

superintendent and the schedule will be revised to show CHC will be working one direction
which Is north.

5.3 Chris. R-USACE asked is the additional mats are in place? Hector S.-CHC noted that CHC only

placed the mats on the beach side, the remaining mats will be placed on the weekend

maybe Saturday.

6.0 Submittal and RFI's:

6.1 Submittals Under Review

•  See attached submittals under review log, no critical submittals are overdue at

this time, just general updates.

•  Chris R.-USACE mentioned that he will follow up on the accident report awaiting

on comments from USACE safety officer.

6.2 Request for Information {RFI's - see attached log):

•  No RFI's are pending.

7.0 Review off-site activities:

•  Employee parking & staging site for trucking at Haulover Park; trucks arrive and are

dispatch to project site. No reported issues.

•  Hector S.-CHC asked Ltd. Healy if the department of Town of Surfside had any

comments; Lt. Healy responded that there's no issues or complaints so far.

Page 4 ofS

Page 118



us Army Corps
of Engineers *

CONTINENTAL itEAVYciviL Jacksonville Distiict

•  CHC continues the effort to sweep the road daiiy and has a contractor to sweep/vac

the street from 88*^ street to 92""^ street Coiiins Ave.

8.0 Review Site Safety & Deficiencies:
8.1 Domenic D.-CHC SSHO review weekly safety briefings and deficiencies.

Domenic D.-CHC Provide Update:

Eye wash station instaiied.

Safety is reaiiy good on this project.

Instailing Haui Road signs on the beach of the access road.

0  Update on Work Injury that occurred on October 5^*^. No update, the worker
is stiii on ieave.

9.0 Review / Update Joint Risk Management Register:
9.1 Ongoing JRMR USACE and Contractor.

10.0 Modifications, Changes, Substitutions to the Contract:
•  Mod 1: Pre & Post Hurricane survey, CHC and USACE to rev/'ew survey data, delays and

loss of material. Chris R.-USACE Noted that USACE is a awaiting on documentation and

backup from CHC.

11.0 Other Business:

•  Non-Workdays:

o  CHC mentioned that the contract has Nov. 2V' -23"' for Thanksgiving;
CHC assumes Is a typo and the Non-Workdays Is actually Nov. 28^^ -30^^;
Chris R.-USACE will follow up.

•  Open Items:

o  Dunes site visit at 96'^ street.

End of Meeting

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, 10/30/19 @ 10:30 A.M.

Location: Conference caii

Caii In: (224) 501-3412

Access Code: 582-596-925

MEETING ADJOURNED - THANK YOU

Please feel free to contact any of the following CHC Field personnel for any questions, comments or

concerns.

•  RIcardo Vliiet - Project Manager; Mobile: 305-833-6828

Email: rviilet@chcivil.com

•  Francisco Jueiie - Ait. Project Manager/Superintendent; Mobile: 787-238-3243

•  Email: fiuelie@chccaribbean.com

•  Hector Seville- Quality Control Manager; Mobile: 954-756-5865

Email: hsevilia@chcivil.com

•  Yunesky Hernandez- Project Superintendent; Mobile: 786-218-2560
Email: vhernandez@chcivii.com

Page 5 of 5

Page 119



PROGRESS MAP

OVERVIEW

Swell &«■» Car<rcl wd hVrkBw PnWhln PnM
ltartf-€a* CfOmti. rkiVe. Swtfi Pii,iu>Piiwl iOl»

SirtMi EwB*

iMH UpdMfA Odetm 17. }01»

oocMT or fttoxex
I
t
t

\-V,

I  I { t I i  I t I I I I 1 I I I i I 1^1 1 I 1 1 1 I I I I J JI t i l l1
I i

 ! I j I I r I J I I 1 I iJM I t « I I I »

CHCMX eeeuTf me Hk» I occu^me t»cnoT

MMUCTKB TOMOnQfUfMH
aec«M«ax iaoit

LEGEND

r**TA"B or PWJECT

ie::] KSCUTID CWSTIXTION ICCtSS

ED ntsMc uKU

□ MEinu re ewritfnc cma/
iLim ra Mu: us

□ fCACN UNOCI COHSTBXDM

UtlX M07 8£A0t fOR CONSTftXTKN

PCKDIHC miiNC

* riRst Afo / ere WASH

US Anny Corps
of EAQlfwons

MIAMMMDE
SQQQHI DilE

Page 120



Hi

X
 X

N
o
n
 W
o
r
k
 D
a
y
 {
S
t
m
c
h
a
t
 T
o
r
a
h
)

N
o
n
 W
o
r
k
 D
a
y
 (Setnini A

U
e
r
e
t
)

Page 121



SUBMITTAL REGISTER (ER 415-1-10)
TITLE AND LOCATION: 113082 Mismi-Oade SurHide ContiDct A-Surfside. FL DATE: 10/23/2019

CONTRACTOR: ConliRenbil Heavy Civil Coip CONTRACT NUMBER: W912EPI9C0017 NA

Activity No.
TRANS

MITTAL
No.

ITEM

No.

SPEC
PARAGRAPH DESCRIPTION OP SUBMITTAL

TYPE OF
SUBMITTAL

CLASSIFI

CATION

no.GA.
DA.CR.
ORS

OFFICE/NAME

CONTRACTOR SCHEDULE DATES

SUBMIT

NEEDED
BY

APPROVAL
NEEDED

BY

MATERIAL
NEEDED
BY

CONTRACTOR
ACTION

CORPS

RECEIVED
DATE

GOVERNMENT ACTION

CORPS

RETURIffiO

DATE

Section 01 32 01 PROJECT SCHEDULE

A1410 16 Is 101 32 01 | PenoitcSchedule Up<ial»Octolxt 2019 | PRECON SUBMTL | GA | RO | R«bo. Chrlttophw 107 S«p 19 107 Oct 19 107 Pel 19 |a 116 Pel 19 |
Section 01 3S 26 GOVERNMENTAL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

Monthly Eipotu'e Repoits TEST REPORTS

01 35 26 1 12.2 Acad«nt Raports No.1 O^Oct 2019 TEST REPORTS

Section 01 57 25 TURBIDITY AND DISPOSAL MONITORING
|Tutbii»tyMonitimn9 0cl07.0i:t12 2019 | TEST REPORTS | FIO | RO | R»go. Chritlophat |29Jull9 |oeAugl9 |oaAug19 |a

Section 35 30 00 COASTAL CONSTRUCTION
A1400 |9 |l6 [ 35 30 00 1 3 | Monthly R»t>ort of Op. Aug-SepI 2019 [CERTIFICATES | Ftp | RO | R»go. Ctinvtopher 104 Aug 19 | 14 Aug 19 | 14 Aug 19 |a

In Review
Main Register

Page 1 of 1
Sorted by Section & Item

Page 122



'%^:i
Contractor Action Items 23 Oct 2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miami-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

Subcontractors Missing Critical Data

Enter missing data in 'Subcontractors"

Responsibiitity Code Contractor Name Trade ROC Name Amount Subcontracted Status

GOV USAGE Chris Rego Missing Data

Contractors Requiring Insurance / SF 1413

Enter expiration dates for insurance and signature date for SF1413 in 'Contractor Insurance'

Contractor First Day on Site Last Day on Site General Insurance Auto Insurance Workman's Comp SF1413 Acknowledged Status

Olin Hydro 08/08/2019 Submit documents

Contractors Requiring Payrolls

Enter payrolls for each week shown in "Contractor Payrolls"

Contractor First Day on Site Last Day on Site Payrolls not submitted or submitted with problems Status

08/08/2019 10/06/2019, 10/13/2019, 10/20/2019, 10/27/2019 Submit Documents

CMC 08/08/2019 08/11/2019, 08/18/2019, 08/25/2019, 09/01/2019, 09/08/2019, 09/15/2019, 09/22/2019,

10/20/2019, 10/27/2019

Submit Documents

Daily QC Reports not Completed

Enter Daily QC Report and mark completed "Daily QC Reports"

QC Reports not completed for the follwing dates Status

10/16/2019,10/17/2019.10/18/2019,10/19/2019,10/20/2019,10/21/2019,10/22/2019 Not Completed

Outstanding Deficiency Items

Enter date corrected in "Deficiency Items"

Item No. Date Issued Description Location Status

QC-00001 08/21/2019 CMC hereby acknowledges the deficiency of the vegetation protection pJan at the 88th Street access.
During the offloading procedures of the sand and placement on to the beach sand has accumulated in
the Dune vegetation on the Northeast section of the access point. CHC Is in the process of removing the
accumulated sand from the vegetation. Following completion of the removal of the sand, if there are any
impacts to the vegetation, CHC will mitigate the area is damaged. The impacted area is approximately
150 to 200 square feet The coordinates of the impacted area are N 25.8733, W 80.12001.

esth Access Not Corrected

QA-00026 09/06/2019 During unloading of beach fill at the 88th street access, the Contractor had spill over of fill from the
bucket as it transition from the dump truck release point to the beach. This spill over went on to the dune
vegetation, at the north east comer covering some vegetation. The contract picked up some but a good
portion remains covered. Deficiency QC-0001 was issued for this issue but per Contract Specification
Section 01 57 20, paragraph 3.1.6, if dune vegetation is impacted a plan needs to be submitted with 7
days and implemented within 30 days of the impact. This requirement has not been met.

88th Access Not Corrected

QA-00029 10/07/2019 Per Contract Specification Section 01 45 05. Paragraph 3.6.2, an Initial inspection is to be conducted at
the beginning of physical work on each acceptance section. Fill placement began on 19 Aug 2019 and as
of 7 Oct 2019, an initial has not been performed on any DFOW, expect for Vibration Monitoring.

3 Phase Insp Not Corrected

QC Requirements Scheduled to be Completed in Next 7 Days

Enter date QC Requirements are completed in "QC Requirements"

QC Requirement No, QC Requirement Description Required for Activity Activity Start Lag/Lead Required Date Status

CT-OOOOI Received sample material, inspected
beach fill with approved sample (every
2,000 Tons):

a. Sample 62,729 Time 5:15 AM 09-
23-2019

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00002 Received sample material, inspected
beach fill with approved sample:

a. Sample 71696
b. Sample 74688
b. Location Station 36+100 to

36+150

Beach Fill First Segment • Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00003 Received sample material, inspected
beach fill with approved sample:

a. Sample 71696
b. Location Station 36+250 to

36+300

c. Compared to approved sample.

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

Range; Page 1 of 4 Sorted by:

Page 123



'Vli
Contractor Action Items 23 Oct2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Uiami-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

QC Requirements Scheduled to be Completed in Next 7 Days

Enter date QC Requirements are completed In "QC Requirements"

QC Requirement No. QC Requirement Description Required for Activity Activity Start Lag/Lead Required Date Status

CT-00004 Received sample material, inspected
beach fill with approved sample:
09/27/19

a. Sample 60673
b. Location Station to

36+350

c. Compared to approved sample.

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00005 Received sample material. Inspected
beach ftil with approved sample: 09-28-
19

a. Samr^e 83646

b. Location Station 36+300 to

36+350

c. Compared to approved sample.

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00006 Quarry Sample:
a. @ 92,608 Tons
b. Location Station 36+350 to

36+400

c. 10:30AM

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00007 Sand Placement Observation:

a. Time 10:30 AM

b. Location Station 36+350 to 36+400

c. Status: Sand in compliance

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00008 Quarry Sample:
a. @ 86634 Tons
b. Location Station 36+400 to

36+450

c. 9:30 AM

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00009 Quarry Sample 1:
a. At 95. 609Tons

b. Location Station 36+400 to

36+500

c. 5:01 AM

Quarry Sample 2:
a. At 98. 604Tons
b. Location Station 36+400 to

36+500

c. 10:56 AM

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00010 Sand Placement Observation:

a. Time 8:00 AM

b. Location Station 36+500 to 36+700

c. Status: Sand In compliance

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00011 Quarry Sample 1:
a.At 101,754 Tons
b. Location Station 35+500 to

36+100

c. 10:38 AM

Beach Fill First Segment • Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00012 Sand Placement Observation:

a. Time 10:00 AM

b. Location Station 36+500 to 36+100

c. Status: Sand In compliance

Beach Fill First Segment - Up 08/14/2019A 0 08/14/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00013 Sand Placement Observation:

a. Time 10:45 AM

b. Location Station 35+500 to 35-700

c. Status: Sand in compliance

Beach Fill Second Segment - S 10/07/2019A 0 10/07/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00014 Quarry Sample:
a.At 104,565 Tons

b. Location Station 35+500 to

36+600

c. 10:13 AM

Beach Fill Second Segment- 5 10/07/2019A 0 10/07/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00015 Sand Placement Observation:

a. Time 9:30 AM

b. Location Station 35+500 to 35-700

c. Status: Sand In compliance

Beach Fill Second Segment- 5 10/07/2019A 0 10/07/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00016 Quarry Sample:
a.At 107,557 Tons
b. Location Station 35+600 to

36+700

c. 7:33 AM

Beach Fill Second Segment- 5 10/07/2019A 0 10/07/2019 Awaiting Results

Range: Page 2 of 4 Sorted by:

Page 124



Contractor Action Items 23 Oct2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miami-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

QC Requirements Scheduled to be Completed In Next 7 Days

Enter date QC Requirements are completed in "QC Requirements*

QC Requirement No. QC Requirement Description Required for Activity Activity Start Lag/Lead Required Date Status

CT-00017 Sand Placement Observation:

a. Time 2:30 PM

b. Location Station 354600 to 35-800

c. Status: Sand In compliance

Beach Fill Second Segment - 5 10/07/2019A 0 10/07/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00018 Quarry Sample:

a. At 119.511 Tons

b. Location Station 354700 to

364800

c. 9:51AM

Beach Fill Second Segment- 5 10/07/2019A 0 10/07/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00019 Sand Placement Observation:

a. Time 9:30 AM

b. Location Station 354700 to 35-800

c. Status: Sand In compliance

Beach Fill Second Segment - 5 10/07/2019A 0 10/07/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00020 Quarry Sample:
1.a.At 122,506Tons

b. Location Station 354700 to 364800

c. 5:59AM

2. a. At 125.483 Tons
b. Location Station 354700 to 364800

c. 12;22PM

Beach Fill Second Segment- 5 10/07/2019A 0 10/07/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00021 Sand Placement Observation:

a. Trme 10:30 AM

b. Location Station 354700 to 35-800

c. Status: Sand In compliance

Beach Fill Second Segment- 5 10/07/2019A 0 10/07/2019 Awaiting Results

CT-00022 Quarry Sample:
l.a.At 128,481 Tons

b. Location Station 354700 to 364850

c. 8:30AM

Beach Fill Second Segment- 5 10/07/2019A 0 10/07/2019 Awaitng Results

CT-00023 Sand Placement Observation:

a. Time 2:30 PM

b. Location Station 354700 to 35-850

c. Status: Sand In compliance

Beach Fill Second Segment- 5 10/07/2019A 0 10/07/2019 Awaiting Results

Activities Scheduled to be Started in Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started in "Activities Started/Finished"

Activity No. Acbvity Decsription Contractor Scheduled Start Days Late Status

A1020 End Phase 1 CHC 09/11/2019 42 days Not Started

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 09/23/2019 30 days Not Started

A1406 Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 09/24/2019 29 days Not Started

A1412 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 10/17/2019 6 days Not Started

A1417 Beach Tilling Segment Two CHC 10/16/2019 5 days Not Started

A1420 Beach Fill Third Segment- 10 CHC 10/17/2019 6 days Not Started

Activities Scheduled to be Finished in Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started in "Activities Started/Finished"

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Actual Start Scheduled Finished Status

A1020 End Phase 1 CHC 09/11/2019 09/11/2019 Not Started

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 09/23/2019 09/23/2019 Not Started

A1406 Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 09/24/2019 09/24/2019 Not Started

A1410 Beach Fill Second Segment - 5 CHC 10/07/2019 10/16/2019 Not Started

A1412 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 10/17/2019 10/17/2019 Not Started

A1417 Beach Tilling Segment Two CHC 10/18/2019 10/18/2019 Not Started

Features of Work with no Activities Assigned

Assign features to activities in "Pay Activities'

Feature of Work Number of Activities Status

Clearing & Grubbing 0 No Activities

Hazard Analysis Without Features

Enter Hazard Analysis and complete {or assign Feature and complete) In "Hazard Analysis'

Hazard Analysis Title Status

Range; Page 3 of 4 Sorted by;

Page 125



'V:i
Contractor Action Items 23 Oct 2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miami-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

Hazard Analysis Without Features

Enter Hazard Analysis and complete (or assign Feature and complete) in "Hazard Analysis*

Hazard Analysis Title Status

Tiiling Accepted

Envr-Turbidity Monitoring Not Complete

Demobilization Not Complete

Features of Work Requiring a Preparatory Inspection

Enter date Preparatory Inspection meeting Is held in "Prep/Initial Inspections*

Feature of Work First Activity Activity Start Preparatory Scheduled Time Status

Coastal Vegetation Planting Prep Not Scheduled

Demobilizatjon Prep Not Scheduled

Tilling 10/10/2019 9:30AM Prep Not Held

Features of Work Requiring an Intial Inspection

Enter Scheduled Date and Time for Inital Inspection meeting is held in *Prep/lnitial Inspections*

Feature of Work First Activity Preparatory Held Initial Scheduled Time Status

Clearing & Grubbing 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Coastal Vegetation Planting Initial Not Scheduled

Demobilization Initial Not Scheduled

Surveying 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Tilling initial Not Scheduled

Equipment Requiring Safety Inspection

Enter Inspection date ln*Equipment Checks* or "Last Day on Site*

Equipment ID Make / Model Description / Serial No.
ui^Ji I cu r\cii iML jvvccri;r\ jmwh

iniQ117S

Last Inspection Hrs Authorized / Run Status

00000008 UNITED RENTAL SWEEPER 34644 09/23/2019 0/8

00000011 DOBBS450K Bull Dozer DOBBS 450K Bull Dozer 450K 08/20/2019 0/10

Range; Page 4 of 4 Sorted by:

Page 126



Attachment "E'

JULIO YERO

CHIEF OF POIICE

Tm^rwiMiraarfisa

Providing the highest level ofpolice service to the community we serve in a professional, courteous, elhicaf and judicious manner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief Julio Yero

FROM: Captain John Bambis

DATE: 10-24-2019

SUBJECT: Evaluation-Observation Period: Additional Commercial Loading Zone in the 300
block of 95'^ Street (South-side in the Ride Share Spaces)

Sir:

In an effort to enhance the flow of vehicular traffic on Harding Avenue, mitigate commercial truck
congestion, and increase the availability of commercial loading zones for trucks servicing the

Business District, the Town of Surfside authorized an additional trial commercial loading zone in
the 300 block of 95*^' Street (South-side in the Ride Share Spaces) between the hours of 6am-l 0am,
Monday through Friday. This loading zone compliments the existing commercial zones servicing
the Business District at the following locations:

•  9500 block of Harding Avenue on the west-side in front of the CVS store
•  9400 block of Harding Avenue on the west-side in front of the Publix Supermarket
•  300 block of 95*^ Street (north-side)

200 block of 95^ Street (south-side)

The additional commercial loading zone in the 300 block of 95^ Street (South-side in the Ride
Share Spaces) became operational in August 2019 after proper signage was installed. The loading
zone was evaluated/observed daily by on-duty police supervisors, officers, and parking

enforcement personnel starting on August 1", 2019 and concluding on October 23, 2019. The
observations concluded that the new loading zone was being heavily utilized on a daily basis,
Monday-Friday, between 6AM-10AM. Often times three to four commercial trucks were
observed utilizing the loading zones in the 300 block of 95'^ Street between 6AM-10AM. There
were no complaints received by the police department as a result of the additional loading zone.

The additional loading zone in the 300 block of 95^'^ Street met expectations in enhancing the flow
of vehicular traffic on Harding Avenue, mitigating commercial truck congestion, and increasing
the availability of commercial loading zones for trucks servicing the Business District.

Based on the evaluation/observations during the trial period, we recommend that the loading zone

located in the 300 block of 95'^ Street (South-side in the Ride Share Spaces) between the hours of
6am-I0arn. Monday through Friday, be allowed to continue on a permanent basis.

Respectfully submitted,

Captain John Bambis

Page 127



TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
Office of the Town Attorney 

MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
9293 HARDING AVENUE 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009 
Telephone (305) 993-1065 

TO: Town Commission 

FROM: Lillian M. Arango, Town Attorney 

CC: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

DATE: November 6, 2019        

SUBJECT: Office of the Town Attorney Report for November 12, 2019 

This Office attended/prepared and/or rendered advice for the following Public Meetings 
and Commission meetings: 

October 7, 2019 – Tourist Board Meeting    

October 10, 2019 – Regular Commission Meeting   

October 16, 2019 – Sustainability & Resiliency Committee   

October 24, 2019 - Planning & Zoning Board Meeting        

October 29, 2019 – Special Town Commission Meeting, Quasi-Judicial Hearings 

Members of the firm assisted with the agendas and drafted the resolutions and ordinances 

for these meetings in addition to drafting or assisting with the preparation of a number of the 

communications and reviewing, revising and, as appropriate, negotiating the legal requirements 

of the relative agreements and supporting documents.   

3C

Page 128



Commission support:   

Attorneys of the firm have worked with members of the Town Commission to address concerns 

and research specific issues and are always available, either in the office or by phone or email.   

We appreciate your support as we continue our second year of service and continue to work in 

transitioning the office, fine-tune schedules, evaluate and adjust prior practices.  

Staff support: 

Members of the firm have met with and provided extensive support to staff, boards and 

committees with application review, contract and agreement review, procurement and 

purchasing, budgetary requirements and approval process, for various solicitations and 

agreements for the Tourist Bureau, IT related agreements, ADA compliance agreements, code 

enforcement and interpretation, attendance at Code Enforcement Hearings, beach furniture 

operator permits and administration, police related issues and matters, review and preparation of 

RFP for design/build services for the Downton LED Lighting Upgrade Project, various 

procurement issues and service provider contracts for Town Departments, vehicle purchases for 

Town Departments, building permit and enforcement issues, subpoenas, and public records 

requests, research, document review, legal review of various issues, oversight and case 

management for litigation, monitoring of Florida legislative session and new bills, and Town 

Code interpretation and application. 

Key issues:   

The workload has been diverse and has included specific issue support to every department.  Key 

issues have included: 

• Negotiation and document drafting for several interlocal issues 

• Various development and quasi-judicial applications 

• Code of Ethics and Lobbying Code  

• Roof Height Ordinance  

• Freeboard Ordinance 

• Sign Code Amendment Ordinance  

• Amendments to the Town’s Purchasing Code and Cone of Silence   

Page 129



• Anti-Semitic Ordinance 

• Pension Board Ordinance 

• Tree Planting and Mulch In the  Public Right Away Ordinance 

• Ethics Ordinance 

• Driveway Modifications 

• Ordinance Banning Plastic Straws and Resolution Establishing Fees/Fines for Violations 

• Solar Panel Permitting Ordinance and Resolution Providing for Waiver of Fees and 

Expediting of Permit Process  

• Ordinance Lifting Prohibition on Surfboards  

• Ordinance on Building Lengths and Building Separations  

• Ordinance Revising Development Application Procedures 

• Ordinance on Marine Turtle Lighting  

• Ordinance on Development Approvals Procedures 

• Ordinance on Cone of Silence Procurement Process 

• Sensible Gun Reform Resolution   

• Plastic Bag Ban Legislation and Analysis   

• Tourist Board Agreements and Procurement  

• Public Records and Subpoena Requests for Documents  

• Sustainability Initiatives and Legislation  

• Firearm Preemption Lawsuit  

• Beach Furniture Ordinance and Regulations 

• Comprehensive Plan Amendments  

• Solid Waste Service Assessment Ordinance, and accompany Preliminary and Final Rate  

Resolutions  

• PACE District Agreements  

• Aggregation of Single Family Lots Ordinance  

• DIC/DRG/DRB Procedures Ordinance   

• Building Length Ordinance & Grandfathering Amendments  

• Beach Re-nourishment  

• Recycling Agreement  

Page 130



• Agreement for Landscape Maintenance Services  

• Agreement for Concession Services at the Community Center  

• Agreement for Tourist Board Marketing Services  

• Ordinance for Reasonable Accommodations Procedures 

• Ordinance Amending Secondary Frontage Fence and Ornamental Wall Regulations   

• Ordinance Amending Plastic Straw Ban Ordinance   

• Ordinance Corner Lot Fencing  

• Ordinance Amending Ethics Code to Require Disclosure of Business Relationships   

• Ordinance on Hotels in H40 District  

• Ordinance Banning the Sale and Distribution of Sunscreens Containing Oxybenzone 

and/or Octinoxate 

• Request for Proposals (RFP) for Downtown LED Lighting  

• Florida Friendly Landscape and Fertilizer Ordinance    

• State of Florida Model Flood Ordinance 

• Parking Waiver Ordinance (and Extension) for Business District    

• Ordinance Regulating Single-Use Plastics and Repeal of Ordinance    

• Ordinance Regulating Hurricane Shutters  

• Ordinance Regarding Waiver of Lobbyist Registration Fees for Town Businesses.  

• Ordinance Amending Qualifying Dates for March 17, 2020 Election  

• Ordinance Restricting Hotel Accessory Uses in H40 District South of 93 Street   

• Resolution and Preparation of Adoption of Travel, Transportation and Meal Policy for 

Town Officials and Employees    

• Resolutions Adopting Proposed 2019/2020 Millage Rate and Budget  

• Regulation of Herbicides/Glyphosate  

• Ordinance Establishing Limitations for Hotels in the H40 District South of 93 Street  

• Renewal/Amendment of Post Office Lease with USPS  

• Ordinance on Artificial Turf 

• Ordinance on Residential Setbacks  

• Text Messaging Policy for Town Employees    

 

Page 131



Litigation:    New or supplemental information is provided for the following case: 

 

No report at this time.  

 

Special Matters:  Continued monitoring of new case law and legislation from Federal, State and 

County.  Matters which we will continue to work on, some of which you may anticipate in the 

upcoming months, include issues related to beach re-nourishment, FAA revised NextGen flights 

paths, implementation of the Florida Friendly Landscape and Fertilizer Ordinance, 

implementation of the revised and updated Flood Ordinance, conceptual parking strategies, 

sustainability initiatives, programs and legislation, issues pertaining to the Downtown Vision 

Advisory Committee and Sustainability and Resiliency Committee, enforcement of beach 

furniture regulations and policies, sidewalk café permits and compliance, private alley 

compliance issues, stormwater utility fees’ methodology and  collection, implementation of the 

Town’s Climate Action Crisis Plan, ADA website compliance issues, challenge to and 

implementation of the single-use plastic straw regulation ordinance,  text messaging policy, 

campaign and election issues, updating of the Town’s Purchasing Code,  and various 

procurements and service or provider agreements.   

Page 132



3D

Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



3E

Page 148



RESOLUTION NO. 2019- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A MUTUAL 
AID AGREEMENT WITH THE TOWN OF GOLDEN 
BEACH, A JOINT DECLARATION OF THE CHIEF OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE 
CHIEF OF THE TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH POLICE 
DEPARTMENT PURSUANT TO MUTUAL AID 
AGREEMENT, AND A JOINT DECLARATION 
AMENDMENT UNDER TOWN OF SURFSIDE POLICE 
DEPARTMENT AND THE TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH 
POLICE DEPARTMENT’S MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) has historically entered into mutual aid 

agreements with other municipalities for the purpose of providing voluntary cooperation and 

assistance of a routine law enforcement nature across jurisdictional lines; and 

WHEREAS, the Town and the Town of Golden Beach wish to enter into a Mutual Aid 

Agreement, a Joint Declaration of the Chief of the Town of Surfside Police Department and the 

Chief of the Town of Golden Beach Police Department Pursuant to Mutual Aid Agreement, and a 

Joint Declaration Amendment under Town of Surfside Police Department and the Town of Golden 

Beach Police Department’s Mutual Aid Agreement in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

(collectively, the “Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to approve the Agreement and authorize the 

Town Manager and Chief of Police to execute the Agreement approved by this Resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The above-stated recitals are true and correct and are incorporated 

herein by this reference. 

Section 2. Approval. That the Town Commission approves the Agreement in 

substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 

Page 149



Section 3. Authorization.  That the Town Manager and Chief of Police are hereby 

authorized to execute the Agreement in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” 

subject to approval by the Town Attorney as to form, content, and legal sufficiency. 

Section 4. Implementation. The Town Manager, the Town’s Chief of Police, and/or 

their respective designees are authorized to take any and all action necessary to implement the 

purposes of this Resolution and the Agreement. 

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption.   

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 12th day of November, 2019. 

Moved By: 
Second By: 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Commissioner Barry Cohen  
Commissioner Michael Karukin 
Commissioner Tina Paul 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky 
Mayor Daniel Dietch  

Daniel Dietch 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



3F

Page 160



RESOLUTION NO. 2019- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE 
PURCHASE OF A MACK TRUCK FOR THE PUBLIC 
WORKS DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR A WAIVER OF 
COMPETITIVE BIDDING; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) is in need of a new garbage truck to 

facilitate the provision of day-to-day operations of the Public Works Department; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission desires to authorize the purchase of a Mack Granite 

HD GU813 truck (the “Vehicle”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the type of purchase contemplated by the 

Town for the Vehicle has already been competitively bid by the Florida Association of Sheriffs 

(“Sheriffs’ Bid”); and  

WHEREAS, the Sheriffs’ Bid resulted in Florida Association of Sheriffs’ Contract 

Number FSA18-VEH16.0 (“Sheriffs’ Contract”) which allows local governments statewide to 

utilize the contract for their own benefit; and 

WHEREAS, in accord with Section 3-12 of the Town’s Code of Ordinances (“Code”), the 

Town Manager has recommended that it is in the Town’s best interest to utilize the Sheriffs’ 

Contract and waive competitive bidding procedures to purchase the Vehicle; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3-12 of the Town Code, the Town Commission seeks to 

authorize the Town Manager to purchase the Vehicle from Nextran Corporation a/k/a Nextran 

Truck Center - Miami consistent with the terms and conditions of the Sheriffs’ Contract and the 

quote attached hereto as Exhibit “A” in an amount not to exceed $233,000.00 (“Vehicle 

Purchase”); and 

Page 161



WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. Recitals. That each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, 

confirmed, and incorporated herein. 

Section 2. Approval of Purchase. That the Town Commission hereby approves the 

Vehicle Purchase. 

Section 3. Waiver of Competitive Bidding. That the Town Commission hereby 

waives the Town’s competitive bidding procedures for the purchase of the Vehicle from Nextran 

Corporation a/k/a Nextran Truck Center - Miami by utilizing the Sheriff’s Contract pursuant to 

Section 3-12 of the Town Code. 

Section 4. Authorization for Vehicle Purchase. That the Town Commission hereby 

authorizes the Town Manager to make the Vehicle Purchase consistent with the terms and 

conditions of the Sheriffs’ Contract and the quote attached hereto as Exhibit “A” in an amount not 

to exceed $233,000.00.  

Section 5. Implementation. That the Town Commission hereby authorizes the Town 

Manager to execute any purchase order or required documentation for the purchase described in 

this Resolution, subject to approval by the Town Attorney as to form and legality, and to take any 

action which is reasonably necessary to implement the purpose of this Resolution.  

Section 6. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption.   

Page 162



PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 12th day of November, 2019. 

Moved By: 
Second By: 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Commissioner Barry Cohen  
Commissioner Michael Karukin 
Commissioner Tina Paul 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky 
Mayor Daniel Dietch  

Daniel Dietch 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



10/2/2019

FLORIDA SHERIFF'S ASSOCIATION PREPARED BY

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES GILBERTO BEATO

BID # 14-12-0904 NEXTRAN-MIAMI

TOWN OF SURFSIDE SIDE LOADER SPECIFICATION #15, 2019 FSA18-VEH16.0_Bid

BRIEF DESCRIPTION PRICE

ON-OFF HIGHWAY APPLICATION

CARRIER APLICATION ON-OFF HIGHWAY

VEHICLE TYPE-TRUCK

VEHICLE USE-ON-OFF HIGHWAY

MODEL=GU813 $112,982.00

DOUBLE FRAME-FULL INSERT $0.00

208" WHELBASE $0.00

MP7-395 HP MACK ENGINE $800.00

ALLISON TRANSMISSION MODEL 4500 RDS $13,460.00

CHASSIS UPGRADE 20F & 46R $0.00

I BEAM CROSS MENBERS $0.00

TETHER -OIL FILL $0.00

GEAR REDUCTION STARTER,ELCTRIC $0.00

BULLDOG HEATED MIRROW $0.00

1760 MAIN/1710 INTER-AXLE DRIVE $0.00

SHEPPARD M100P-M90 STEERING $0.00

AUTO RADIO SHUT-OFF IN REVERSE $0.00

2 XTRA DASH TOGGLE SWICTES $0.00

SILICONE HOSES $0.00

PLATE TYPE RADIATOR GUARD $0.00

DIAGONAL GRAB HANDLE-DRIVER $0.00

BRIGHT FINISH GRILLE $0.00

DUAL RECTANGULAR AIR HONES $0.00

BOSTROM HI-BACK DRIVER SEAT $0.00

CLEAR COAT/BASE COAT PAINT $0.00

PEDIGREE INTERIOR $0.00

BULLDOG HEATED W/C MIRRORS $0.00

BUS TYPE MIRROWS ON HOOD/FENDER $0.00

HI BACK DRIVER SEAT $0.00

EXTERIOR SUN VISOR-PAINTED $0.00

FENDER EXTENSIONS $0.00

20,000 LBS FRONT AXLE $3,926.00

425/65R22.5 FRONT TIRES $0.00

22.5 X 12.25 DISC WHEELS, FRONT $0.00

HALDEX SLACK ADJUSTERS $0.00

Page 183



15.5 X 6" FRONT BRAKES-MERITORS $0.00

SEAT BELTS WITH RINGS $0.00

DRIVER CON TROL DIFERENTIAL $978.00

MACK 46,000 REAR AXLE $2,875.00

MACK 46,000 SUSPENSION $3,044.00

11R22.5 GY G287MSA REAR TIRES $0.00

LANYARD CONTROL- ALL AIR TANKS` $0.00

NEOPRENE BRAKE DIAPHRAMS $0.00

88 GALLON L.H. FUEL TANK- 'D' SHAPE $0.00

MGM TR-T BRAKE CHAMBER $0.00

BATTEERY DISCONECT SWITCH $0.00

EMRGENCY START STUDS $0.00

MGM TAMPER RESIST BRAKE CHAMBER $0.00

"BODY-UP" LAMP ON DASH $0.00

ADDITIONAL OPTIONS

REAR LOADER SPECS ATTACHED***

PARTS SERVICE & MANUALS $955.00

ALLISON TRANSM. 5 YEAR WARRANTY $1,100.00

4 YEARS EXTENDED WARRANTY ENGINE AND SCR AFTER TREATMENT $2,475.00

SUB TOTAL EXTENDED  WARRANTY $4,530.00

CHASSIS OPTIONS TOTAL : $147,125.00

 LESS OPT DISCOUNT AND TIRE TAX CREDIT: -$368.00

TOTAL CHASSIS AND WARRANTIES $146,757.00

LEACH 2R-III HEAVY DUTY RESIDENTIAL $85,394.00

TOTAL : $232,151.00

Page 184



/.f^ KMMU

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

a - rtlMUDA «

MEMORANDUM

Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor^^jMembers
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

November 12, 2019

ITEM NO.

Commission

Procurement of Seven Police Vehicles, Four (4) Marked Hybrid Ford Police SUV
Interceptor Vehicles, Two (2) Unmarked Hybrid Ford SUV Vehicles, and One (1)
Ford F-150 Pick-Up Truck

The Surfside Police Department fleet has vehicles in operation that are aging and out of warranty.
The repair costs and time out of service for repairs necessitates these vehicles being replaced. The
Department is seeking the procurement of four (4) Hybrid Patrol Ford SUV Police Interceptor
vehicles, and two (2) Hybrid Unmarked Ford SUV vehicles under the terms of the Florida Sheriffs
Association Cooperative Purchasing Program (FSA19-VEL27.0) for Pursuit, Administrative and
Other Vehicles. The Department is also seeking to procure one (1) Ford F-150 Pick-Up Truck for
use by the Parking Enforcement Unit under the terms of the State of Florida Department of
Management Services Contract #25100000-18-1.

These vehicles will provide enhanced safety to Police Otficers and Parking Enforcement Officers,
in addition to more efficient and sustained service to the Town. The procured vehicles will each
have an extended bumper-to-bumper warranty to provide coverage for five (5) years or 75,000
miles on each vehicle. The SUV vehicles and Pick-Up Truck will also enhance mobility and
operational efficiency during storms and flooding incidents for patrol and operational purposes.
The below chart details the Department vehicles that will be phased out of the police fleet:

YEAR UNIT UNIT MAKE MODEL VIN# CURRENT MILEAGE (Approx.)

2012 Patrol 422 DODGE CHARGER 2C3CDXAG6CH114823 105,500

2012 Patrol 424 DODGE CHARGER 2C3CDXAG2CH114821 94,000

2012 Admin 524 DODGE CHARGER 2C3CDXBG3CH285513 127,000

Prepared by: Captain John Bambis Reviewed By: Chief Julio Yero

3G

Page 185



2012 Admin 429 DODGE CHARGER 2C3CDXBG1CH117482 114,000

2011 Patrol 412 DODGE CHARGER 2B3CL1CG7BH540027 107,000

2008 Parking 283 Ford RANGER

PICK-UP

1FTYR10U98PA49086 49,000

The cost to purchase, outfit and install the necessary emergency equipment for four (4) Hybrid
Patrol Ford SUV Police Interceptor vehicles is approximately $193,864.00. The base cost per
vehicle is $38,451.00, and the cost for equipment and graphics per vehicle is $10,015.00.

The cost to purchase, outfit and install the necessary emergency equipment for two (2) Hybrid
Unmarked Ford SUV vehicles is approximately $79,506.00. The base cost per vehicle is
$37,654.00, and the cost for equipment per vehicle is $2,099.00.

The cost to purchase, outfit and install the necessary equipment for one (1) Ford F-150 Pick-Up
Truck for use by the Parking Enforcement Unit is approximately $29,131.00 The base cost per
vehicle is $25,688.00, and the cost for equipment and graphics per vehicle is $3,443.00.

The total cost to purchase, outfit, and install the necessary equipment for all seven (7) vehicles is
$302,502.00.

Staff recommends a motion to approve a resolution to authorize the procurement of these vehicles
which were approved in the FY19/20 budget.

Prepared by: Captain John Bambis Reviewed By: Chief Julio Yero

Page 186



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE 

PURCHASE OF POLICE VEHICLES, ACCESSORIES, 

GRAPHICS, AND RADIO EQUIPMENT; PROVIDING FOR 

A WAIVER OF COMPETITIVE BIDDING; PROVIDING 

FOR AN EXEMPTION FROM COMPETITIVE BIDDING; 

DECLARING CERTAIN POLICE VEHICLES AND 

EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS PROPERTY; AUTHORIZING 

THE SALE OR DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS PROPERTY; 

PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 

IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) Police Department is in need of four new 

patrol vehicles and two new unmarked patrol vehicles (collectively, the “Patrol Vehicles”) and one 

new parking enforcement truck (“Parking Truck”) to enhance patrol of the Town for the safety of 

its residents and visitors and facilitate the provision of day-to-day operations of the Police 

Department; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the type of purchase contemplated by the 

Town for the Patrol Vehicles and Parking Truck has already been competitively bid by the Florida 

Association of Sheriffs and the Florida Association of Counties (“Sheriffs’ Bid”); and  

WHEREAS, the Sheriffs’ Bid resulted in Florida Association of Sheriffs’ Contract 

Numbers FSA19-VEL27.0 and FSA19-VEH17 (“Sheriffs’ Contracts”), both of which allow local 

governments statewide to utilize those contracts for their own benefit; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3-12 of the Town’s Code of Ordinances (“Code”), the 

Town Manager has recommended that it is in the Town’s best interest to utilize the Sheriffs’ 

Contracts and waive competitive bidding procedures to purchase the Patrol Vehicles and Parking 

Truck; and 

Page 187



WHEREAS, the Town Commission seeks to authorize the Town Manager to purchase the 

four patrol vehicles at the cost of $38,451.00 per vehicle and two unmarked patrol vehicles at the 

cost of $37,654.00 per vehicle from Garber Ford, Inc. by using the Sheriffs’ Contracts pursuant to 

Section 3-12 of the Town Code and consistent with the quotes attached hereto as Exhibits “A” and 

“B” (“Garber Ford Purchase”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission seeks to authorize the Town Manager to purchase the 

Parking Truck from Duval Ford, LLC at the cost of $25,688 by using the Sheriffs’ Contract 

pursuant to Section 3-12 of the Town Code and consistent with the quote attached hereto as 

Exhibits “C” (“Duval Ford Purchase”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission further desires to authorize the purchase of accessory 

equipment (“Accessories”) for the Patrol Vehicles and Parking Truck and finds that the purchase 

of the Accessories is exempt from competitive bidding pursuant to Section 3-13 of the Town Code, 

as the type of purchase contemplated by the Town has already been competitively bid by the City 

of Kissimmee (“Kissimmee Bid”); and  

WHEREAS, the Kissimmee Bid resulted in a contract awarded to HG2 Emergency 

Lighting, LLC pursuant to bid number BA 2015-012 (“Kissimmee Contract”), the terms of which 

HG2 Emergency Lighting, LLC has extended to the Town; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission seeks to authorize the Town Manager to purchase the 

Accessories for the four patrol vehicles at the cost of $8,951.00 per vehicle, the Accessories for 

the two unmarked patrol vehicles at the cost of $2,099.00 per vehicle, and the Accessories for the 

Parking Truck at the cost of $3,093.00 from HG2 Emergency Lighting, LLC by utilizing the 

Kissimmee Contract pursuant to Section 3-13 of the Town Code and consistent with the quotes 

Page 188



attached hereto as Exhibits “D”, “E”, and “F,” respectively (collectively, the “HG2 Accessories 

Purchase”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission further desires to authorize the purchase and 

installation of graphics (“Graphics”) for the four patrol vehicles and Parking Truck, as well as the 

purchase and installation of radio equipment (“Radios”) for the four patrol vehicles; and  

WHEREAS, the Town has obtained the quote attached hereto as Exhibit “G” for the 

purchase and installation of the Graphics from The Sign Savers, Corp. for the four patrol vehicles 

at the cost $750.00 per vehicle (the “Sign Savers Purchase”) and the quote attached hereto as 

Exhibit “H” for the purchase and installation of the Graphics from LS Sign Studio, Inc. for the 

Parking Truck at the cost of $350.00 (the “LS Sign Purchase”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town has obtained the quote attached hereto as Exhibit “I” for the 

purchase and installation of the Radios from Miami-Dade County for the four patrol vehicles at 

the cost of $314.13 per vehicle (the “County Radio Purchase”); and 

WHEREAS, notwithstanding the fact that, due to the total amount to be expended, the 

Graphics and Radio Equipment may be purchased by the Town Manager without submittal to the 

Town Commission pursuant to Section 3-6 of the Town Code, the Town Commission desires to 

authorize the Sign Savers Purchase, the LS Sign Purchase, and the County Radio Purchase; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission declares the vehicles and equipment listed on Exhibit 

“J” attached hereto (the “Surplus Property”) as surplus property as they have become obsolete, 

have outlived their usefulness, have become inadequate for the public purposes for which they 

were intended, or are no longer needed for public purposes in light of the purchases authorized by 

this Resolution, and authorizes the Town Manager or his designee to sell or otherwise dispose of 

the Surplus Property; and 

Page 189



WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the Town. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. Recitals. That each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, 

confirmed, and incorporated herein. 

Section 2. Approval of Purchases. That the Town Commission hereby approves the 

Garber Ford Purchase, Duval Ford Purchase, HG2 Accessories Purchase, Sign Savers Purchase, 

LS Sign Purchase, and the County Radio Purchase, for a total collective amount not to exceed 

$302,502. 

Section 3. Waiver of Competitive Bidding. That the Town Commission hereby 

waives the Town’s competitive bidding procedures for the Garber Ford Purchase and the Duval 

Ford Purchase by utilizing the Sheriff’s Contracts pursuant to Section 3-12 of the Town Code. 

Section 4. Exemption from Competitive Bidding. That the Town Commission 

hereby confirms that the purchase of the Accessories from HG2 Emergency Lighting, LLC by 

utilizing the Kissimmee Contract are exempt from competitive bidding pursuant to Section 3-13 

of the Town Code. 

Section 5. Authorization for Garber Ford Purchase. That the Town Commission 

hereby authorizes the Town Manager to make the Garber Ford Purchase consistent with the terms 

and conditions of the Sheriffs’ Contracts as set forth in the quotes attached hereto as Exhibits “A” 

and “B” in an amount not to exceed $229,112.00.  

Section 6. Authorization for Duval Ford Purchase. That the Town Commission 

hereby authorizes the Town Manager to make the Duval Ford Purchase consistent with the terms 

Page 190



and conditions of the Sheriffs’ Contracts as set forth in the quote attached hereto as Exhibit “C” in 

an amount not to exceed $25,688.00.  

Section 7. Authorization for HG2 Accessories Purchase. That the Town 

Commission hereby authorizes the Town Manager to make the HG2 Accessories Purchase 

consistent with the terms and conditions of the Kissimmee Contract as set forth in the quotes 

attached hereto as Exhibits “D”, “E”, and “F” in an amount not to exceed $43,095.00. 

Section 8. Authorization for Sign Savers Purchase. That the Town Commission 

hereby authorizes the Town Manager to make the Sign Savers Purchase as set forth in the quote 

attached hereto as Exhibit “G” in an amount not to exceed $3,000.00. 

Section 9. Authorization for LS Sign Purchase. That the Town Commission hereby 

authorizes the Town Manager to make the LS Sign Purchase as set forth in the quote attached 

hereto as Exhibit “H” in an amount not to exceed $350.00. 

Section 10. Authorization for County Radio Purchase. That the Town Commission 

hereby authorizes the Town Manager to make the County Radio Purchase as set forth in the quote 

attached hereto as Exhibit “I” in an amount not to exceed $1,256.52. 

Section 11. Declaration of Surplus Property. That the Surplus Property has become 

obsolete, has outlived its usefulness, has become inadequate for the public purposes for which it 

was intended, or is no longer needed for public purposes. Accordingly, the Town Council declares 

the Surplus Property listed on Exhibit “J” attached hereto to be surplus personal property of the 

Town. 

Section 12. Authorizing Sale or Disposition of Surplus Property. That the Town 

Manager is hereby authorized to sell or dispose of the Surplus Property by public auction or other 

procedure determined by the Town Manager to be in the best interests of the Town. Any surplus 

Page 191



property items acquired by the Town pursuant to governmental grant programs shall only be disposed 

of in accordance with procedures and criteria applicable to such grant programs. 

Section 13. Implementation. That the Town Commission hereby authorizes the Town 

Manager to execute any purchase order or required documentation for the purchases described in 

this Resolution, subject to approval by the Town Attorney as to form and legality, and to take any 

action which is reasonably necessary to implement the purpose of this Resolution.  

Section 14. Effective Date. That this Resolution shall become effective immediately 

upon its adoption.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 12th day of November, 2019.  

 

 Moved By:        

 Second By:        

 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Barry Cohen    

Commissioner Michael Karukin   

Commissioner Tina Paul    

Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   

Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 

 

       

       Daniel Dietch 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Sandra Novoa, MMC 

Town Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  

AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  

 

 

       

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 

Town Attorney 

Page 192



Exhibit A

Page 193



EXHIBIT B

Page 194



EXHIBIT C

Page 195



EXHIBIT D

Page 196



Page 197



EXHIBIT E

Page 198



EXHIBIT F

Page 199



EXHIBIT G

Page 200



EXHIBIT H

Page 201



EXHIBIT I

Page 202



EXHIBIT J

Page 203



3H

Page 204



Page 205



RESOLUTION NO. 2019- ____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NO. 128 WITH CALVIN GIORDANO & 
ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING 
SERVICES FOR THE 96TH STREET PARK FACILITY RFP 
DESIGN, ASSIST AND MANAGEMENT; AUTHORIZING 
THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE WORK 
AUTHORIZATION; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER AND TOWN OFFICIALS TO IMPLEMENT THE 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE WORK 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 287.055, Florida Statutes (“Consultants’ Competitive 

Negotiation Act), the Town of Surfside (“Town”) entered into a Continuing Professional 

Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) with Calvin Giordano & Associates, Inc. (“Consultant”) 

for professional general architectural, engineering, and surveying and mapping services on 

October 6, 2014; and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of the Agreement, Consultant and the 

Town have agreed to enter into Work Authorization No. 128 (“Work Authorization”) attached 

hereto as Exhibit “A”, authorizing the Consultant to provide professional consulting services in 

connection with the design and reconstruction of the 96th Street Park Facility, including the 

preparation of a design brief, conceptual site plan, and a RFP for architectural/engineering design 

services, and assistance with and management of the RFP process (“Services”); and  

WHEREAS, the Work Authorization attached as Exhibit “A” provides for a scope of 

services detailing the Services to be provided by Consultant, as well as compensation for the 

Services in an amount not to exceed $15,750.00; and  

WHEREAS, Consultant has agreed to provide the Services described in the Work 

Authorization to be entered into with the Town; and  

Page 206



WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that approval of the Work Authorization 

between Consultant and the Town is in the best interest of the Town.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated 

into this Resolution by this reference. 

Section 2. Approval of Work Authorization.  The Work Authorization of the 

Consultant to provide the Services attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” as acceptable to the Town 

Manager and approved as to form and legality by the Town Attorney, is approved. The Town 

Manager is authorized to execute the Work Authorization attached hereto as Exhibit “A” on 

behalf of the Town.  

Section 3. Authorization of Town Officials. The Town Manager and/or his 

designee are authorized to take all actions necessary to implement the terms and conditions of the 

Work Authorization.  

Section 4. Effective Date.    This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of November, 2019. 

Motion By:   

Second By:   

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Barry Cohen  
Commissioner Michael Karukin 
Commissioner Tina Paul 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky 
Mayor Daniel Dietch  

Page 207



Attest: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency: 

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney  

Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



3I

Page 213



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN 
AGREEMENT WITH ACADEMY BUS, LLC FOR COACH 
BUS TRANSPORTATION SERVICES; FINDING THAT THE 
SERVICES ARE EXEMPT FROM COMPETITIVE 
PROCUREMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-13(3) OF THE 
TOWN CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) Parks and Recreation Department utilizes 

the services of coach buses for transportation of camp and recreational program participants 

(“Participants”) throughout Miami-Dade, Broward, and Palm Beach counties; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission desires to enter into an agreement with the provider 

of coach bus transportation services (the “Services”) to continue transporting Participants; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Parkland issued RFP No. 2018-12 for Coach Bus Transportation 

Services (the “RFP”) and competitively awarded a contract to Academy Bus, LLC (the 

“Contractor”) pursuant to the RFP (the “Parkland Contract”); and 

WHEREAS, the Contractor has extended the terms and conditions of the Parkland 

Contract to the Town; and 

WHEREAS, Section 3-13(3) of the Town Code of Ordinances (the “Code”) provides that 

purchases made under state general service administration contracts, federal, county or other 

governmental contracts or competitive bids with other governmental agencies are exempt from the 

competitive bidding procedures of Chapter 3 of the Town Code; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3-13(3) of the Town Code, the Town Commission wishes 

to approve an agreement with the Contractor for the Services in substantially the form attached 

hereto as Exhibit “A,” including or adopting the terms and conditions of the Parkland Contract, 

except as amended or modified by the Town (the “Agreement”); and  

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the Town. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:  

Page 214



Section 1. Recitals. That each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, 

confirmed, and incorporated herein. 

Section 2. Approval. That the Town Commission approves the Agreement in 

substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 

Section 3. Exemption from Competitive Bidding. That the Town Commission finds 

that hiring the Contractor to provide the Services by utilizing the Parkland Contract is exempt from 

competitive bidding pursuant to Section 3-13 of the Town Code. 

Section 4. Authorization. That the Town Commission hereby authorizes the Town 

Manager to execute the Agreement in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” subject 

to approval by the Town Attorney as to form, content, and legal sufficiency; to execute any 

purchase order or required documentation for the purchases described in this Resolution; and to 

take any and all necessary action which is reasonably necessary to implement the Agreement, 

obtain the Services, and implement the purpose of this Resolution.  

Section 5. Effective Date. That this Resolution shall become effective immediately 

upon its adoption.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 12th day of November, 2019.  

 Moved By:        
 Second By:        
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Commissioner Barry Cohen    
Commissioner Michael Karukin   
Commissioner Tina Paul    
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   
Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 
 
 
       

       Daniel Dietch 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 

Page 215



APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 216



COACH BUS TRANSPORTATION SERVICES AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

AND 

ACADEMY BUS, LLC 

 

THIS AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made effective as of the   day of  

   , 2019 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 

FLORIDA, a Florida municipal corporation, (hereinafter the “Town”), and ACADEMY BUS, 

LLC, a Florida limited liability company, (hereinafter, the “Contractor”). Collectively, the Town 

and Contractor are referred to as the “Parties.” 

WHEREAS, the Town desires to utilize the services of Contractor for the provision of 

coach bus transportation services (the “Services”); and  

WHEREAS, the City of Parkland issued RFP No. 2018-12 for Coach Bus Transportation 

Services (the “RFP”) and competitively awarded a contract to Contractor pursuant to the RFP, 

which contract is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (the “Parkland Contract”); and 

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to incorporate the terms and conditions of the Parkland 

Contract in this Agreement, except as otherwise modified or amended herein; and 

WHEREAS, Section 3-13(3) of the Town Code of Ordinances (the “Code”) provides that 

purchases made under state general service administration contracts, federal, county or other 

governmental contracts or competitive bids with other governmental agencies are exempt from the 

competitive bidding procedures of Chapter 3 of the Town Code; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3-13(3) of the Town Code, the Town desires to engage 

the Contractor to perform the Services as specified below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained 

herein, the Contractor and the Town agree as follows: 

1. Incorporation of Contract. The terms and conditions of the Parkland Contract (Exhibit A 

hereto) is incorporated as though fully set forth herein. Except as otherwise specifically set 

forth or modified herein, all terms in the Parkland Contract are hereby ratified and affirmed 

and shall remain unmodified and in full force and effect in accordance with its terms. 

2. Conflicts.  In the event of any conflict or ambiguity between the terms and provisions of this 

Agreement and the terms and provisions of the Parkland Contract, the terms and provisions of 

this Agreement shall control. 

3. Defined Terms. All initial capitalized terms used in this Agreement shall have the same 

meaning as set forth in the Parkland Contract unless otherwise provided in this Agreement. All 

references to Parkland, FL shall be replaced with the Town of Surfside, FL, where applicable.  

4. Article 2 of Parkland Contract. Article 2 of the Parkland Contract is hereby deleted in its 

entirety and replaced as follows:  

Page 217



ARTICLE 2 

TERM AND TIME OF PERFORMANCE 

 

2.1 The term of this Agreement shall be from the Effective Date through September 

19, 2020, unless earlier terminated in accordance with this Agreement.  

Additionally, the Town Manager may renew this Agreement for three (3) additional 

one (1) year periods on the same terms as set forth herein upon written notice to the 

Contractor and so long as the City of Parkland as the lead agency chooses to renew 

the Parkland Contract.  

2.2  Time shall be deemed of the essence in performing the duties, obligations, and 

responsibilities required by this Agreement.  

 

5. Article 5 of Parkland Contract. Article 5 of the Parkland Contract is hereby deleted in its 

entirety and replaced as follows:  

ARTICLE 5 

INSURANCE 

5.1  Contractor shall secure and maintain throughout the duration of this agreement 

insurance of such types and in such amounts not less than those specified below as 

satisfactory to Town, naming the Town as an Additional Insured, underwritten by 

a firm rated A-X or better by A.M. Best and qualified to do business in the State of 

Florida. The insurance coverage shall be primary insurance with respect to the 

Town, its officials, employees, agents, and volunteers naming the Town as 

additional insured. Any insurance maintained by the Town shall be in excess of the 

Contractor’s insurance and shall not contribute to the Contractor’s insurance.  The 

insurance coverages shall include at a minimum the amounts set forth in this section 

and may be increased by the Town as it deems necessary or prudent.  

5.1.1  Commercial General Liability coverage with limits of liability of not less 

than a $1,000,000 per Occurrence combined single limit for Bodily Injury 

and Property Damage. This Liability Insurance shall also include 

Completed Operations and Product Liability coverages and eliminate the 

exclusion with respect to property under the care, custody and control of 

Contractor.  The General Aggregate Liability limit and the 

Products/Completed Operations Liability Aggregate limit shall be in the 

amount of $2,000,000 each. 

5.1.2  Workers Compensation and Employer’s Liability insurance, to apply 

for all employees for statutory limits as required by applicable State and 

Federal laws. The policy(ies) must include Employer’s Liability with 

minimum limits of $1,000,000.00 each accident. No employee, 

subcontractor or agent of the Contractor shall be allowed to provide 

Services pursuant to this Agreement who is not covered by Worker’s 

Compensation insurance.   

5.1.3  Business Automobile Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 per 

occurrence, combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage.  

Coverage must be afforded on a form no more restrictive than the latest 

edition of the Business Automobile Liability policy, without restrictive 

Page 218



endorsements, as filed by the Insurance Service Office, and must include 

Owned, Hired, and Non-Owned Vehicles. 

5.2 Certificate of Insurance.  Certificates of Insurance shall be provided to the Town, 

reflecting the Town as an Additional Insured (except with respect to Professional 

Liability Insurance and Worker’s Compensation Insurance), no later than ten (10) 

days after award of this Agreement and prior to the execution of this Agreement by 

Town and prior to commencing Services.  Each certificate shall include no less than 

(30) thirty-day advance written notice to Town prior to cancellation, termination, 

or material alteration of said policies or insurance.  The Contractor shall be 

responsible for assuring that the insurance certificates required by this Section 

remain in full force and effect for the duration of this Agreement, including any 

extensions or renewals that may be granted by the Town. The Certificates of 

Insurance shall not only name the types of policy(ies) provided, but also shall refer 

specifically to this Agreement and shall state that such insurance is as required by 

this Agreement.  The Town reserves the right to inspect and return a certified copy 

of such policies, upon written request by the Town.  If a policy is due to expire prior 

to the completion of the Services, renewal Certificates of Insurance shall be 

furnished thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date of their policy expiration.  Each 

policy certificate shall be endorsed with a provision that not less than thirty (30) 

calendar days’ written notice shall be provided to the Town before any policy or 

coverage is cancelled or restricted.  Acceptance of the Certificate(s) is subject to 

approval of the Town.  

5.3 Additional Insured. Except with respect to Professional Liability Insurance (if 

required) and Worker’s Compensation Insurance, the Town is to be specifically 

included as an Additional Insured for the liability of the Town resulting from 

Services performed by or on behalf of the Contractor in performance of this 

Agreement.  The Contractor’s insurance, including that applicable to the Town as 

an Additional Insured, shall apply on a primary basis and any other insurance 

maintained by the Town shall be in excess of and shall not contribute to the 

Contractor’s insurance.  The Contractor’s insurance shall contain a severability of 

interest provision providing that, except with respect to the total limits of liability, 

the insurance shall apply to each Insured or Additional Insured (for applicable 

policies) in the same manner as if separate policies had been issued to each. 

5.4  Deductibles. All deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and be 

reasonably approved by the Town. The Contractor shall be responsible for the 

payment of any deductible or self-insured retentions in the event of any claim. 

5.5  The provisions of this section shall survive termination of this Agreement.  

 

6. Section 8.2 of Parkland Contract. Section 8.2 of the Parkland Contract is hereby deleted in 

its entirety and replaced as follows:  

8.2 Ownership and Access to Records and Audits.  

8.2.1 Contractor agrees to keep and maintain public records in Contractor’s possession 

or control in connection with Contractor’s performance under this Agreement. The 

Town Manager or her designee shall, during the term of this Agreement and for a 

period of three (3) years from the date of termination of this Agreement, have access 

Page 219



to and the right to examine and audit any records of the Contractor involving 

transactions related to this Agreement.   Contractor additionally agrees to comply 

specifically with the provisions of Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes.  Contractor 

shall ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from 

public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed, except as authorized by 

law, for the duration of the Agreement, and following completion of the Agreement 

until the records are transferred to the Town. 

8.2.2 Upon request from the Town’s custodian of public records, Contractor shall provide 

the Town with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be inspected 

or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided 

by Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided by law.  

8.2.3 Unless otherwise provided by law, any and all records, including but not limited to 

reports, surveys, and other data and documents provided or created in connection 

with this Agreement are and shall remain the property of the Town.  

8.2.4 Upon completion of this Agreement or in the event of termination by either party, 

any and all public records relating to the Agreement in the possession of the 

Contractor shall be delivered by the Contractor to the Town Manager, at no cost to 

the Town, within seven (7) days.  All such records stored electronically by 

Contractor shall be delivered to the Town in a format that is compatible with the 

Town’s information technology systems.  Once the public records have been 

delivered upon completion or termination of this Agreement, the Contractor shall 

destroy any and all duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and 

exempt from public records disclosure requirements. 

8.2.5 Any compensation due to Contractor shall be withheld until all records are received 

as provided herein.   

8.2.6 Contractor’s failure or refusal to comply with the provisions of this section shall 

result in the immediate termination of this Agreement by the Town. 

8.2.7 Notice Pursuant to Section 119.0701(2)(a), Florida Statutes. IF THE 

CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 

APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 

THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 

RECORDS RELATING TO THIS AGREEEMENT, CONTACT 

THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS. 

Custodian of Records:  Sandra Novoa, MMC 

Mailing address:  9293 Harding Avenue 

     Surfside, FL 33154 

Telephone number:  305-861-4863 

Email:   snovoa@townofsurfsidefl.gov 

Page 220

mailto:snovoa@townofsurfsidefl.gov


 

7. Section 8.8 of Parkland Contract. Section 8.8 of the Parkland Contract is hereby deleted in 

its entirety and replaced as follows:  

8.8  Notices/Authorized Representatives. Any notices required by this Agreement shall 

be in writing and shall be deemed to have been properly given if transmitted by hand-delivery, 

by registered or certified mail with postage prepaid return receipt requested, or by a private 

postal service, addressed to the parties (or their successors) at the addresses listed on the 

signature page of this Agreement or such other address as the party may have designated by 

proper notice. 

 

8. Section 8.12 of Parkland Contract. Section 8.12 of the Parkland Contract is hereby deleted 

in its entirety and replaced as follows:  

8.12 Compliance with Laws. The Contractor shall comply with all applicable laws, 

ordinances, rules, regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities in carrying out its duties, 

responsibilities, and obligations under this Agreement, and in particular shall obtain all 

required permits from all jurisdictional agencies to perform its duties, responsibilities, and 

obligations under this Agreement at its own expense. 

 

9. Section 8.15 of Parkland Contract. Section 8.15 of the Parkland Contract is hereby deleted 

in its entirety and replaced as follows:  

8.15 Governing Law; Venue; Waiver of Jury Trial. This Agreement shall be construed 

in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Florida.  Venue for any 

proceedings arising out of this Agreement shall be proper exclusively in Miami-Dade County, 

Florida. IN THE EVENT OF ANY LITIGATION ARISING OUT OF THIS 

AGREEMENT, EACH PARTY HEREBY KNOWINGLY, IRREVOCABLY, 

VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVES ITS RIGHT TO TRIAL BY 

JURY. 

10. Article 8 Miscellaneous of Parkland Contract. Article 8 of the Parkland Contract is hereby 

amended by adding the following provisions:  

8.21 Subcontractors. The Contractor shall be responsible for all payments to any 

subcontractors and shall maintain responsibility for all work related to the Services. Contractor 

may only utilize the services of a particular subcontractor with the prior written approval of 

the Town Manager, which approval may be granted or withheld in the Town Manager’s sole 

and absolute discretion. 

8.22 Contractor’s Responsibilities; Representations and Warranties. The Contractor 

represents that is an entity validly existing and in good standing under the laws of Florida.  The 

execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by Contractor have been duly 

authorized, and this Agreement is binding on Contractor and enforceable against Contractor in 

accordance with its terms.  No consent of any other person or entity to such execution, delivery 

and performance is required. 

Page 221



8.23 Attorneys’ Fees. In the event of any litigation arising out of this Agreement, the 

prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its attorneys’ fees and costs, including the fees and 

expenses of any paralegals, law clerks and legal assistants, and including fees and expenses 

charged for representation at both the trial and all appellate levels. 

8.24 Entire Agreement/Modification/Amendment. This writing contains the entire 

Agreement of the parties and supersedes any prior oral or written representations.  No 

representations were made or relied upon by either party, other than those that are expressly 

set forth herein. No agent, employee, or other representative of either party is empowered to 

modify or amend the terms of this Agreement, unless executed with the same formality as this 

document. 

8.25 Survival of Provisions. Any terms or conditions of either this Agreement that 

require acts beyond the date of the term of the Agreement, shall survive termination of the 

Agreement, shall remain in full force and effect unless and until the terms or conditions are 

completed and shall be fully enforceable by either party. 

8.26 Prohibition of Contingency Fees. The Contractor warrants that it has not employed 

or retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the 

Contractor, to solicit or secure this Agreement, and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any 

person(s), company, corporation, individual or firm, other than a bona fide employee working 

solely for the Contractor, any fee, commission, percentage, gift, or any other consideration, 

contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement. 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank. Signature pages follow.] 

Page 222



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed the day and year as first 

stated above. 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  

 

 

 

By:        

Guillermo Olmedillo 

Town Manager 

 

Attest:  

 

 

By:        

Sandra Novoa, MMC 

Town Clerk 

 

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:  

 

 

By:        

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 

Town Attorney 

 

Addresses for Notice:  

Town of Surfside 

Attn: Town Manager 

9293 Harding Avenue 

Surfside, FL 33154 

305-861-4863 (telephone) 

305-993-5097 (facsimile) 

golmedillo@townofsurfsidefl.gov (email) 

 

With a copy to:  

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 

Attn: Lillian Arango, Esq.  

Town of Surfside Attorney 

2525 Ponce de Leon Boulevard, Suite 700 

Coral Gables, FL 33134 

larango@wsh-law.com (email) 

CONTRACTOR 

 

 

 

By:        

 

Name:        

 

Title:        

 

Entity: Academy Bus, LLC 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Addresses for Notice:  

Academy Bus, LLC 

Attn: Antonio Ramos, Vice President, Sales 

111 Paterson Avenue 

Hoboken, NJ 07030 

     (telephone) 

     (facsimile) 

     (email) 

 

With a copy to:  

       

       

       

       

     (telephone) 

     (facsimile) 

     (email) 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 223



Services Agreement between the City of Parkland and Academy Bus, LLC 

(including all exhibits to same) 

Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326



Page 327



Page 328



Page 329



Page 330



Page 331



Page 332



Page 333



Page 334



Page 335



Page 336



3J

Page 337



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING A TITLE VI 
PROGRAM PLAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE VI, 42 
U.S.C. SECTION 2000D, CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964, AS 
REQUIRED FOR THE TOWN TO RECEIVE FEDERAL 
PASS-THROUGH FUNDING FROM MIAMI-DADE 
TRANSIT AGENCY; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”), through Miami-Dade Transit, was a sub-

recipient of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (“ARRA”) Economic Stimulus Grant 

funding from the Federal Transit Administration (“FTA”); and 

WHEREAS, the FTA requires that sub-recipients have a “Program Plan” to comply with 

the regulation implementing Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (“Title VI”), which provides 

that “no person in the United States shall, on the ground of race, color, or national origin, be 

excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under 

any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance” (42 U.S.C Section 2000d); and 

WHEREAS, on December 13, 2016, the Town Commission adopted Resolution No. 2016-

2406 approving a Title VI Plan to comply with federal requirements; and 

WHEREAS, the FTA requires Title VI plans to be updated and approved by the governing 

body every three years; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to readopt the Title VI Program Plan in 

substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and 

WHEREAS, adopting the Title VI Program Plan will provide education to both the 

community and Town staff and discourage discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national 

origin; and 

WHEREAS, the Title VI Program Plan serves to ensure that users of the Town’s transit 

services are able to make anti-discrimination complaints and to have procedures in place for 

investigating, tracking, and providing an administrative remedy to these types of complaints; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commissions finds that readopting the Title VI Program Plan is 

in the best interest and welfare of the Town. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:  

Page 338



Section 1. Recitals. That the above-stated recitals are true and correct and are 

incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 2. Approval. That the Town Commission approves the Title VI Program Plan 

in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 

Section 3. Implementation. That the Town Manager and/or his designee is authorized 

to take any and all action reasonably necessary to implement the purposes of this Resolution and 

the Title VI Program Plan. 

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption.   

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 12th day of November, 2019.  

 
 Moved By:        
 Second By:        
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Commissioner Barry Cohen    
Commissioner Michael Karukin   
Commissioner Tina Paul    
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   
Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 
 
       

       Daniel Dietch 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 339



Page 340



Page 341



Page 342



Page 343



Page 344



Page 345



Page 346



Page 347



Page 348



Page 349



Page 350



Page 351



Page 352



Page 353



3K

Page 354



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING LEASE 
AMENDMENTS/RENEWALS WITH THE UNITED STATES 
POSTAL SERVICE (USPS) FOR PARKING SPACES AT 
THE 94TH STREET MUNICIPAL PARKING LOT, AND 
PARKING SPACES AT THE 95TH STREET MUNICIPAL 
PARKING LOT; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) and the United States Postal Service 

(“USPS”) previously entered into a Lease Agreement (Lease No. Q90000448498) dated April 14, 

2015, for a term of five (5) years for lease of 27 parking spaces at the 94th Street Municipal Parking 

Lot, which Lease expires May 31, 2020, and wish pursuant to the renewal option renew the term 

of the Lease for an additional five (5) year term based upon current market rates, all as set forth in 

the Lease Amendment attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (“Lease Amendment 94th Street Lot”); and  

WHEREAS, the Town and USPS also previously entered into a Lease Agreement (Lease 

No. Q90000427196) dated April 14, 2015, for a term of five (5) years for lease of 10 parking 

spaces at the 95th Street Municipal Parking Lot, which Lease expires May 31, 2020, and wish to 

pursuant to the renewal option to renew the term of the Lease for an additional five (5) year term 

based upon current market rates, all as set forth in the Lease Amendment attached hereto as Exhibit 

“B” (“Lease Amendment 95th Street Lot”); and  

WHEREAS, the renewal terms would commence June 1, 2020 and expire May 31, 2025, 

with rates per parking space and total annual rent, as set forth in the Lease Amendment 94th Street 

Lot attached as Exhibit “A” and the Lease Amendment 95th Street Lot attached as Exhibit “B”; 

and   

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the lease renewals and approval of this 

Resolution is in the best interest of the residents and businesses of the Town and wishes to approve 

the Lease Amendment 94th Street Lot and the Lease Amendment 95th Street Lot, in substantially 

the forms attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and Exhibit “B”, respectively.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Page 355



Section 1. Recitals. The above-stated recitals are true and correct and are incorporated 

herein by this reference. 

Section 2. Approval of Lease Amendments/Renewals.    The Town Commission 

hereby approves the Lease Amendment 94th Street Lot and the Lease Amendment 95th Street Lot, 

in substantially the forms attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and Exhibit “B”, respectively.  

Section 3. Authorization.  That the Town Manager is hereby authorized to execute 

the Lease Amendment 94th Street Lot and the Lease Amendment 95th Street Lot, in substantially 

the forms attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and Exhibit “B”, respectively, subject to approval by the 

Town Attorney as to form, content, and legal sufficiency. 

Section 4. Implementation. The Town Manager and/or designee are authorized to 

take any and all action necessary to implement the purposes of this Resolution and the Lease 

Amendment 94th Street Lot and the Lease Amendment 95th Street Lot.  

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption.   

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 12th day of November, 2019.  
 
 Moved By:        
 Second By:        
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Commissioner Barry Cohen    
Commissioner Michael Karukin   
Commissioner Tina Paul    
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   
Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 
 
       

       Daniel Dietch 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
 
 

Page 356



APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 357



Page 358



Page 359



Page 360



Page 361



3L

Page 362



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING A SECOND 
ADDENDUM TO THE AGREEMENT WITH HARRINGTON 
RESOURCES, INC. D/B/A PARKER SYSTEMS DATED 
NOVEMBER 9, 2016 FOR MODEM UPGRADES ON THE 
TOWN’S PAY STATIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 WHEREAS, on November 9, 2016, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) Commission adopted 

Resolution No. 16-2401 authorizing an agreement with Harrington Resources, Inc. d/b/a Parker 

Systems (“Harrington”) to upgrade/replace all parking pay stations within the Town with T2 

Systems model Luke II Pay Stations (the “Agreement); and  

 WHEREAS, on February 18, 2017, the Town and Harrington entered into an addendum 

to the Agreement to provide an additional eight Luke II Pay Stations to the Town (“Addendum 

No. 1”), which was approved by Resolution No. 17-2423; and  

 WHEREAS, the Pay Stations have increased operating efficiency and the Town’s Police 

Department Parking Enforcement Division has determined that it is in the best interest of the Town 

to upgrade thirty seven (37) modems on the pay stations from 3G technology to 4G technology; 

and  

 WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to approve a Second Addendum to Agreement 

in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (the “Second Addendum”) in order to 

upgrade thirty seven (37) modems on the pay stations from 3G technology to 4G technology; and 

 WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that approval of the Second Addendum is in the 

best interest and welfare of the Town. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. Recitals. That the above-stated recitals are true and correct and are 

incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 2. Approval. That the Town Commission approves the Second Addendum in 

substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 

Page 363



Section 3. Authorization.  That the Town Manager is hereby authorized to execute 

the Second Addendum in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” subject to approval 

by the Town Attorney as to form, content, and legal sufficiency. 

Section 4. Implementation. That the Town Manager and/or his designee is authorized 

to take any and all action reasonably necessary to implement the purposes of this Resolution and 

the Second Addendum. 

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption.   

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 12th day of November, 2019.  

 Moved By:        
 Second By:        
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Commissioner Barry Cohen    
Commissioner Michael Karukin   
Commissioner Tina Paul    
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   
Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 
 
       

       Daniel Dietch 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 364



SECOND ADDENDUM TO AGREEMENT DATED NOVEMBER 9, 2016 
BETWEEN 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
AND 

HARRINGTON RESOURCES, INC. D/B/A PARKER SYSTEMS 

THIS SECOND ADDENDUM (“Second Addendum”) is made as of the   day of  
   , 2019, by and between the TOWN OF SURFSIDE, a Florida municipal 
corporation, (the “Town”) and HARRINGTON RESOURCES, INC. D/B/A PARKER 
SYSTEMS, a Florida Corporation (“Harrington”). Collectively, the Town and Harrington are 
referred to as the “Parties.” 

RECITALS: 

 WHEREAS, the Town and Harrington entered into an agreement dated November 9, 2016 
to upgrade/replace parking pay stations within the Town with T2 Systems model Luke II Pay 
Stations (the “Agreement”), which was approved by Resolution No. 16-2401; and  

 WHEREAS, on February 18, 2017, the Town and Harrington entered into an addendum 
to the Agreement to provide an additional eight Luke II Pay Stations to the Town (“First 
Addendum”), which was approved by Resolution No. 17-2423; and  

 WHEREAS, the Town and Harrington wish to further amend the Agreement, as amended, 
in order to upgrade 37 modems in the Town’s parking pay stations from 3G technology to 4G 
technology, consistent with Quote No. 2017-2298 dated April 16, 2019 attached hereto as Exhibit 
“A”; and  

 WHEREAS, the Town and Harrington desire to add to and amend certain provisions of 
the Agreement as hereinafter provided.  

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises herein contained, 
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt, adequacy and sufficiency of which are 
hereby acknowledged, Town and Harrington, desiring to be legally bound, do hereby agree and 
covenant, notwithstanding the terms and conditions of the Agreement, as amended, as follows:  

1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and made a part of this Second 
Addendum. 

2. No Further Modifications. Except as otherwise specifically set forth or modified herein, all 
terms in the Agreement, as amended, are hereby ratified and affirmed and shall remain 
unmodified and in full force and effect in accordance with its terms. 

3. Addendum Controls. In the event of any conflict between this Second Addendum and the 
Agreement, as previously amended, the terms of this Second Addendum shall prevail and govern. 

4. Defined Terms. All initial capitalized terms used in this Second Addendum shall have the 
same meaning as set forth in the Agreement, as amended, unless otherwise provided. 

Page 365



5. Counterparts. This Second Addendum may be executed in counterparts and any counterpart 
evidencing signature by one party may be delivered by electronic mail. Each executed 
counterpart of this Second Addendum will constitute an original document and all executed 
counterparts, together, will constitute the same Second Addendum. 

6. Section 1 of Agreement. Section 1, “Contract Terms” of the Agreement is amended to provide 
for the additional services needed to upgrade 37 modems in the Town’s parking pay stations 
from 3G technology to 4G technology, consistent with Quote No. 2017-2298 dated April 16, 
2019 attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 

7. Addition of Section 13 to Agreement. The Agreement is amended by adding a new section 
13 as follows:  

Section 13. Insurance.  
 
13.1 Harrington shall secure and maintain throughout the duration of this agreement 

insurance of such types and in such amounts not less than those specified below as 
satisfactory to Town, naming the Town as an Additional Insured, underwritten by 
a firm rated A-X or better by A.M. Best and qualified to do business in the State of 
Florida. The insurance coverage shall be primary insurance with respect to the 
Town, its officials, employees, agents, and volunteers naming the Town as 
additional insured. Any insurance maintained by the Town shall be in excess of the 
Harrington’s insurance and shall not contribute to the Harrington’s insurance.  The 
insurance coverages shall include at a minimum the amounts set forth in this section 
and may be increased by the Town as it deems necessary or prudent.  
13.1.1  Commercial General Liability coverage with limits of liability of not less 

than a $1,000,000 per Occurrence combined single limit for Bodily Injury 
and Property Damage. This Liability Insurance shall also include 
Completed Operations and Product Liability coverages and eliminate the 
exclusion with respect to property under the care, custody and control of 
Harrington.  The General Aggregate Liability limit and the 
Products/Completed Operations Liability Aggregate limit shall be in the 
amount of $2,000,000 each. 

13.1.2  Workers Compensation and Employer’s Liability insurance, to apply 
for all employees for statutory limits as required by applicable State and 
Federal laws. The policy(ies) must include Employer’s Liability with 
minimum limits of $1,000,000.00 each accident. No employee, 
subcontractor or agent of the Harrington shall be allowed to provide 
Services pursuant to this Agreement who is not covered by Worker’s 
Compensation insurance.   

13.1.3  Business Automobile Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 per 
occurrence, combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage.  
Coverage must be afforded on a form no more restrictive than the latest 
edition of the Business Automobile Liability policy, without restrictive 
endorsements, as filed by the Insurance Service Office, and must include 
Owned, Hired, and Non-Owned Vehicles. 

13.2 Certificate of Insurance.  Certificates of Insurance shall be provided to the Town, 

Page 366



reflecting the Town as an Additional Insured (except with respect to Professional 
Liability Insurance and Worker’s Compensation Insurance), no later than ten (10) 
days after award of this Agreement and prior to the execution of this Agreement by 
Town and prior to commencing Services.  Each certificate shall include no less than 
(30) thirty-day advance written notice to Town prior to cancellation, termination, 
or material alteration of said policies or insurance.  The Harrington shall be 
responsible for assuring that the insurance certificates required by this Section 
remain in full force and effect for the duration of this Agreement, including any 
extensions or renewals that may be granted by the Town. The Certificates of 
Insurance shall not only name the types of policy(ies) provided, but also shall refer 
specifically to this Agreement and shall state that such insurance is as required by 
this Agreement.  The Town reserves the right to inspect and return a certified copy 
of such policies, upon written request by the Town.  If a policy is due to expire prior 
to the completion of the Services, renewal Certificates of Insurance shall be 
furnished thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date of their policy expiration.  Each 
policy certificate shall be endorsed with a provision that not less than thirty (30) 
calendar days’ written notice shall be provided to the Town before any policy or 
coverage is cancelled or restricted.  Acceptance of the Certificate(s) is subject to 
approval of the Town.  

13.3 Additional Insured. Except with respect to Professional Liability Insurance (if 
required) and Worker’s Compensation Insurance, the Town is to be specifically 
included as an Additional Insured for the liability of the Town resulting from 
Services performed by or on behalf of the Harrington in performance of this 
Agreement.  The Harrington’s insurance, including that applicable to the Town as 
an Additional Insured, shall apply on a primary basis and any other insurance 
maintained by the Town shall be in excess of and shall not contribute to the 
Harrington’s insurance.  The Harrington’s insurance shall contain a severability of 
interest provision providing that, except with respect to the total limits of liability, 
the insurance shall apply to each Insured or Additional Insured (for applicable 
policies) in the same manner as if separate policies had been issued to each. 

13.4  Deductibles. All deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and be 
reasonably approved by the Town. The Harrington shall be responsible for the 
payment of any deductible or self-insured retentions in the event of any claim. 

13.5  The provisions of this section shall survive termination of this Agreement.  
 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank. Signature pages follow.] 

Page 367



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Second Addendum to be executed the day and year 
as first stated above. 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  

 
 
 
By:        
Guillermo Olmedillo 
Town Manager 
 
Attest:  
 
 
By:        
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:  
 
 
By:        
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 
 

HARRINGTON RESOURCES INC.  
D/B/A PARKER SYSTEMS 
 
 
 
By:        
 
Name:        
 
Title:        
 
Entity:  Harrington Resources Inc.  

d/b/a Parker Systems 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 368



Quote No. 2017-2298 from Harrington Resources, Inc. d/b/a Parker Systems 
dated 4-16-19 for $9,250.00 

Page 369



Page 370



3M

Page 371



RESOLUTION NO. 2019- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE 

PURCHASE OF A VEHICLE FOR THE BUILDING 

DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR A WAIVER OF 

COMPETITIVE BIDDING; PROVIDING FOR 

AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 

IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) is in need of a new administrative vehicle 

to facilitate the provision of day-to-day operations of the Building Department; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission desires to authorize the purchase of one 2020 Ford F-

150 (the “Vehicle”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the type of purchase contemplated by the 

Town for the Vehicle has already been competitively bid by the Florida Association of Sheriffs 

(“Sheriffs’ Bid”); and  

WHEREAS, the Sheriffs’ Bid resulted in Florida Association of Sheriffs’ Contract 

Number FSA19-VEL17 (“Sheriffs’ Contract”) which allows local governments statewide to utilize 

the contract for their own benefit; and 

WHEREAS, in accord with Section 3-12 of the Town’s Code of Ordinances (“Code”), the 

Town Manager has recommended that it is in the Town’s best interest to utilize the Sheriffs’ 

Contract and waive competitive bidding procedures to purchase the Vehicle; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3-12 of the Town Code, the Town Commission seeks to 

authorize the Town Manager to purchase the Vehicle from Duval Ford, LLC consistent with the 

terms and conditions of the Sheriffs’ Contract and the quote attached hereto as Exhibit “A” in an 

amount not to exceed $33,600 (“Vehicle Purchase”); and 

Page 372



WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. Recitals. That each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, 

confirmed, and incorporated herein. 

Section 2. Approval of Purchase. That the Town Commission hereby approves the 

Vehicle Purchase. 

Section 3. Waiver of Competitive Bidding. That the Town Commission hereby 

waives the Town’s competitive bidding procedures for the purchase of the Vehicle from Duval 

Ford, LLC by utilizing the Sheriff’s Contract pursuant to Section 3-12 of the Town Code. 

Section 4. Authorization for Vehicle Purchase. That the Town Commission hereby 

authorizes the Town Manager to make the Vehicle Purchase consistent with the terms and 

conditions of the Sheriffs’ Contract and the quote attached hereto as Exhibit “A” in an amount not 

to exceed $33,600.  

Section 5. Implementation. That the Town Commission hereby authorizes the Town 

Manager to execute any purchase order or required documentation for the purchase described in 

this Resolution, subject to approval by the Town Attorney as to form and legality, and to take any 

action which is reasonably necessary to implement the purpose of this Resolution.  

Section 6. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 12th day of November, 2019. 

Moved By: 

Second By: 

Page 373



FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Barry Cohen  

Commissioner Michael Karukin 

Commissioner Tina Paul 

Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky 

Mayor Daniel Dietch  

Daniel Dietch 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Sandra Novoa, MMC 

Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 

AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 

Town Attorney 

Page 374



EXHIBIT "A'

Page 375



Page 376



Page 377



Page 378



Page 379



Page 380



Page 381



Page 382



Page 383



3N

Page 384



Page 385



Page 386



Page 387



4A1

Page 388



               ORDINANCE NO. 19 - ________ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-41, “REGULATED USES”, TO 
ESTABLISH LIMITATIONS ON HOTELS IN THE H-40 ZONING DISTRICT 
SOUTH OF 93RD STREET INCLUDING: A PROHIBITION ON BALLROOMS 
AND BANQUET FACILITIES AS HOTEL ACCESSORIES; PROVIDING 
DISTANCE SEPARATION STANDARDS BETWEEN HOTELS; PROVIDING 
LIMITATIONS ON EVENT AND/OR MEETING ROOM SPACE; 
PROHIBITING STRUCTURED PARKING FACILITIES, AND REQUIRING 
THAT PARKING STRUCTURES INCORPORATE HOTEL AND/OR 
ACCESSORY USES; CREATING EXEMPTIONS FOR EXISTING AND 
APPROVED DEVELOPMENTS, AND FOR HISTORICALLY DESIGNATED 
PROPERTIES; AND AMENDING SECTION 90-51 “MAXIMUM FRONTAGE 
OF BUILDINGS AND FAÇADE ARTICULATIONS” TO ESTABLISH 
CONTINUOUS WALL FRONTAGES FOR HOTELS IN THE H40 ZONING 
DISTRICT SOUTH OF 93 STREET; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, Article VIII, Section 2 of the Florida Constitution, and Chapter 166, Florida 

Statutes, provide municipalities the authority to exercise any power for municipal purposes, 

except where prohibited by law, and to adopt ordinances in furtherance of such authority; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town Commission”) finds it 

periodically necessary to amend its Code of Ordinances and Land Development Code (“Code”) 

in order to update regulations and procedures for maintain consistency with state law and to 

implement municipal goals and objectives; and 

WHEREAS, at a joint special meeting of the Town Commission and Planning & Zoning 

Board held on September 19, 2019, and in order to address impacts from large-scale hotels with 

certain accessory uses utilized by the general public, the Town Commission directed staff to 

evaluate and prepare an ordinance establishing limitations on hotels within the H40 District south 

of 93rd Street and to address continuous wall frontages of such hotels; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town, 

held its hearing on the proposed amendment on _____________, 2019 with due public notice and 

input; and 

Page 389



WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on October 10, 2019  and 

recommended ____________ of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having 

complied with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on 

these regulations as required by law on ________________, 2019 and further finds the proposed 

change to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA1: 

    Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein 
by this reference: 

Section 2. Town Code Amended.  Section 90-41. – “Regulated Uses” of the Surfside 
Town Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows1:  

Sec. 90-41. Regulated uses. 

Applicability and validity of tables. Nothing shall be used to misconstrue or reinterpret the 
provisions, limitations and allowances made here in.  

(a) Purpose. Permitted uses are considered to be fundamentally appropriate within the
district in which they are located and are deemed to be consistent with the comprehensive
plan. These uses are permitted as of right, subject to the required permits and procedures
described in this section. Permitted uses require final site plan review and approval for
compliance with the standards applicable to a particular permitted use as provided in this
zoning code.

(b) Permits required. Except as explicitly provided herein, no use designated as a permitted
use in this chapter shall be established until after the person proposing such use has
applied for and received all required development permits.

(c) Table—Regulated uses.

H30A H30B H30C H40 H120 SD-B40 

Lodging uses 

Hotel - - P(7,31, 32, 33, 34) P(7) -

Page 390



Suite-Hotel  -  -   P(7,31, 32, 33, 34)  P(7)  -  

Retail & General Commercial Uses  

Structured parking facility  -  -  CU(23)  CU(23)  CU(23)  -  

Accessory Uses  

Structured parking facility     P(35)   

Key: P: Permitted   Blank: Not Permitted    (#): Refer to Notes   CU: Conditional Use  

(d)  Uses table notes.  
* * *  

(31) H40 hotel properties south of 93rd Street: may provide a beauty/personal services, 
restaurant, coffee shop, bar or lounge, gift and sundry shops and health spas provided, 
however, that such facilities may be entered only from the inside of the structure and there 
shall be no window or evidence of such facilities from outside the hotel. Ballrooms and 
banquet facilities shall be prohibited.  

(32) H40 hotel properties south of 93rd Street: Hotels shall be separated from other hotels 
by a minimum of 300 feet measured from property line to property line.  

(33) Meeting rooms in hotels on H40 properties south of 93rd Street: event and/or meeting 
room space shall be based on no greater than 15 square feet per the total number of rooms 
of the hotel and shall have a capacity of no greater than 100 people.  
 

(3534) H40 hotel properties south of 93rd Street: Standalone structured parking facilities 
shall be prohibited. Accessory uses shall be integrated into the parking facility.  

 
(3435) H40 hotel properties south of 93rd Street: Exemptions:  

All properties designated by the Miami-Dade County Historic and Preservation Board and 
all properties that legally received Development Orders and development rights as of the 
date of adoption of this ordinance (November ___, 2019) shall be are exempt from the 

Page 391



requirements and restrictions in (31) to (34) of this section. this ordinance and remain in 
full effect.  

*** 

Section 3. Town Code Amended.  Section 90-51. – “Maximum frontage of buildings and 
façade articulations” of the Surfside Town Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read 
as follows1:  

Sec. 90-51. - Maximum frontage of buildings and facade articulations.  

90-51.1 Continuous wall frontages shall not exceed 150 feet in the H120 district. Continuous 
wall frontages in the H40 and H30C district shall be articulated as follows:  

(1)  Continuous wall frontages in the H120 district shall not exceed 150 feet in length.  
(2)  Continuous wall frontages in the H30C zoning district shall not exceed 90 feet in length 

subject to the following:  
a.  There shall be a minimum building separation of 12 feet between buildings on the 

same property.  
b.  The building facades facing each side of the separation area shall provide a minimum 

of ten percent wall openings per façade and a minimum two-foot area for plantings 
along each façade.  

c.  Buildings may have a one-story (fifteen feet in height or less) connecting floor or 
breezeway provided such connection is set back a minimum of:  
1.  Fifteen feet from the front building line if located on the ground floor;  
2.  Twenty-five feet from the front building line if located on the second floor; or  
3.  Thirty-five feet from the front building line if located on the third floor.  

(3)  Continuous wall frontages in the H40 zoning district shall not exceed 150 feet in length, 
subject to the following:  
a.  There shall be a minimum building separation of 17 feet between buildings on the 

same property.  
b.  The building facades facing each side of the separation area shall provide a minimum 

of ten percent wall openings per façade and a minimum two-foot area for plantings 
along each façade.  

c.  Buildings may have a one-story (15 feet in height or less) connecting floor or 
breezeway provided such connection is set back a minimum of:  
1.  Fifteen feet from the front building line if located on the ground floor;  
2.  Twenty-five feet from the front building line if located on the second floor; or  
3.  Thirty-five feet from the front building line if located on the third floor.  

Page 392



d.  This subsection (3) shall not be applicable to hotels in the H40 zoning district south 
of 93rd Street, which shall be governed by subsection (8) below. 
 

(4)  In the event property is developed with more than 150 linear feet of lot frontage facing 
Harding Avenue and an equal or greater lot frontage facing Collins Avenue, no wall 
frontage facing Harding Avenue or Collins Avenue shall exceed 150 feet in length, 
subject to the following:  
a.  There shall be a minimum building separation of 17 feet between buildings on the 

same property and the building separation shall run from Harding Avenue directly 
through to Collins Avenue.  

b.  The building facades facing each side of the separation area shall provide a minimum 
of ten percent wall openings per façade and a minimum two-foot area for plantings 
along each façade.  

c.  Buildings may have a one-story (15 feet in height or less) connecting floor or 
breezeway provided such connection is set back a minimum of:  
1.  Fifteen feet from the front building line if located on the ground floor;  
2.  Twenty-five feet from the front building line if located on the 2nd floor; or  
3.  Thirty-five feet from the front building line if located on the third floor.  

(5)  In lieu of providing all building separations required in the H30C and H40 districts, a 
building may provide one or more building separation equivalency areas as follows:  
a.  The total sum of the provided building separation equivalency areas shall not be less 

than the sum of the total building separation areas that would be required if the 
separations required in subsections (2), (3), or (4) above, as applicable, were 
instituted.  

b.  Building separation equivalency areas shall be no more than 250 feet apart.  
c.  Any building separation for a property with more than 150 linear feet of lot frontage 

on both Harding Avenue and Collins Avenue shall run from Harding Avenue 
directly through to Collins Avenue.  

d.  The building facades facing each side of the separation area shall provide a minimum 
of ten percent wall openings per façade and a minimum four-foot area for plantings 
along each façade.  

e.  Buildings may have a one-story (15 feet in height or less) connecting floor or 
breezeway provided such connection is set back a minimum of:  
1.  Fifteen feet from the front building line if located on the ground floor;  
2.  Twenty-five feet from the front building line if located on the second floor; or  
3.  Thirty-five feet from the front building line if located on the third floor.  

Page 393



(6)  Structured parking garages: see section 90-49.4.  
(7)  Buildings within a district designated as a historic district per Miami-Dade County shall 

be excluded from these requirements.  
(8)  Continuous wall frontage for hotels in the H40 zoning district south of 93rd Street shall 

not exceed 150 feet in length.  
 

* * *  

Section 4. Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is 
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is 
hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of 
Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered 
to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other 
appropriate word. 
 

Section 6. Conflicts.  Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or 
Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

 
Section 7. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 

 
PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this 10th day of October, 2019. 
 
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ________day of _____________, 2019. 
 

 
On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 

   
On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 394



 FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 
Commissioner Barry Cohen  _____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  _____   
Commissioner Tina Paul   _____   
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky  _____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch   _____ 
 
 

                                                                                     ______________________________ 
    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
__________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole and Bierman, P.A. 
Town Attorney 

Page 395



4B1

Page 396



ORDINANCE NO. 19 - ________ 1 

2 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 3 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 4 

ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-85.2 “DEFINITIONS” TO 5 

ESTABLISH A DEFINITION FOR SYNTHETIC TURF; AMENDING 6 

SECTION 90-87 “INSTALLATION OF LANDSCAPING AND IRRIGATION”  7 

TO PERMIT SYNTHETIC TURF ON ALL PROPERTIES WITHIN THE 8 

TOWN SUBJECT TO REQUIREMENTS, INSTALLATION AND 9 

MAINTENANCE STANDARDS AND PERMITTING; AND AMENDING 10 

SECTION 90-88 “MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPE AREAS” TO PERMIT 11 

SYNTHETIC TURF WITH EXCEPTIONS; PROVIDING FOR 12 

SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 13 

PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 14 

DATE. 15 

16 

WHEREAS, Article VIII, Section 2 of the Florida Constitution, and Chapter 166, Florida 17 

Statutes, provide municipalities the authority to exercise any power for municipal purposes, 18 

except where prohibited by law, and to adopt ordinances in furtherance of such authority; and 19 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town Commission”) finds it 20 

periodically necessary to amend its Code of Ordinances and Land Development Code (“Code”) 21 

in order to update regulations and procedures for maintain consistency with state law and to 22 

implement municipal goals and objectives; and 23 

WHEREAS, at its regular Commission meeting on July 9, 2019, the Town Commission 24 

directed staff to evaluate and prepare an ordinance amending the Town’s Code to permit synthetic 25 

turf on all properties within the Town, subject to requirements, installation and maintenance 26 

standards and permitting; and 27 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to amend Sections 90-85.2, 90-87 and 90-88 of 28 

the Town Code to permit synthetic turf on all properties located within the Town, provided that 29 

it shall not be counted towards the minimum required landscaped areas, buffers, foundation 30 

plantings or landscape islands; and  31 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town, 32 

held its hearing on the proposed amendment on _____________, 2019 with due public notice and 33 

input; and 34 

Page 397



WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on November 12, 2019, and 35 

recommended ____________ of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances, having 36 

complied with the notice requirements of the Florida Statutes; and 37 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on 38 

these regulations as required by law on ________________, 2019 and further finds the proposed 39 

changes to the Code are in the best interest of the Town, its residents and property owners.  . 40 

41 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 42 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA1: 43 

44 

    Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein 45 

by this reference: 46 

47 

Section 2. Town Code Amended.   Section 90-85.2 “Definitions” of the Surfside Town 48 

Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows1:  49 

Sec. 90-85.2.  - Definitions. 50 

* * *51 

Open space: All pervious landscape planting areas of the site. 52 

Pervious areas: Any portion of the ground unobstructed by a non landscape planting surface or 53 

synthetic turf which prevents or slows down the natural seepage of water into the ground. 54 

Synthetic Turf: a dense and continuous surface of synthetic fibers mounted on a permeable 55 

backing and of sufficient density and green color to replicate the appearance of healthy, natural 56 

grass.  57 

* * *58 

Section 3. Town Code Amended.  Section 90-87. – “Installation of Landscaping and 59 

Irrigation” of the Surfside Town Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as 60 

follows1:  61 

62 

63 

Page 398



64 

Sec. 90-87.   -  Installation of Landscaping and Irrigation. 65 

All landscaping and irrigation shall be installed according to accepted horticultural planting 66 

procedures with the quality of plant materials as hereinafter described, including:  67 

* * *68 

69 

(15) Synthetic turf.70 

71 

a. Synthetic turf may be permitted on all properties subject to the requirements and72 

procedures set forth in this section.73 

74 

b. Synthetic turf shall not be counted towards the minimum required landscaped areas,75 

buffers, foundation plantings or landscape islands.76 

77 

c. Synthetic turf shall comply with all of the following design standards and shall:78 

i. Simulate the appearance of live turf, organic turf, grass, sod or lawn, and shall79 

have a minimum eight-year "no fade" warranty; 80 

ii. Be of a type known as cut pile infill with pile fibers of a minimum height of81 

1.75 inches and a maximum height of 2.5 inches;82 

83 

iii. Have a minimum face weight of 75 ounces per square yard;84 

85 

iv. Be manufactured from polyethylene monofilament, dual yarn system, and86 

manufactured in the United States; 87 

88 

v. Have backing that is permeable; and89 

90 

vi. Be lead free and flame retardant.91 

92 

d. Synthetic turf shall comply with all of the following installation standards and shall:93 

i. Be installed by a Florida-licensed general contractor in a manner prescribed by94 

the manufacturer; 95 

ii. Be installed over a subgrade prepared to provide positive drainage and an evenly96 

graded, porous crushed rock aggregate material that is a minimum of three 97 

inches in depth;   98 

iii. Be anchored at all edges and seams consistent with the manufacturer’s99 

specifications; 100 

iv. Not have visible seams between multiple panels;101 

Page 399



v. Have seams that are joined in a tight and secure manner; 102 

vi. Have an infill medium consisting of clean silica sand or other mixture,103 

pursuant to the manufacturer's specifications that shall;104 

vii. Be brushed into the fibers to ensure that the fibers remain in an upright105 

position;106 

viii. Provide ballast that will help hold the turf in place; and107 

ix. Provide a cushioning effect.108 

(e) Synthetic turf shall comply with all of the following additional standards:109 

i. Areas of living plant material shall be installed and/or maintained in110 

conjunction with the installation of synthetic turf.  Living plant material111 

shall be provided per the minimum code requirements;112 

ii. Synthetic turf shall be separated from planter areas and tree wells by a113 

concrete mow strip, bender board or other barrier with a minimum four-inch114 

thickness to prevent the intrusion of living plant material into the synthetic115 

turf; and116 

iii. Irrigation systems proximate to the synthetic turf shall be directed so that117 

no irrigation affects the synthetic turf.118 

(f) Synthetic turf shall comply with all of the following maintenance standards and shall:119 

i. Be maintained in an attractive and clean condition, and shall not contain holes,120 

tears, stains, discoloration, seam separations, uplifted surfaces or edges, heat121 

degradation or excessive wear; and122 

ii. Be maintained in a green fadeless condition and free of weeds, debris, and123 

impressions.124 

(g) The following uses are prohibited:125 

i. Synthetic turf in the public rights-of-way or swales; and126 

ii. Synthetic turf shall not be used as a screening material where screening is127 

required by the code.128 

129 

(h) All uses of synthetic turf shall require a building permit. The building permit130 

application shall include, at a minimum, all of the following information: 131 

i. A complete landscape plan showing the area of synthetic turf, area of living plant132 

material, and area and method of separation between these areas. Minimum133 

landscape requirements shall be required;134 

ii. Details regarding existing or proposed irrigation proximate to the synthetic turf;135 

iii. Brand and type of synthetic turf, including all manufacturer specifications and136 

warranties.137 

Page 400



iv. A scaled cross section and details of the proposed materials and installation, 138 

including but not limited to subgrade, drainage, base or leveling layer, and infill; 139 

and   140 

v. A survey of the property with a signed affidavit from the property owner that no141 

changes have occurred since the date of the survey.142 

143 

Section 4. Town Code Amended.  Section 90-88. – “Maintenance of Landscaped Areas” 144 

of the Surfside Town Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows1:  145 

Sec. 90-88.   -  Maintenance of Landscaped Areas.  146 

* * *147 

148 

(1) An owner of land subject to this Code shall be responsible for the maintenance of said land149 

and landscaping so as to present a healthy, vigorous and neat appearance free from refuse150 

and debris. All landscaped areas shall be sufficiently fertilized and irrigated to maintain the151 

plant material in a healthy and viable condition.152 

NOTE: All fertilizer shall be safe and environmentally friendly. Also, the applications shall 153 

conform to the manufacturer's specifications.  154 

(2) Three inches of clean, weed-free, arsenic free, organic mulch shall be maintained over all155 

areas originally mulched at all times. Turfgrass shall be kept trimmed and/or mowed156 

regularly to a height not exceeding eight inches above the ground. The use of mulch in swales157 

or right-of-way is prohibited.158 

NOTE: If weeds, noxious grasses or underbrush are in excess of the eight inches; it too will need 159 

to be cut and the weeds, noxious grasses and underbrush removed and re-sodded if necessary.  160 

(3) Irrigation systems shall be maintained to eliminate water loss due to damaged, missing or161 

improperly operating sprinkler heads, emitters, pipes and all other portions of the irrigation162 

system.163 

(4) Preserved and created native plant communities shall be maintained in a natural state without164 

the use of mechanical equipment.165 

(5) An owner is responsible to ensure that landscaping that has been required to be planted166 

pursuant to this Code, or installed in compliance with the landscape requirements previously167 

in effect, be maintained in Florida Grade One condition, including but not limited to single-168 

family residences, multifamily, or business sites. If landscaping is found to be in a state of169 

decline, dead, damaged, or missing, it must be replaced with equivalent landscape material.170 

If total replacement is required, species conforming to this Code shall be used. If any171 

preserved vegetation dies which is being used to satisfy current landscape code requirements,172 

such vegetation shall be replaced with the same landscape material selected from nursery-173 

grown native stock only.174 

Page 401



(6) All trees shall be trimmed in accordance to Miami-Dade County tree preservation code. Any 175 

type of tree abuse/hatracking is prohibited within the Town. 176 

(7) Any trees and/or palms that are diseased (including dead palms with lethal yellowing) or trees177 

and/or palms causing a possible safety hazard as determined by the town are considered to178 

be a public nuisance. The town shall enforce the provisions of this section. Any property179 

owner of any lot or parcel of land in the town shall promptly remove any such tree and/or180 

palm after being notified by the town. The town is authorized and empowered to enter on any181 

lot or parcel of land in the town at any reasonable hour for the purpose of inspecting such182 

trees and/or palms.183 

(8) Shrubs and hedges shall be maintained that such plant materials do not obstruct clear sight184 

triangles and promote vehicular and pedestrian visibility. Also, hedges planted along185 

property lines shall be maintained and trimmed to prevent branches from extending over186 

and/or touching structures on adjacent properties.187 

(9) Any plastic or similar artificial landscape materials shall be prohibited with the exception of188 

seasonal holiday decorative displays of less than 60 days duration and synthetic turf as189 

provided for in this Article VIII. of Chapter 90.  Synthetic turf shall be permitted with the190 

exception that it shall not be counted towards the minimum landscaped area, buffers,191 

foundation planting or landscape islands.192 

(10) All property owners shall keep such property and the adjoining unpaved portions of the193 

public right-of-ways, swales and bulkheads clean and free from any accumulation of garbage,194 

trash, liter or debris.195 

(11) All property owners with in the town shall not permit unattended vegetation upon the196 

property, adjoining portions of the rights-of-ways, swales and canal banks.197 

(12) All non-compliance with section of the ordinance shall be enforced in accordance with the198 

Town's Code Enforcement Rules and Regulations.199 

200 

* * *201 

Section 5. Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is 202 

held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding 203 

shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 204 

Section 6. Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is 205 

hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of 206 

Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered 207 

to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other 208 

appropriate word. 209 

210 

Section 7. Conflicts.  Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or 211 

Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 212 

213 

Page 402



Section 8. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 214 

215 

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this 12th day of November, 2019. 216 

217 

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ________day of _____________, 2019. 218 

219 

220 

On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 221 

222 

On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 223 

224 

225 

 FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 226 

Commissioner Barry Cohen _____ 227 

Commissioner Michael Karukin _____ 228 

Commissioner Tina Paul _____ 229 

Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky _____ 230 

Mayor Daniel Dietch _____ 231 

232 

233 

______________________________ 234 

    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 235 

236 

ATTEST: 237 

238 

239 

________________________________ 240 

Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 241 

242 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 243 

AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 244 

245 

246 

_____________________________________ 247 

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole and Bierman, P.A. 248 

Town Attorney 249 

Page 403



4B2

Page 404



ORDINANCE NO. 2019 - ______ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AMENDING SECTION 90-2 “DEFINITIONS” OF CHAPTER 
90 “ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES TO PROVIDE A MEASUREMENT FOR LOT 
FRONTAGE; AMENDING SECTION 90-45 “SETBACKS” OF 
CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES TO PROVIDE SETBACKS FOR 
PROPERTIES IN THE H30A AND H30B ZONING 
DISTRICTS; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING 
PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside, Florida, recognizes that 1 
changes to the adopted Code of Ordinances are periodically necessary in order to ensure that the 2 
Town’s regulations are current and consistent with the Town’s planning and regulatory needs; and  3 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission desires to encourage development consistent and 4 
compatible with the existing residential scale of the Town, and propose revised setbacks for the 5 
H30A and H30B zoning districts utilizing a scaled approach based on lot frontage or width; and 6 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board recommended revisions to the setbacks 7 
consistent with a scaled approach based on lot frontage and width; and 8 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on these regulations on 9 
November 12, 2019; and 10 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, sitting as the Local Planning Agency, has 11 
reviewed the revisions to the Code for consistency with the Town’s Comprehensive Plan at a duly 12 
noticed hearing on ____________________, 2019; and 13 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing 14 
on these regulations as required by law on _____________________, 2020; and 15 

16 
WHEREAS, the Town Commission hereby finds and declares that adoption of this 17 

Ordinance is appropriate and advances the public interest. 18 
19 

Page 405



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 20 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 21 

Section 1.  Recitals.  Each of the above stated recitals is true and correct and the recitals are 22 
incorporated herein by this reference. 23 

Section 3. Code Amendment.  The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside, Section 24 
90-2 “Definitions” of Chapter 90 “Zoning” is hereby amended as follows1:25 

* * *26 

Sec. 90-2. - Definitions. 27 
28 

* * *29 

Frontage, lot: The distance for which the front lot line and street line are coincident for 30 
multifamily and non-residential properties. For single-family and two-family properties, it is the 31 
location of the front setback line. 32 

Lot, front: Shall be construed to be the portion nearest the street, except for measurement of 33 
frontage for single-family properties. For purposes of measuring frontage for single-family 34 
properties, it shall be construed to be the location of the front setback line. For corner lots, the 35 
lot front shall be the narrowest portion abutting the street. 36 

* * *37 

 Section 3. Code Amendment.  The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside, 38 
Section 90-45 “Setbacks” of Chapter 90 “Zoning” is hereby amended as follows2: 39 

* * *40 

Sec. 90-45 – Setbacks. 41 

(a)  Massing:42 

(1) Required massing—Generally. The development of new single-family structures and43 
additions to existing single-family structures shall abide by height and massing44 
regulations.45 

1 Additions to text are shown in underline.  Deletions to text are shown in strikethrough. Additions after first 
reading are shown in double underline.  Deletions after first reading are shown in double strikethrough. 
2 Additions to text are shown in underline.  Deletions to text are shown in strikethrough. Additions after first 
reading are shown in double underline.  Deletions after first reading are shown in double strikethrough. 

Page 406



Massing regulations are based on the height of the structure and are delineated between 46 
(a) single and multi-story structures (b) new structures or additions to existing structures47 
and (c) the ratio of area of the first story to the area of the upper stories.48 

(2) Required Massing—New single-story structures and single-story additions to single-story49 
structures in H30A and H30B districts. The following table shall be utilized for new50 
single-story structures and single-story additions to existing single-story structures (up to51 
15 feet in height) in both the H30A and 30B districts.52 

H30A and H30B  
(SINGLE-STORY STRUCTURES UP TO 15 FEET IN 

HEIGHT)  
PERCENTAGE 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 

SINGLE STORY STRUCTURES MINIMUM SETBACK 

Primary frontage 20 FT 

Interior side (lots equal to or less than 50 feet in width) 5 FT 

Interior side (lots over 50 feet in width) 
10% of the frontage  

.3 (lot width) - 10 = Setback 

Interior side (when the site consists of more than one lot of 
record, as shown on plats in effect on November 13, 2018  

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater 

Rear 20 FT 

Secondary frontage (Corner only) .3 (lot width) - 10 = Setback, 
a minimum of 10 FT 

Secondary frontage (corner only)(when the site consists of more 
than one lot of record, as shown on plats in effect on November 

13, 2018  

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater  

(3)  Required Massing—Single-family homes within the H30A and H30B districts. For single-53 
family homes within the H30A and H30B districts, the following table shall be utilized for new 54 
multi-story structures or multi-story additions (additions greater than 15 feet in height) to 55 
existing single-story structures where the upper-story floor area is less than 50 percent of first-56 
story floor area. Where provided both the minimum and average setback shall be utilized. 57 

Page 407



H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR AREA IS LESS THAN 50% 

OF FIRST STORY FLOOR AREA  
PERCENTAGE 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT) SETBACK 

Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT 

Interior side (lots equal to or less than 50 feet in width) Minimum 5 FT 

Interior side (lots over 50 feet in width) Minimum 10% of the frontage 
.3(lot width) - 10 = Setback 

Interior side (when the site consists of more than one lot 
of record, as shown on plats in effect on November 13, 

2018)  

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater 

Rear Minimum 20 FT 

Secondary frontage (Corner only) 
.3 (lot width) - 10 = Setback 

Minimum 10 FT  

Secondary frontage (corner only)(when the site consists of 
more than one lot of record, as shown on plats in effect on 

November 13, 2018  

.3 (lot width) - 10 = Setback 

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater  

UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER 
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  SETBACK 

Primary frontage 
Minimum 20 FT 

Average 22.5 FT 

Interior side (lots equal to or less than 50 feet in width) 
Minimum 5 FT 

Average n/a 

Page 408



Interior side (lots greater than 50 feet in width) 

Average 7.5 feet measured from 
first floor  

Minimum 10% of lot frontage 

Average n/a 

Interior side (when the site consists of more than one lot 
of record, as shown on plats in effect on November 13, 

2018)  

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater  

Average n/a 

Rear 
Minimum 20 FT 

Average n/a 

Secondary frontage (corner only) 

Average 7.5 feet measured from 
first floor  

Minimum 10FT 

Average 12.5 FT 

Secondary frontage (corner only)(when the site consists of 
more than one lot of record, as shown on plats in effect on 

November 13, 2018  

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater  

Average 20 FT or 20% of the 
frontage whichever is greater, plus 

5 FT  

(4) Required massing—New multi-story structures or multi-story additions. For single-family 58 
homes within the H30A and H30B districts, the following table shall be utilized for new multi-59 
story structures or multi-story additions (additions greater than 15 feet in height) to existing 60 
single-story structures where the upper-story floor area is 50 percent to 64 percent of first-story 61 
floor area. Where provided, both the minimum and average setbacks shall be utilized. 62 

Page 409



H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR AREA IS 50% TO 64% OF FIRST 

STORY AREA  
PERCENTAGE 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT) SETBACK 

Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT 

Interior side (lots equal to or less than 50 feet in width) Minimum 5 FT 

Interior side (lots over 50 feet in width) .3(lot width) - 10 = Setback 
Minimum 10% of the frontage 

Interior side (when the site consists of more than one lot of 
record, as shown on plats in effect on November 13, 2018) 

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater  

Secondary frontage (corner only) 
.3 (lot width) - 10 = Setback 

Minimum 10 FT  

Rear Minimum 20 FT 

Secondary frontage (corner)(when the site consists of more 
than one lot of record, as shown on plats in effect on November 

13, 2018  

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater 

UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER THAN 15 
FT IN HEIGHT  SETBACK 

Primary frontage 
Minimum 20 FT 

Average 25 FT 

Interior side (lots equal to or less than 
50 feet in width)  

Average 7.5 feet measured 
from first floor  

Page 410



H30A - Wall length is 
equal to or less than 
20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT 

Average n/a 

H30A - Wall length is 
greater than 20% of 

the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT 

Average 7.5 FT 

H30B - Wall length is 
equal to or less than 
25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT 

Average n/a 

H30B - Wall length is 
greater than 25% of 

the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT 

Average 7.5 FT 

Interior side (lots greater than 50 feet in 
width)  

H30A - Wall length is 
equal to or less than 
20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot frontage 

Average n/a 

H30A - Wall length is 
greater than 20% of 

the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot frontage 

Average 15% of the frontage 

H30B - Wall length is 
equal to or less than 
25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of the frontage 

Average n/a 

H30B - Wall length is 
greater than 25% of 

the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot frontage 

Average 15% of the frontage 

Interior sides (when the site consists of 
more than one lot of record, as shown 

H30A or H30B 

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater  

Page 411



on plats in effect on November 13, 
2018)  

Average 20 FT or 20% of the 
frontage whichever is greater, 

plus 5 FT  

Rear 
Minimum 20 FT 

Average n/a 

Secondary frontage (corner only) 

Minimum 10 FT 

Average 7.5 feet measured 
from first floor  

Average 15 FT 

Secondary frontage (corner only)(when the site consists of 
more than one lot of record, as shown on plats in effect on 

November 13, 2018  

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater  

Average 20 FT or 20% of the 
frontage whichever is greater, 

plus 5 FT  

63 

(5) Required Massing—New multi-story structures or multi-story additions (additions greater64 
than 15 feet in height) to existing single-story structures where the upper-story floor area is 6565 
percent to 80 percent of first-story floor area. For single family homes within the H30A and H30B66 
districts, the following table shall be utilized for new multi-story structures or multi-story67 
additions (additions greater than 15 feet in height) to existing single-story structures where the68 
upper-story floor area is 65 percent to 80 percent of first-story floor area. Where provided, both69 
the minimum and average setbacks shall be utilized.70 

71 

H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR AREA IS 65% TO 80% OF FIRST 

STORY FLOOR AREA  
PERCENTAGE 

Page 412



This Section applies only when the site consists of a single lot of record, as shown on plats in 
effect on November 13, 2018  

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT) SETBACK 

Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT 

Interior side (lots equal to or less than 50 feet in width) .3 (lot width) - 10 = Setback 
Minimum 5 FT  

Interior side (lots over 50 feet in width Minimum 10% of the 
frontage  

Rear Minimum 20 FT 

Secondary frontage (corner only) .3 (lot width) - 10 = Setback, 
Minimum 10 FT 

UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER THAN 15 
FT IN HEIGHT  SETBACK 

Primary frontage 
Minimum 20 FT 

Average 30 FT 

Interior side (lots equal to or 
less than 50 feet in width)  

H30A - Wall length is equal to or 
less than 20% of the lot depth  

Average 7.5 feet measured 
from first floor  

minimum 5 FT 

Average n/a 

H30A - Wall length is greater 
than 20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT 

Average 10 FT 

Minimum 5 FT 

Page 413



H30B - Wall length is equal to or 
less than 25% of the lot depth  Average n/a 

H30B - Wall length is greater 
than 25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT 

Average 10 FT 

Interior side (lots greater than 
50 feet in width)  

H30A - Wall length is equal to or 
less than 20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot frontage 

Average n/a 

H30A - Wall length is greater 
than 20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot frontage 

Average 20% of the frontage 

H30B - Wall length is equal to or 
less than 25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot frontage 

Average n/a 

H30B - Wall length is greater 
than 25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot frontage 

Average 20% of the frontage 

Rear 
Minimum 20 FT 

Average n/a 

Secondary frontage (corner only) 
Minimum 10 FT 

Average 20 FT 

72 

Section 4. Severability.  If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is 73 
declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall not be 74 
affected by such invalidity. 75 

Section 5. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of 76 
Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict. 77 

Page 414



Section 6. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, 78 
and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the 79 
Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-80 
lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or 81 
other appropriate word. 82 

Section 7. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be effective upon final adoption on second 83 
reading. 84 

85 

PASSED on first reading this 12th day of November, 2019. 86 

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ____ day of ___________, 2019. 87 

On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 88 

On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 89 

90 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 91 

Commissioner Barry Cohen _____ 92 
Commissioner Michael Karukin _____ 93 
Commissioner Tina Paul _____ 94 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky _____ 95 
Mayor Daniel Dietch _____ 96 

97 

 ______________________________ 98 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 99 

100 
ATTEST: 101 

102 
________________________________ 103 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 104 

105 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 106 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 107 

108 
____________________________________ 109 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L., 110 
Town Attorney 111 

Page 415



4B3

Page 416



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-   1 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 2 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 3 
14-29, “PERMIT FEES” OF THE TOWN’S CODE OF 4 
ORDINANCES TO ADJUST THE FEES FOR STRUCTURAL 5 
PLANS REVIEW; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 6 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 7 
CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 8 
DATE.  9 

WHEREAS, Chapter 14 of the Town of Surfside’s (“Town”) Code of Ordinances 10 
(“Code”) pertains to buildings and building regulations; and 11 

WHEREAS, structural plans review is an essential function of the Town’s Building 12 
Department in the performance of its responsibilities in enforcing the Florida Building Code and 13 
reviewing and issuing permits; and 14 

WHEREAS, the Town’s cost for a professional engineer’s review of structural plans has 15 
increased and it is recommended that the fee for this service be adjusted to account for the 16 
increased cost; and  17 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that Section 14-29, “Permit Fees” should be 18 
amended to adjust the fee for structural plans review from $100.00 per hour to $150.00 per hour; 19 
and 20 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Ordinance is necessary for the public 21 
health, safety and welfare of the Town. 22 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 23 
OF SURFSIDE AS FOLLOWS:1  24 

Section 1. Recitals. The above-stated recitals are true and correct and are incorporated 25 
herein by this reference. 26 

Section 2. Town Code Amended. The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside, 27 
Florida is hereby amended by amending Section 14-29, “Permit Fees,” as follows: 28 

Chapter 14 – Buildings and Building Regulations 29 

*** 30 

Article II. – Building Code 31 

*** 32 

1 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 
between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline. 

Page 417



Section 14-29. - Permit fees.  33 

*** 34 

(h) Other fees.  35 

*** 36 

(7)  Professional engineer review of structural drawings: $100.00$150.00 per hour.  37 

*** 38 

Section 3. Codification. It is the intent of the Town Commission that the provisions 39 
of this ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Town’s Code of Ordinances, and that the 40 
sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered, and the word “ordinance” may be 41 
changed to “section,” “article,” “regulation,” or such other appropriate word or phrase in order to 42 
accomplish such intentions. 43 

Section 4. Severability. The provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable 44 
and if any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance shall for any reason be held to be 45 
invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining sections, 46 
sentences, clauses, and phrases of this Ordinance but they shall remain in effect, it being the 47 
legislative intent that this Ordinance shall stand notwithstanding the invalidity of any part. 48 

Section 5. Conflicts. All ordinances or parts of ordinances, resolutions or parts of 49 
resolutions, in conflict herewith, are repealed to the extent of such conflict. 50 

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon 51 
final adoption on second reading.  52 

PASSED on first reading on the 12th day of November, 2019. 53 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on second reading on the    day of   , 2019.  54 

 On Final Reading Moved By:        55 

 On Final Reading Second By:        56 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 57 
Commissioner Barry Cohen    58 
Commissioner Michael Karukin   59 
Commissioner Tina Paul    60 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   61 
Mayor Daniel Dietch     62 

 63 
       64 

       Daniel Dietch 65 
Mayor  66 

Page 418



ATTEST: 67 
68 
69 
70 

Sandra Novoa, MMC 71 
Town Clerk 72 

73 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 74 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 75 

76 
77 
78 

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 79 
Town Attorney 80 

Page 419



5A

Page 420



Page 421



RESOLUTION NO. 2019- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING A FIRST 
AMENDMENT TO THE MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING (“MOU”) WITH THE VILLAGE OF 
BAL HARBOUR AND THE TOWN OF BAY HARBOR 
ISLANDS RELATED TO THE ASSESSMENT OF SHUTTLE 
BUS SERVICES BY THE LEHMAN CENTER FOR 
TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH AT FLORIDA 
INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, on December 13, 2017, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) Commission adopted 

Resolution No. 2017-2477 approving a Memorandum of Understanding with the Village of Bal 

Harbour (“Bal Harbour”) and the Town of Bay Harbor Islands (“Bay Harbor Islands”) for the 

purpose of retaining the Lehman Center for Transportation Research (LCTR) at Florida 

International University (FIU) to research and assess the development of a more cost-effective 

interlocal shuttle bus operation and transit routing among the three cities (“Interlocal Shuttle 

System”) that better meets the needs of residents, business users and visitors; and 

WHEREAS, the LCTR has studied the Interlocal Shuttle System and has issued a Final 

Report dated October 2019 (the “LCTR Report”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town, Bal Harbour, and Bay Harbor Islands (collectively, the “Parties”) 

wish to amend the MOU to continue evaluating the LCTR Report, provide a Joint 

Recommendation (the “Joint Recommendation”) to their respective governing bodies for 

adoption, and work together to implement the adopted Joint Recommendations, all as provided 

for in the First Amendment to the MOU attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commissions finds that the First Amendment is in the best interest 

and welfare of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. Recitals. That the above-stated recitals are true and correct and are 

incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 2. Approval. That the Town Commission approves the First Amendment in 

substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 

Page 422



Section 3. Authorization.  That the Town Manager is hereby authorized to execute 

the First Amendment in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” subject to approval 

by the Town Attorney as to form, content, and legal sufficiency. 

Section 4. Implementation. That the Town Manager and/or his designee is authorized 

to take any and all action reasonably necessary to implement the purposes of this Resolution and 

the First Amendment. 

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption.   

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 12th day of November, 2019. 

Moved By: 
Second By: 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Commissioner Barry Cohen  
Commissioner Michael Karukin 
Commissioner Tina Paul 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky 
Mayor Daniel Dietch  

Daniel Dietch 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 423



AMENDMENT NO.1 TO 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  

BETWEEN 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA,  

VILLAGE OF BAL HARBOUR, FLORIDA, 

AND  

THE TOWN OF BAY HARBOR ISLANDS 

INTERLOCAL SHUTTLE  

This AMENDMENT NO. 1 (“First Amendment”) to MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING is entered into this   day of     , 2019 by and 
between the TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, a Florida municipal corporation (“Surfside"), 
VILLAGE OF BAL HARBOUR, a Florida municipal corporation (“Bal Harbour”) and the 
TOWN OF BAY HARBOR ISLANDS, a Florida municipal corporation (“Bay Harbor Islands”). 
Surfside, Bal Harbour, and Bay Harbor Islands shall each hereinafter be referred to as a “Party” and 
collectively as the “Parties.” 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into an MOU dated December 14, 2017 (the “MOU”) 
wherein the Parties agreed to engage the Lehman Center for Transportation Research (LCTR) at 
Florida International University (FIU) to research and assess the development of a more cost-
effective interlocal shuttle bus operation and transit routing in Surfside, Bal Harbour and Bay Harbor 
Islands (“Interlocal Shuttle System”) that better meets the needs of residents, business users and 
visitors (“Services”); and 

WHEREAS, the LCTR has studied the Interlocal Shuttle System and has issued a Final 
Report dated October 2019 (the “LCTR Report”); and 

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to continue evaluating the Report, provide a Joint 
Recommendation (the “Joint Recommendation”) to their respective governing bodies for adoption, 
and work together to implement the adopted Joint Recommendations; and  

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to amend the MOU to provide for continued joint 
collaborative efforts, as provided for herein.  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements and covenants contained 
therein and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which hereby 
are acknowledged, it is mutually agreed and covenanted, under seal, by and between the Parties to 
this First Amendment, as follows: 

Page 424



1. Recitals Incorporated.  The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated
herein. 

2. Amendment of Paragraph 4 of the MOU. Paragraph 4 of the MOU is deleted in its
entirety and replaced as follows: 

4. Interlocal Shuttle System.  The Parties agree to jointly evaluate LCTR’s report and
recommendations dated October 2019 (“LCTR Report”) attached hereto as Exhibit
“B.” The Parties will submit a Joint Recommendation based on LCTR’s Report to
their respective governing bodies for adoption. Once adopted, the Parties will
collaborate to implement the Joint Recommendations.

3. Conflict; Amendment Prevails.  In the event of any conflict or ambiguity between
the terms and provisions of this First Amendment and the terms and provisions of the MOU, the 
terms and provisions of this First Amendment shall control.  

4. MOU Ratified.   Except as otherwise specifically set forth or modified herein, all
terms in the MOU are hereby ratified and affirmed and shall remain unmodified and in full force 
and effect in accordance with its terms. 

5. Defined Terms. All initial capitalized terms used in this First Amendment shall have
the same meaning as set forth in the MOU unless otherwise provided. 

6. Counterparts.  This First Amendment may be executed in counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original and such counterparts shall constitute one and the same 
instrument. 

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK. SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW.] 

Page 425



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of Surfside, Village of Bal Harbour and Town of Bay 
Harbor Islands have each executed this First Amendment as of the day and year written below their 
signatures. 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, 
A Florida municipal corporation  

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

Date Executed:  ______________________ 

ATTEST: 

Town Clerk  

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: 

____________________________ 
Town Attorney   

Page 426



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of Surfside, Village of Bal Harbour and Town of Bay 
Harbor Islands have each executed this First Amendment as of the day and year written below their 
signatures. 

 
 
 
VILLAGE OF BAL HARBOUR, FLORIDA,  
A Florida municipal corporation    

 
 
                     
      Jorge M. Gonzalez, Village Manager 
     
              Date Executed:  ______________________ 
ATTEST:  
 
 
      
Village Clerk  
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: 
   
 
____________________________  
Village Attorney  
  

Page 427



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of Surfside, Village of Bal Harbour and Town of Bay 
Harbor Islands have each executed this First Amendment as of the day and year written below their 
signatures. 

 
 

TOWN OF BAY HARBOR ISLANDS, FLORIDA,  
A Florida municipal corporation    

 
 
                     
      Ronald J. Wasson, Town Manager 
     
              Date Executed:  ______________________ 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
      
Town Clerk  
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: 
   
 
____________________________  
Town Attorney  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 428



Page 429



Page 430



Page 431



Page 432



Page 433



Page 434



Page 435



Page 436



Page 437



Page 438



Page 439



Page 440



Page 441



Page 442



Page 443



Page 444



Page 445



Page 446



Page 447



Page 448



Page 449



Page 450



Page 451



Page 452



Page 453



Page 454



Page 455



Page 456



Page 457



Page 458



Page 459



Page 460



Page 461



Page 462



Page 463



Page 464



Page 465



Page 466



Page 467



Page 468



Page 469



Page 470



Page 471



Page 472



Page 473



Page 474



Page 475



Page 476



Page 477



Page 478



Page 479



Page 480



Page 481



5B

Page 482



Page 483



RESOLUTION NO. 2019- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA DIRECTING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO TAKE ANY AND ALL ACTIONS 
NECESSARY TO BAN THE USE OF HERBICIDES 
CONTAINING GLYPHOSATE BY THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE (“TOWN”) AND TOWN CONTRACTORS IN 
THE PERFORMANCE OF LANDSCAPING AND 
MAINTENANCE WORK ON ALL TOWN-OWNED 
PROPERTIES AND FACILITIES; FURTHER DIRECTING 
THE TOWN CLERK TO TRANSMIT A COPY OF THIS 
RESOLUTION AS STATED HEREIN; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

WHEREAS, glyphosate is a herbicide that is applied to the leaves of plants to kill both 
broadleaf plants and grasses; and 

WHEREAS, while the United States Environmental Protection Agency considers 
glyphosate “not likely to be carcinogenic to humans,” the International Agency for Research on 
Cancer has classified glyphosate as “probably carcinogenic to humans”; and 

WHEREAS, numerous lawsuits have been filed in state and federal courts across the 
country alleging that exposure to herbicide products containing glyphosate is associated with 
increased incidents of cancer; and 

WHEREAS, researchers at Bowling Green State University studying the impact of 
glyphosate on the water quality in Lake Erie have a discovered a potential link between glyphosate 
and harmful blue-green algal blooms, which has a significant negative impact on water quality, 
marine life and human health; and 

WHEREAS, in recent years, Biscayne Bay has experienced a proliferation of blue-green 
algal blooms, which has a significant negative impact on water qualify, marine life, and human 
health; and 

WHEREAS, runoff from the use of herbicides containing glyphosate may be contributing 
to the growth of blue-green algae in Biscayne Bay; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of the 
public health, safety, recreation and general welfare of the residents of the Town of Surfside to 
adopt this Resolution formally banning the use of herbicides containing glyphosate in all Town-
owned properties and facilities. 

Page 484



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Recitals. That the above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are 
hereby incorporated by reference. 

Section 2.  Approval and Authorization.   The Town Commission directs the Town 
Manager to take any and all actions necessary to ban the use of pesticides containing glyphosate 
by the Town and Town contractors in the performance of landscaping and maintenance work in 
all Town-owned properties and facilities. 

 Section 3.  Transmission.   The Town Commission further directs the Town Clerk to 
transmit of a copy of this Resolution to the Florida Department of Agriculture, the Florida League 
of Cities, the Miami-Dade League of Cities, the Board of County Commissioners of Miami-Dade 
County, and all municipalities in Miami-Dade County. 

Section 4.  Effective Date. This Resolution will become effective upon adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of November, 2019. 

Motion by ______________________________________. 
Second by ______________________________________. 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Barry Cohen  ____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin ____ 
Commissioner Tina Paul ____ 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky ____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch  ____ 

____________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC,  
Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 

Page 485



____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 486



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Lillian M. Arango, Esq., Town Attorney 

Date: November 12, 2019 

Subject: Resolution Establishing a Policy for the Maintenance and Retention of Text 
Messages Sent or Received in Connection with Town Business Consistent 
with the Requirements of the Florida Public Records Law. 

Background: 
Florida’s Public Records Law (Chapter 119, Florida Statutes) requires, subject to limited 
exceptions, that text messages related to Town business received or transmitted on 
Town-owned cell phones or devices, stipend employee-owned cell phones or personally 
owned cell phones and devices must be retained by the Town of Surfside (“Town”) and 
available for public disclosure. The Text Messaging Policy (“Policy”) attached to the 
Resolution as Exhibit A addresses the use of text messages for Town-business and the 
retention requirements for these messages. The Policy is intended to assure the Town’s 
compliance with records retention and disclosure requirements. The failure to follow the 
Policy may expose the Town to damages and attorney’s fees under the Public Records 
Law. Failure to follow the Policy may subject the employee to disciplinary action up to and 
including termination and could result in criminal prosecution for egregious misconduct.  
The Town Attorney’s office was recently contacted by the Miami-Dade County State 
Attorney’s office requesting a copy of the Town’s text messaging policy in connection with 
public records requests for such messages.      

Analysis. 
The Policy would be adopted by Resolution and applicable to all Town officials and 
employees in connection with all messages sent or received on a cell phone or device 
pertaining to Town-business. The Policy discourages the use of substantive text 
messages (defined as Non-Transitory Texts) pertaining to Town business, but in the 
event of such use, the Policy requires that the text messages be stored, retained and 
available for retrieval and disclosure as required by Florida Public Records Law.   

There are three classifications of cell phones and devices in use by Town officials and 
employees: (1) Town-owned cell phones or devices. All elected officials and some Town 

5C



employees are issued Town-owned cell phones or devices. There are approximately 35 
Town-owned cell phones and devices issued to officials and employees; (2) Stipend 
employee-owned cell phones. Approximately 30 employees avail themselves of a 
monthly stipend provided by the Town in connection with the employee’s use of their 
personal phone for Town business and deemed necessary to conduct Town business; 
(3) Personally-owned cell phones or devices may be used in part by the official or 
employee to send or receive text messages related to Town business.  Regardless of 
which phone or device is used by the official or employee, if the phone or device is used 
for text messages pertaining to Town business, the text messages must be retained and 
available for disclosure as required by Florida Public Records Law.   
 

The attached Policy provides that with respect to Town-owned cell phones and 
devices and stipend-employee owned cell phones, the Town will engage and implement 
a text message archiving system with its current carrier, AT&T (or any successor carrier 
or service provider), at the Town’s cost, to enable the Town to store, retain and retrieve 
text messages from these phones and devices in connection with a public records request 
and for compliance with Florida law.  All text messages on Town-owned cell phones or 
devices or stipend employee-owned cell phones will be automatically archived through 
the AT&T message archiving system, and all text messages pertaining to Town business 
shall be accessible and retrievable by the Town in connection with a public records 
request. Consequently, all text messages on the stipend employee-owned cell phone will 
be accessed via AT&T through to the employee’s phone service provider’s archive server, 
and, in the event of a public records request, only those messages pertaining to Town 
business may be accessed and retrieved.   

Alternatively, and in lieu of providing the text message archiving system with AT&T, 
the Town may elect to place the responsibility of storing, retaining and retrieving text 
messages on the employee who owns the stipend employee-owned phone. This option 
may not ensure proper text message archiving as required by Florida Public Records 
Law.   

Staff and Budget Impact.   

Currently, IT provides these type of support services thorough its retainer services, 
so no additional staff time would be incurred in implementing the text messaging archive 
system.  For Town-owned cell phones and devices using AT&T as a service provider, the 
cost of the text messaging archiving service will be $5.00 per device per month ($60 
annually). There are approximately 35 Town-issued cell phones and devices, so the 
annual cost of the message archiving will be approximately $2,100.  For the stipend 
employee-owned cell phones (estimated at 30), the cost would vary depending on the 
carrier service provider from $5.00 per phone per month ($60 annually) or $8.00 per 

Page 488



phone per month ($96 annually) for text messaging archiving. The total cost for the 
stipend employee-owned phone would be in the range of $1,800 to $2,880 annually. 
Additionally, it should be noted that many of the 30 employees who currently have a 
stipend employee-owned phone, may opt to use a Town-owned cell phone in lieu thereof 
in order to not have private text messages archived. The estimated cost of this transition 
from stipend employee-owned phones to Town-owned phones, where the Town would 
need to potentially purchase 30 new phones, could cost $300 for each new phone, plus 
the service cost of $600 annually.  Assuming all existing stipend employee-owned phones 
transition to a Town-owned cell phone, the cost would be approximately $27,000 for the 
first year, and $18,000 annually thereafter.   
 
Commission Direction: It is recommended that the Town Commission adopt the 
attached resolution, and accompanying Text Messaging Policy (or modify the Policy as 
directed), in order to provide full compliance with the Florida’s Public Records Law in 
connection with the storage, retrieval and disclosure of text messages pertaining to Town-
business.   
 

Reviewed by: GO, JG, YS   Prepared by: LA 
 

Page 489



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-    

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA ESTABLISHING A 
POLICY FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND RETENTION OF 
TEXT MESSAGES SENT OR RECEIVED IN CONNECTION 
WITH TOWN BUSINESS CONSISTENT WITH THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF THE FLORIDA PUBLIC RECORDS 
LAW; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING 
FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 WHEREAS, the Florida Public Records and Public Meeting laws are among the strongest 
in the nation, and the constitution of the State of Florida mandates citizen access to records of 
government; and 

WHEREAS, the transmission of any media related to official public business is considered 
a public record, regardless of whether the device is utilized for business or personal use, and 
regardless of the format of the message or the means of transmission; and 

WHEREAS, technological advances in telecommunications have made the use of smart 
phones with the ability to send texts prevalent; however, without extra effort, text messages sent 
by cell phones or other devices may not be saved as required for public purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside desires to establish an official policy (“Text Messaging 
Policy”) applicable to Town officials and Town employees to define the guidelines for organizing, 
maintaining, retaining and destroying text messages sent or received in connection with official 
Town business to comply with requirements of Florida Public Records Law; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside desires to adopt the Text Messaging Policy 
substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A” governing the organization, maintenance, 
retention and destruction of Town-related text messages. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Recitals. That the above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are 
hereby incorporated by reference. 

Section 1. Section 2.  Text Messaging Policy Approved.   The Text Messaging 

Policy attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby approved in substantially the form attached, subject 

to final approval by the Town Attorney as to form, content, and legal sufficiency. 

 .      

Page 490



Section 3.  Implementation.   The Town Manager is authorized to take all action 
necessary to implement the Text Messaging Policy and the purposes of this Resolution.   

Section 4.  Effective Date. This Resolution will become effective upon adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of November, 2019. 

Motion by ______________________________________. 
Second by ______________________________________. 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Barry Cohen   ____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  ____ 
Commissioner Tina Paul   ____ 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky  ____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch    ____ 

 
 

____________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC,  
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 491



EXHIBIT A 

TEXT MESSAGING POLICY 

In accordance with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes (“Public Records Law”), subject to limited 
exceptions, Town-business related text messages must be retained by the Town.  The purpose of 
this policy is to address the use of text messaging for Town-business and the retention 
requirements of these messages relating to Town-business received or transmitted on Town-
owned cell phones or devices, stipend employee-owned cell phones or personally owned cell 
phones and devices. This policy is intended to assure the Town’s compliance with records 
retention and disclosure requirements.  The failure to follow this policy may expose the Town to 
damages and attorney’s fees under the Public Records Law. Failure to follow this policy may 
subject the employee to disciplinary action and could result in criminal prosecution for egregious 
misconduct. 

A. DEFINITIONS 

The following terms shall have the meaning provided: 

“Town-owned cell phone or device” means a cell phone or other device capable of 
sending or receiving text messages that is provided to an employee by the Town for the 
purposes of performing his or her job duties. 

 “Town business” in relation to text messages means a text message sent or received by a 
Town employee relating to the work of the employee or the business of the Town.  

“Town employee” means an employee of the Town and also means, for purposes of this 
policy only, an elected official, committee or board member, intern, or appointee of the 
Town, or a person hired by the Town through a temporary placement agency to perform 
work that otherwise would be performed by the employee, or a Town contractor. 

“Message” for purposes of this policy, shall mean text messages. 
 
“Personal text message” means a text message sent or received by a Town employee that 
does not discuss a matter of town business.  
  
“Personally, owned cell phone or device” means a cell phone or other devise that may be 
used by the employee in part to send or receive text messages related to Town business, 
but is not owned by the Town. 
 
“Stipend employee-owned cell phone” means a cell phone owned by the employee who 
receives a stipend from the Town for the purposes of transacting Town business and 
personal business on this phone.  
 

Page 492



“Text” or “text message” is a brief message that is composed and sent between two 
mobile phones or portable devices such as a computer or tablet. 
 
“Transitory text” means a text message that only documents information of temporary, 
short-term value, and that is not needed as evidence of a business transaction.  Examples 
of transitory texts includes, but are not limited to: 

a. Texts that set work meetings or request job-related phone calls. 
b. Texts that are akin to transitory voicemail messages. 
c. Texts noting the sender has completed tasks. 
d. Texts informing a coworker/supervisor that the sender will be late to work, late to 

a meeting, is taking the day off, or other similar message. 
e. Texts that ask another employee to take some sort of action 

 
B. MESSAGES REGARDING TOWN BUSINESS ARE PUBLIC RECORDS 

Text messages regarding Town business constitute public records under the Public Records 
Law.  Whether a text must be retained depends on whether it is transitory or non-transitory.  
Retained text messages, may be subject to disclosure under the Public Records Law.  This applies 
whether the messages regarding Town business are sent or received on a Town-owned or 
personally-owned cell phone or device. 

1. Town-Owned Cell Phone or Device 

There is an expectation that Town employees will use Town-issued phones or devices 
exclusively for Town business. All Town-owned phones or devices, including the messages 
transmitted or stored by them, are the property of the Town and the Town reserves the right to 
access, read, use, monitor, and disclose employee communications, files, and other use without 
prior notice, as the Town considers appropriate.  Moreover, employees have no right to privacy 
regarding the information stored, sent, or received on Town-owned phones or devices.  After 
receipt of a public records request, and upon request of the Town, an employee may be required 
to provide his or her Town-owned cell phone or device to the Town for inspection, and all 
information on the cell phone or device is subject to Town review, including personal texts.  
Alternatively, the Town will engage and implement a text message archiving system with its 
current carrier, AT&T (or any successor carrier or service provider), at the Town’s cost, for Town-
owned cell phones and devices to enable the Town to store, retain and retrieve text messages 
from these phones and devices in order to comply with Florida law.  All text messages on Town-
owned cell phones or device will be automatically archived through the AT&T message archiving 
system, and all text messages pertaining to Town-business shall be accessible and retrievable by 
the Town in connection with a public records request. 

 

 

Page 493



2. Stipend Employee-Owned Phone 

There is an expectation that Town employees who opt for a Town stipend for their 
personally-owned cell phones will conduct Town business on these phones. In order to comply 
with the Public Records Law, the text messaging archive system employed by the Town to archive 
messages for all Town-owned cell phones or devices will also be utilized for stipend employee-
owned phones. The Town realizes that the Town-subsidized phone may contain both Town-
related messages and personal messages, but the AT&T messaging archiving system, described 
above, is not capable of distinguishing between Town messages and personal messages.  
Consequently, the Town would have access to all text messages on the stipend employee-owned 
phone by accessing via AT&T to the employee’s phone service provider’s archive server.   
However, in the event of a public records request, only those messages pertaining to Town 
business will be accessed and retrieved in connection with a public records request. The 
Information Technology department will not access the employee’s phone service provider’s 
archive server without a public records request and written approval of both the Town Manager 
and Town Attorney. 

3. Personally Owned Cell Phone or Device 

Personal cell phones and devices are the private property of Town employees.  Personal 
texts unrelated to Town-business, are not public records, and need not be retained on a 
personally owned cell phone or device. It is strongly encouraged that messages regarding Town-
business are not sent or received on personally owned cell phones or devices.  If, however, text 
messages are sent, received or stored on a personal cell phone or device and pertain to Town-
business, these records must be stored, retained and accessible and retrievable by the Town or 
employee unless otherwise exempt under Florida law.   

 While the Town is generally not permitted to inspect an employee’s personal cell phone 
or device without the employee’s consent, an employee who uses his or her personal cell phone 
or device to send or receive text messages concerning Town-business shall be required to store, 
produce, transcribe, or note in another document, texts or messages relating to Town-business 
in accordance with this policy. Town employees shall cooperate with the Town and provide 
assistance in fulfilling the Town’s duties and obligations under the Public Records Law. 

C. TRANSITORY MESSAGES v. NON-TRANSITORY MESSAGES 

Text regarding Town business are of two types: (1) transitory and (2) non-transitory.  In 
accordance with this policy, the user may delete transitory messages once the message has 
served its purpose.  Non-transitory messages may not be deleted from a cell phone or device 
until they have been archived in some manner and must be retained according to the appropriate 
retention schedule. 

 

 

Page 494



 Texting Should be Limited to Transitory Texts 

An employee should limit his or her texting regarding town business to transitory texts 
that can be deleted once the message serves its purpose.  Texts of a non-transitory nature 
should be discouraged. Rather, such communications should occur in person, by 
telephone, by email, or by memorandum.  Using this approach will avoid complications 
with archiving and producing texts for the purposes of responding to public records 
requests. 

1. Transitory Texts 
a. Delete once no longer needed, unless a public records request is received. 
b. Transitory texts may not be deleted if there is a public records request. 

i. In the event a public records request is received that may contain 
a request for  text messages transmitted on either a Town-owned 
or a personally owned cell phone or device, the employee, once put 
on notice of the request, shall not delete any text messages from 
the cell phone or device, even if such text is transitory or personal.  
The employee must produce any message that is on a personally 
owned phone or device within the scope of a public records request 
and meets the definition of a public record. 

2. Non-Transitory Texts 
Employees should not send non-transitory texts relating to Town business through 
a cell phone or device.  In the event an employee sends or receives a non-
transitory text, it shall be preserved and produced in accordance with this policy. 
 

D. EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS TO RETAIN TEXT MESSAGES FROM TOWN PHONES/DEVICES 
AND STIPEND EMPLOYEE-OWNED CELL PHONES. 

While discouraged as a primary means of communication for Town-business, the Town 
recognizes that using text messages to conduct Town-business may be unavoidable and both 
transitory and non-transitory messages will continue to be sent and received in an effort to 
efficiently conduct Town-business.  In order to capture text messages sent or received on a Town-
owned cell phone or device assigned to Town officials and employees, or a stipend employee-
owned cell phone, the Town Commission is authorizing the Town Manager and Administration 
to work with the IT Department to implement a text message archiving system with AT&T (or any 
successor carrier or service provider), at the Town’s cost, for Town-owned cell phones and 
devices and stipend employee-owned cell phones to enable the Town to store, retain and 
retrieve text messages from these phones and devices in order to comply with Florida law. 

 

Page 495



f. flORlOA .. fi
xsA!

"-'niii.'."^

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor andJVlembers of the Town Commission

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Managec

Date; October 10. 2019

Subject: Rotary Club of Bal Harbour Donation Request

The Rotary Club of Bal Harbour is requesting a donation from the Town (Attachment A).

The Town Commission authorized a $1,000 donation at the February 12, 2019 meeting
to this organization.

For Fiscal Year 2019/2020, $4,500 is budgeted for miscellaneous donations.

The Administration Is seeking Town Commission direction.

Reviewed by Prepared by

9A

Page 496



ROTARY
CONNEaS
THE WORLD

ROTARY CLUB OF BAL HARBOUR
ub #4433 District #6990

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 546461, Surfside. FL 33154-6461 USA
Meeting Thursday mornings, 8:00-9:00am at the

Sea View Hotel, 9909 Collins Avenue, Bal Harbour, FL

2019-2020 Officers:

President: Hyon O'Brien, (786) 327-9200, HvonObrien@Qmall.com
Past President: Sara J Saba, esquire. (305) 450-8009, SaraJSaba@me.com

Treasurer: Gayle Mintz, (786) 350-8228 or Gmintz96@vahoo.com
Secretary: Rabbi Chaim Casper, (305) 865-0433 or info@surfflorist.com

Facebook: Rotarv Club of Bal Harbour Website: http://rotarvbalharbour.orQ/

r»'"iynTiia

Town of Surfside, FL
9293 Harding Ave
Surfside, FL 33154

September 9, 2019

Dear Friends:

Allow me to introduce our club to you. Rotary is a worldwide organization of more than 1.2 million
business, professional, and community leaders founded in 1905 by Paul Harris in Chicago. Rotary club
members provide humanitarian service, encourage high ethical standards in ail vocations, and help build
goodwill and peace in the world. There are 33,000 Rotary clubs in more than 200 countries and
geographical areas (plus a high school affiliate with 12,000 clubs in 109 countries with 275,000 members
and a college affiliate with 7,500 clubs In 163 countries with 175,000 members). Rotary's main objective
is service — in the community, in the workplace, and throughout the world and it is most famous for our
leadership role in eliminating polio throughout the world. The Rotary Club of Bal Harbour is a member
club of this international service organization. Our local district #6990 has 49 clubs and spans Key West
to Pompano Beach and over to the Bahamas. Our club was founded in 1953. Further information about
our organization may be found through our local district website at https://ri6990.orq/about-rotarv-district-
6990/ or click on any or all of the tabs on the Rotary International website at
httDs://www.rotarv.orq/en/about-rotarv for the who, what and why of Rotary for prospective members.

As a follow up to your instructions in your grant application, please note that our
foundation is an IRS 501 c(4) recognized charity organization. We have attached that
determination to this package.

in addition, we have also attached our recognition of incorporation from the State of
Florida Secretary of State's office.

ATTACHMENT "A"

Page 497



Town of Surfside, FL
September 9, 2019
Page 2

We will attempt to get you our yearly IPS Form# 990 as quickly as possible so please
excuse us if we need a couple of days to fulfill this request.

Finally, as secretary of the club, I affirm that our club has authorized the submission of
this application.

Please contact me with any questions.

ChcUnvCcLiper
Yours in Rotary,
Rabbi Chaim Casper
Secretary

Enc.

Page 498



Application By Not-Fcr-Profif/Charitablc Organkation For Financial or In-Kind Assistance From
The Town of Snr&ide

Legal Name of Applicant: Rotary Club of Bal Harbour

Year JEstablished In Florida: 1953

Bnsiness Address: %Sea View Hotel, 9909 Collins Ave, Bal Harbour, FL 33154

Bosiness Phone Number: Rabbi Chairn Casper, secretary 305-865-0433
Hyon O'Brien, president 786 327-9200 Gayle Mintz, treasurer 786-385-5764

Contact Name and Phone Number: see above

Contact email address: info@SurfFlorist.com
hyonobrien@gmail.com GayleMende@yahoo.com

Business Website URL: http://rotarybalharbour.org/

Facebook page which is more informative: Rotary Club of Bal Harbour

Describe the services yon will provide to the Town of Surfidde Residents or Businesses with tiie
assistance you wUl receive from the Town: We run a yearly 5K and hopefully this March, 2020 a 10K

race proceeds of which fund a scholarship for qualified applicants to any of the three Miami Dade
County Police Academies. The race is named in memory of Chief Overton and Chief de la Rosa,
two well known and beloved Bal Harbouc police chiefs.. . .. ia\c j *• *

What iin ynii Tipom the Town? 3r6looi^hg for 3 gr3nt to our 501 c(4) found3tion th3t
will fund this schol3rship. E3ch schol3rship costs $7000 per 3pplic3nt.

Who will be the person in your organization accountable for the assistance the Town provides your
organization: Chief Raleigh Flowers of the Bal Harbour Police Department

How will you measure and report to tiie Town how well the assHtanoe was used by your oiganization:
Miami Dade Police Departments are always in need of qualified applicants to fill positions in the county's police
forces. Our program will be a success if we can help qualified applications enter the academies without the
burden of having to pay for their education and training.

If you have provided the intended services to other communities or oiganizations» please briefly
describe them below or attach them to this application: We have reached out and received in the past help for
our project from Bal Harbour, Bay Harbor Islands and Sunny Isles Beach. All three communities have been
approached for this year's race and have signaled a willingness to help.

If you are not awarded the assistance you are requestiBg, what do you think it will mean to the
community and the Town:. We will continue with our program with or without Surfside's leadership. We welcome ;

their participation and view it as a feather in their communal cap.

Please detail any known relationship (familial, businem, friendship, etc.), no matter how distant, that
your organkation has with any elected ofiEknal or employee of the Town of Snr&ide:

None known.

Page 499



Documents to be submitted witib applications from not-for-profit organiiations:
•  State of Florida Certificate of Status, Non-Profit Corporation
•  IRS Ruling or Determination Letter of your charitable status
•  Your most recent annual information return (Form 990 or 990-EZ) or a

determination letter stating your organization is exempt fiom fite annual return
r^uirement

•  A letter firom the applicant fliat is signed an individual authorized to make the

(Hganization

Page 500



 2
02

0
Ag

en
da

 D
ea

dl
in

e 
Da

te
s

Ag
en

da
 D

ea
dl

in
e 

- A
ll

Ag
en

da
De

ad
lin

e 
- I

te
m

s T
o

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 It

em
s T

o
Di

st
rib

ut
io

n
Co

m
m

is
si

on
 M

ee
tin

g
M

O
N

TH
To

w
n 

At
to

rn
ey

To
w

n 
Cl

er
k

Da
te

Da
te

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
20

10
/2

0/
20

19
1/

3/
20

20
1/

8/
20

20
1/

14
/2

02
0

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

0
1/

17
/2

02
0

1/
31

/2
02

0
2/

5/
20

20
2/

11
/2

02
0

M
ar

ch
 2

02
0

2/
18

/2
02

0
3/

3/
20

20
3/

6/
20

20
3/

12
/2

02
0*

Ap
ril

 2
02

0
3/

24
/2

02
0

4/
7/

20
20

4/
10

/2
02

0
4/

16
/2

02
0*

M
ay

 2
02

0
4/

17
/2

02
0

5/
1/

20
20

5/
6/

20
20

5/
12

/2
02

0
Ju

ne
 2

02
0

5/
15

/2
02

0
5/

29
/2

02
0

6/
3/

20
20

6/
9/

20
20

Ju
ly

 2
02

0
6/

19
/2

02
0

7/
3/

20
20

7/
8/

20
20

7/
14

/2
02

0
Au

gu
st

 2
02

0
7/

17
/2

02
0

7/
31

/2
02

0
8/

5/
20

20
8/

11
/2

02
0

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
02

0
8/

18
/2

02
0

9/
1/

20
20

9/
4/

20
20

9/
10

/2
02

0*
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
0

9/
18

/2
02

0
10

/2
/2

02
0

10
/7

/2
02

0
10

/1
3/

20
20

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

0
10

/2
0/

20
20

11
/3

/2
02

0
11

/6
/2

02
0

11
/1

2/
20

20
*

De
ce

m
be

r 2
02

0
11

/1
3/

20
20

11
/2

7/
20

20
12

/2
/2

02
0

12
/8

/2
02

0
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

21
12

/1
8/

20
20

1/
1/

20
21

1/
8/

20
20

1/
14

/2
02

1*

*3
/1

0/
20

20
 M

ee
tin

g 
ch

an
ge

d 
to

 T
hu

rs
da

y 
3/

12
/2

02
0 

in
 o

bs
er

va
nc

e 
of

 P
uP

ur
im

*4
/1

4/
20

20
 M

ee
tin

g 
ch

an
ge

d 
to

 T
hu

rs
da

y 
4/

16
/2

02
0 

in
 o

bs
er

va
nc

e 
of

 P
as

so
ve

r
*0

9/
08

/2
02

0 
M

ee
tin

g 
ch

an
ge

d 
to

 T
hu

rs
da

y 
09

/1
0/

20
20

 d
ue

 to
 L

ab
or

 D
ay

 H
ol

id
ay

*1
1/

10
/2

02
0 

M
ee

tin
g 

Ch
an

ge
d 

to
 T

hu
rs

da
y 

11
/1

2/
20

20
 d

ue
 to

 V
et

er
an

's
 D

ay
 h

ol
id

ay
*0

1/
12

/2
02

1 
M

ee
tin

g 
ch

an
ge

d 
to

 T
hu

rs
da

y 
01

/1
4/

20
21

 d
ue

 to
 C

hr
is

tm
as

 a
nd

 N
ew

 Y
ea

r's
 h

ol
id

ay
s

9B

Page 501



^ ̂  W a
l\ .. FUWIIM - /»

""-mm I**

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor Members^the Town Commission
/O

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

November 12, 2019

Alleys

The Town has two types of alleys:

1) de facto
2) platted

Currently, there is one "de facto" alley and two platted alleys.

The "de facto" alley runs between properties on the west side of Harding Avenue and the
apartment buildings fronting on the east side of Abbott Avenue, south of 95^^ Street.

Platted alleys are spaces reserved for a particular purpose and they remain in place, with
all the conditions attached to, until an amendment is made to the original plat.

The platted alleys are located from 96'^ Street and 94^^ Street behind the properties
located on the east side of Harding Avenue (Location map attached).

The plat identified as "Altos del Mar No. 6, contains a number of limitations, one of which
is that the "tracts marked A ... are reserved and limited to the private use of the present
and future owners of Altos del Mar No. 6". There are about 288 parcels included.

The previously described alley located east of Harding Avenue is depicted in the plat map
as "A".

The Town has maintained and repaired this alley for a long time, abutting owners and
operators have benefited by using this alley for vehicular access and parking.

The administration is requesting a policy decision that will affect the future use of the alley.

The options are;

1. Remain as is (Status quo);

9C

Page 502



2. Turn the maintenance and upkeep of the alley to the present owners of the Altos
del Mar No.6, as stipulated in the existing plat; or

3. Assume ownership of the alley through legal means and assume total
responsibility for future maintenance.

The alley presents the opportunity to be turned into a more usable space, that will become
an asset to the Town and to the abutting owners. For that purpose, there needs to be a
landscape/hardscape design with specifications of work and materials, an estimate of
construction cost, and a contract to perform the specified work.

The Town Commission at its June regular meeting, directed the Administration to present
the options to the Downtown Advisory Committee (DVAC) for a recommendation.

At its meeting of October 17, DVAC recommended that the "de facto" alley that runs
between properties on the west side of Harding Avenue and the apartment buildings
fronting on the east side of Abbott Avenue, south of 95^^ Street should be left to the
abutting owners, given the complexity of issues and the concern of using public monies
for the benefit of private properties.

The DVAC also recommended that the platted alleys located from 96^^ Street to 94^ Street
behind the properties located on the east side of Harding Avenue (Location map attached)
be programmed in two steps, one, the 95*^ To 96^'^ Streets Alley should be improved
according to the existing Development Order issued to the Shul; once that is completed,
explore options to improve the stretch between 94''^ and 95^'^ Streets.

The Administration requests a policy direction to prepare the necessary program and
project to accomplish the desired results.

Attachments 2

Prepared by GO

Page 503



h Ml"

15 'V/ 7

h k's*

SJAV^
eNnfOO

}M9 US t! R f<

r

H
«t:ae SRS csltKisa

JLSaU

8t»e

I
(«

V

J

i5«

SA't^

!c

!<>

K
til

Its « K K

(
«

)
»t> '»■ *i c« ''j

!e ^4 « fc: <; & ii K 8 »!

'4 SA\t'

o «a K

•

« «> ♦ A ^|

•tfr

!ft & fc

'.1

5 8 {i i: «
4

4 SXA/£/a

ft

i

Ck «» f
«• •s^

5

It S: ft « K « «> « A t«
*

-•t

**
-F^

It t <k « t t 8 !) 8 A
*«

trji:ftHJ- H

(-
It t ft tt K

i

« <0 *• A ft

It «

-1

Q

ll
« 8 8

|ft % t ft A tv

(
« A ♦ A ft

it
,s

8 R 8 %
>* ^
A'

A 7 4

sC

i

i
1

si^
| »!«'!i  -Sil

r^-—»■

ii

J5

a'A'

#
tJ

I

N

ii
U)

•:|

(ill

I15I
ill
5j? ? l|s ft
S ̂

5!

iSiiiSlif
lifii!'

•fet'i'i*.

:*r :

A-'i

!i>i iK$

fi

8^1
Si«?? 35.SRo*S

Page 504



U
M
a

K
r
^
O
V
^
 /
\L
.L
 
A<

fi
5A

/ 
i
3
V
 

/=
>/
:^
£S
'£
/^
T^
: 

/:
>

/ 
,

/
Y'

no
^ 
'T
of
-L
jr
rt
'G
 
C>
o&
c7
n 
Rc

rr
k.

 C
^
o
r
n
p
a
n
^
 c

t 
co

rp
or

af
io

n»
 a
t
 
P'
/a
^/
aO
j 
n
a
&

o
 p
jo
/ 
o
p
 O
o\
/&
rn
m&
n^
 L
of
 O
n
&
 C
/J
 o
r 
So
aZ
/o
/i
 3
&,
 7o

v^
n&
^f
,c
> 3
2
 ̂
o
u
/
h
,
 ̂
o
r
^
a

4
2
 o
a^

/,
 ̂
t)
ua
/e
^c
/ 
/r

> 
j:

:>
oc
^&
 C
>o

tj
n^

)£
, 
/f
fo
r/
Wo
, ̂

^h
i
o
h
 p
/o
rt
 

o
&
o
n
 W
cj

/y
 r
o
o
o
r
W
o
W

i
n
 i
^/
a/
 e
>
o
o
A
 

o
/
 P
p
^
o
 

o
r
 
r
h
&
 P
a
h
/
t
o
 P
&
o
o
r
W
/
s
 o
P
 C
>o

c/
^ 
O
p
o
n
r
y
,
 F/
of

/a
ci

,
T
h
o
^
 s
-a
iW
 p
/
o
/
 i
s 

We
s4
^y
->
a/
oc
i 
n
s
 "
^
A
J
T
O
S
 

/^
O.
 

p
 &
t^

oW
/\

^/
st

on
 o
P

Go
yy

V.
 L
o
/
 /
, 
S
&
o
 3
3
,
 T
\^
p.
32
^,
 

T
n
o
r
 s
o/

of
 /
o
n
e
/
 o
s
 s
no
\A
/n
, 
rr

>o
rk

oc
/o

r/
a

d&
sU

^n
o/

e>
d 
o
n
 s
a
i
d
p
/
o
/
 i
s 
o
n
W
 s
n
o
/
/
 b
o
 k
n
a
\
^
n
 
n
o
r
o
o
P
/
o
r
 a
s
 *
'F

Kl
.T

<^
3 
0
£
L
^

/
h
o
/
 /
/^
s 
/
r
g
e
/
&
 
sh

o^
r^

n,
 n
n
o
r
k
s
d
 o
n
d
 c
/
s
s
i
^
n
o
/
o
Q
^
c
h
&
r
o
o
n
 
o
o

"C
-o

/f
in

s 
"P

ir
s/

 ̂
v
o
j
 S
&
o
o
n
d
 ✓-

Av
^."

 
T^

h/
rc

/ 
Po
tJ
r/
h 

'F
>p

y 
C>
/'
/\
/d
,

"
U
n
o
A
o
 S
/
r
&
c
P
 "
TL

ri
/p

 ̂
/r
&o
/i
 ̂
m
i
/
o
x
 ̂
/r

o&
/,

 o
re

> 
hs
/-
ob
Y.
 d
^
d
/
c
o
/
^
d
 /
o
 /
h
p
 P
^
^
'

p
s
/
u
o
f
 O
S
S
 o
P
 /
h
o
 p
ob
//
'o
 O
S
 p
o
b
/
i
o
 h
^
h
y
r
^
o
y
s
 
on
c/
^ 
/
h
o
r
o
t
^
r
/
f
o
r
o
e
^
 /
/ 
is
 h
&r

c.
-

O
y
 o
xp

ro
ss

/y
 p
r
o
W
d
&
c
/
 /
h
o
/
 /
h
o
 /
r
a
o
/
s
 r
r?
gr
ks
d'
'x
^ 
s
a
t
e
/
p
J
o
/
 o
n
e
/
d
s
s
^
y
n
o
/
p
d
 b
y

/h
s 
iG
f/
of
-y
^"
 /o

^^
;/

o/
ho

r 
w/
//
? 
a/
/ 
r/

pa
r/

on
 r
i^

^/
s^

on
d 
s
o
b
/
^
o
G
^
^
d
 l
o
n
o
 o

dj
a<

>s
n/

o
n
d
 o
p
p
u
r
/
o
r
>
o
n
/
 /
o
 s
a
i
d
 /
r
o
o
/
s
 s
o
 r
r-

>g
rA

sd
'l

4\
 
o
n
d
 o
f I
 o
Jl

sy
s 
s
h
o
y
^
o
 /
h^

oo
r-

>,
o
r
o
 h
o
r
o
h
y
,
h
r
o
n
/
e
i
d
,
 r
ss
sr
y^
sd
 c
t
n
d
 I
/r

r>
i/

sd
 /
o
 /
h
o
 p
r/
\^
a/
s 
o
s
s
 o
n
/
y
 o
P
 /
h
p
 p
r
s
o

o
n
/
 o
r
 p
j/
Lt
fs
 o
y/

^n
or

s 
o
r
 o
yr
^n
or
 o
P
'
>
\
L
T
p
S
 C
>
£
p
 

A^
CD
.^
" 
or
 a
n
y
 p
o
d
 /
h
o
r
o
a
t
r

IF
f 
\
d
/
T
N
B
3
S
 V

\/
H^
A2
E<
Dp
 
T
h
s
 s
o
 i
d
 T
d/

om
's

 O
c
p
a
n
 P
o
r
k
 C
^o
rr
yo
pn
y"
 b
y
 o
rd
sr

aP
i/

s 
h
o
a
r
d
 o
PO

ir
so

/o
rs

. 
b
y
 h
.A

d.
 7d

/c
yr
r>
, i

/'
s P
ro

s/
ds

n/
 a
n
d
 h
 h
 T
o/
cy
nn
, /

/s
 b
s
p
n
^

/a
ry

, 
h
o
s
 h
&r
sc
yn
/o
 c
p
t
y
s
s
d
 f
/s

 o
o
r
p
o
r
o
/
e
^
 n
o
m
s
 c
7r

><
d 
&&
<o
/ 
/
o
 b
s
 s
s
r
 o
n
d
 o
f-

P
^
s
d
 /
h
i
s
 3
0
^
d
o
Y

Sf
pn

&d
.S

Go
/e

do
ri

yg
e/

iv
a^

rG
d 

Tk
kT

LJ
r^

 O
O
h
A
^
j
y
^
P
/
<
 C
O/
vr
PA
h/
y^

in
 /
h
o
 P
n
^
s
o
n
o
o
 o
p
:
 

^
 !

/o
uf
c,
wv
^ —

Page 505



9D

Page 506



Page 507



Page 508



Page 509



Page 510



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Lily Arango, Town Attorney 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Jason Greene, Finance Director 

Date: November 12, 2019 

Subject: Purchasing Code Revisions 

It is periodically necessary for the Town of Surfside (“Town”) to evaluate and amend its 
Code of Ordinances in order to update regulations and procedures to maintain 
consistency with state law and to implement effective practices and procedures to 
accomplish efficient government operations and services. The Town’s Purchasing Code, 
Chapter 3, of the Town of Surfside Municipal Code (“Purchasing Code”) was last 
substantively revised in 2006 and is in need of updating in order to address escalating 
prices for goods and services and in order to implement more efficiency in the Town’s 
purchasing procedures. The Purchasing Code revisions would primarily revise Section 3-
6 Purchasing Limitations and Section 3-13 Exemptions from Competitive Bidding. 
Currently, except for Public Works purchases and expenditures for public works and 
utilities, pursuant to Section 3-6 of the Purchasing Code, the Town Manager is authorized 
to expend funds less than $8,500, with all expenditures above $8,500 subject to approval 
by the Town Commission. Consequently, all purchases for goods and services exceeding 
$8,500 must be authorized and approved by the Town Commission, as well as various 
contracts and purchase orders for routine goods and services.  The result is delays in the 
timely purchasing, delivery and payment of goods and services, operational inefficiencies, 
use of Town staff time and resources, as well as the placement of miscellaneous and 
routine expenditures and contracts on the Town Commission agenda.     

It is recommended that the Town amend its Purchasing Code to increase the expenditure 
and spending authority of the Town Manager from the current cap of $8,500 to $25,000. 
Below are some examples other South Florida municipalities’ level of purchasing authority 
conferred upon the manager: 

9E

Page 511



• Weston $100,000 
• Miramar $75,000 
• Aventura $50,000 
• Sunny Isles Beach $50,000
• Pinecrest $50,000 
• Cutler Bay $25,000 

• Homestead $25,000 
• Bal Harbour $20,000 
• Bay Harbor Islands $20,000
• North Bay Village $15,000
• Biscayne Park $10,000 
• Surfside $8,500 

In addition, the Town Administration is also recommending the following revisions to the 
Exemptions from Competitive Bidding in Section 3-13 of the Purchasing Code: 

• Adding exemption for purchases from other governmental entities, non-profits,
institutions of higher learning, and cooperative purchasing organizations;

• Adding exemption for the purchase and administration of utilities, such as water,
sewer, electricity, and telecommunications.

• Adding exemptions for purchases for abstracts of titles for real property, title
insurance for real property, paralegal services, expert witnesses, court reporters,
fuel, postage, food and catering services, bath/breakroom/office/auto repair
supplies, police supplies and equipment, and health and employment related
screenings.

• Clarifying and updating existing language on “Academic program reviews or
lectures or seminars by individuals” to include training, education, conferences,
seminars, memberships and related expenses.

• Clarifying and updating existing language on “Advertising” to include patented
and/or copyrighted materials and promotional materials.

• Clarifying and updating existing language on “Performing artists and entertainers”
to include entertainment service providers.

• Expanding the Public Works and Utilities exemption to clearly include repairs,
maintenance, services, and purchases of equipment and materials in connection
with all Town facilities and properties.

Lastly, the Town Administration is recommending revisions to Section 3-7 of the 
Purchasing Code with respect to competitive bidding procedures to amend the small 
purchases procedures to require three quotes or bids for purchases in excess of $15,000 
(currently required of all purchases with no dollar amount).     

The Town Administration requests that the Commission provide direction on the 
recommended revisions to the Purchasing Code. 

Reviewed by: GO   Prepared by LA/JDG 

Page 512



9F

Page 513



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

November 12, 2019 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date: November 4, 2019 
Prepared by: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Subject: Climate Emergency Resolution 

Objective:  To discuss whether to direct the Town Attorney to prepare a resolution declaring a 
climate emergency that will be enacted to coincide with the release of Surfside’s Climate Crisis 
Action Plan in December 2019. 

Consideration:  A crisis is generally defined as a situation in which something or someone is 
affected by one or more very serious problems.  Today, there is little doubt our changing climate 
poses an existential threat to humanity; the evidence is in plain sight.  Surfside is at risk and has 
been working on a wide range of activities to raise consciousness, mitigate our impacts, adapt to 
the changing conditions all while building resiliency.  These actions are captured in a Climate Crisis 
Action Plan that has been presented to our Sustainability and Resiliency Committee, Planning and 
Zoning Board, and by the time of this meeting, presented at a Town-wide workshop.  The Climate 
Crisis Action Plan summarizes our past actions, our current state and a recommended path 
forward. 

The climate crisis cannot be ignored.  According to The Climate Mobilization, a nonprofit that 
develops and advocates for climate mobilization policies and engages in direct political work, more 
than 1,170 local governments in 23 countries have declared a climate emergency and have 
committed to action to drive down emissions at emergency speed.  Most recently, the City of 
Miami Beach declared a climate emergency.  As Surfside continues to lead by example, we have an 
opportunity to address the climate emergency through joining this initiative.  The Miami Beach 
Resolution is presented in Attachment A and a recent article entitled “Are climate emergency 
declarations the new normal?” is presented in Attachment B.  There is no better time than to have 
such a resolution be prepared co consideration that concurrently with the presentation of the 
Climate Crisis Action Plan at our December Commission meeting. 

Recommendation:  For the Town Commission to direct the Town Attorney to prepare a resolution 
declaring a climate emergency that will be enacted to coincide with the release of Surfside’s 
Climate Crisis Action Plan in December 2019. 

attachments 
Page 514

9G



RESOLUTION NO.------

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COMMISSION OF THE 
CITY OF MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA, DECLARING A CLIMATE 
EMERGENCY, URGING THE STATE OF FLORIDA AND THE U.S. 
GOVERNMENT TO DECLARE A CLIMATE EMERGENCY, 
REQUESTING REGIONAL COLLABORATION ON AN IMMEDIATE 
JUST TRANSITION AND EMERGENCY MOBILIZATION EFFORT TO 
RESTORE A SAFE CLIMATE, AND DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK TO 
SEND A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE SPEAKER OF THE U.S. 
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, THE MAJORITY LEADER OF THE 
U.S. SENATE, TO EACH FLORIDA SENATOR AND REPRESENTATIVE 
IN THE UNITED STATES CONGRESS, TO THE MAYOR AND MEMBERS 
OF THE COMMISSION OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, TO ALL 
MUNICIPALITIES WITHIN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, AND TO ALL 
MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH FLORIDA LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION. 

WHEREAS, in April 2016 word leaders from 175 countries recognized the threat 
of climate change and the urgent need to combat it by signing the Paris Agreement, 
agreeing to keep the increase in global average temperature to "well below zoe above 
pre-industrial levels," and to "pursue efforts to limit the temperature increase to 1.5°C; 
and 

WHEREAS, the death and destruction already wrought by climate change of 
approximately 1 oc demonstrate that the Earth is already too warm as attested by 
increased and intensifying wildfires, floods, rising seas, diseases, droughts, and extreme 
weather; and 

WHEREAS, climate change and the global economy's overshoot of ecological 
limits are driving the sixth mass extinction of species, which could devastate much of 
biological life on Earth for the next 10 million years; and 

WHEREAS, the United States of America has disproportionately contributed to 
climate change and ecological crises, and has repeatedly obstructed global efforts to 
transition towards a sustainable economy, and thus bears an extraordinary responsibility 
to rapidly solve these crises; and 

WHEREAS, in order to reach zero greenhouse gas emissions around the globe, 
to rapidly and safely drawdown or remove all the excess carbon from the atmosphere, 
and to implement measures to protect all people and other biological species, there must 
be emergency mobilization on scale not seen since World War II; and 

WHEREAS, the term "Just Transition" is a framework for a fair shift to an economy 
that is ecologically sustainable, equitable, and just for all; and 

Attachment A

Page 515



WHEREAS Just Transition strategies were first forged by a "blue-green" alliance 
of labor unions and environmental justice groups who saw the need to phase out the 
industries that were harming workers, community health, and the environment, while also 
providing just pathways for workers into new livelihoods; and 

WHEREAS, Just Transition initiatives shift the economy from fossil fuel energy to 
energy democracy, from funding highways to expanding public transit, from incinerations 
and landfills to zero waste, from industrial food systems to food sovereignty, from car
dependent sprawl and unbridled growth to smart urban development without 
displacement, and from rampant, destructive over-development to habitat and ecosystem 
restoration; and 

WHEREAS, the "justice" component in Just Transition requires that frontline 
communities, which have historically borne the brunt ofthe extractive fossil-fuel economy, 
participate actively in the planning and implementation of this mobilization effort at all 
levels of government, and that they benefit first from the transition to a renewably energy 
economy; and 

WHEREAS, Just Transition framework includes a guarantee of high-paying, good
quality jobs with comprehensive benefits for all, and many other tenets of a Green New 
Deal effort as the mobilization to restore a safe climate is launched; and 

WHEREAS, the City is joining a nation-wide call for a regional Just Transition and 
climate emergency mobilization effort focused on transforming its region and rapidly 
catalyzing mobilization at all levels of government to prevent further climate change; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Miami Beach (the "City") can act as a global leader by both 
converting to an ecologically, socially, and economically regenerative economy at 
emergency speed, and by catalyzing a unified regional Just Transition and climate 
emergency mobilization effort; and 

WHEREAS, as such, the City commits to a citywide Just Transition and climate 
emergency mobilization efforts to reverse climate change, aiming, with appropriate 
financial and regulatory assistance from the Miami-Dade County, State, and Federal 
authorities, to end citywide greenhouse gas emissions as quickly as possible and no later 
than 2020, to safely drawdown carbon from the atmosphere, and accelerate adaptation 
and resilience strategies in preparation for intensifying climate impacts; and 

WHEREAS, the City further commits to educating its residents about the climate 
emergency and working to catalyze a Just Transition and climate emergency mobilization 
effort on local, state, national, and global levels to provide maximum protection for its 
residents; and 

WHEREAS, the City underscores the need for full community participation, 
inclusion, and support, and recognizes that residents of Miami Beach and community 
organizations, faith, youth, labor, academic institutions, homeowners associations, and 

Page 516



environmental, indigenous, and social justice organizations and other such allies will be 
integral to and in the leadership of the mobilization effort; and 

WHEREAS, the City further commits to keeping the concerns of vulnerable 
communities central to Just Transition and climate emergency mobilization efforts and 
inviting and encouraging such communities to actively participate in order to advocate 
directly for their needs. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT DULY RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA, that the Mayor and City 
Commission hereby declare a Climate Emergency, urge the State of Florida and the U.S. 
government to declare a Climate Emergency, request regional collaboration on an 
immediate just transition and emergency mobilization effort to restore a safe climate, and 
direct the City Clerk to send a copy of this Resolution to the Speaker of the U.S. House 
of Representatives, the Majority Leader of the U.S. Senate, to each Florida Senator and 
Representative in the United States Congress, to the Mayor and members of the 
Commission of Miami-Dade County, to all municipalities within Miami-Dade County, and 
to all members of the South Florida Legislative Delegation. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this_ day of ______ , 2019. 

ATTEST: 
Dan Gelber, Mayor 

Rafael E. Granado, City Clerk 

(Sponsored by Mayor Dan Gelber) 

APPROVED AS TO 
FORM & LANGUAGE 
&FowrUTION 

a___Q__U&" · I II • I - 1 ~ 
City Attorney Date o,. 

Page 517



By Chris Teale 

Published Nov. 4, 2019

H undreds of thousands of climate advocates have

marched on city streets this year to demand

governmental action in the fight against climate change.

As more protests near, an increasing number of cities have

matched the reverberating sense of urgency with climate

emergency declarations to drive policy.

Around 50 cities and counties in the United States have made such

declarations, according to campaign group The Climate

Mobilization, which urges a level of "World War II-scale" efforts to

reverse the effects of global warming and cut emissions back to

pre-industrialization levels. The Darebin City Council in Victoria,

Australia, became the first city in the world to declare a climate

emergency on Dec. 5, 2016, inspiring others to follow suit.

The trend recently spread to the U.S. and is growing, with cities

viewing it as a way to hold themselves accountable on ambitious

climate goals by pledging to urgently cut emissions and make their

economies greener.

"This may be coming to your city as a demand soon," Ezra Silk,

director of strategy and policy at The Climate Mobilization, told

Smart Cities Dive.

The emergency movement

In the U.S., it was Hoboken, NJ that broke new ground by

declaring the country's first climate emergency in November 2017,

DEEP DIVE

Are climate emergency

declarations the new normal?
As cities wrestle with the urgent need to deal with the

climate crisis, advocates say the declarations could be

"coming to your city as a demand soon."

Attachment B

Page 518

https://www.smartcitiesdive.com/users/cteale/
https://350.org/global-climate-march/
https://www.theclimatemobilization.org/world-map
http://www.darebin.vic.gov.au/-/media/cityofdarebin/Files/YourCouncil/HowCouncilWorks/MeetingAgendasMinutes/CouncilMeetings/2016/5Dec/Minutes-5December2016.ashx?la=en
https://www.theclimatemobilization.org/blog/2018/4/25/hoboken-resolves-to-mobilize


calling for citywide carbon neutrality by 2027. Since then, cities as

large as New York have made declarations, while the smallest

settlement to join the trend was Crystal Bay Township, MN, a town

of 600 people, according to The Climate Mobilization.

A template climate emergency resolution produced by The Climate

Mobilization notes the extraordinary effects set to be felt from

climate change, and highlights the need for the accelerated

removal of fossil fuels, an end to greenhouse gas emissions and "an

end to the Sixth Mass Extinction through widespread conservation

and restoration of ecosystems."

"When we launched this with our partners in Australia, we had

something very specific in mind, which was a local government —

by declaring a climate emergency — will take responsibility for the

full global problem and for catalyzing the global response needed

to reverse climate change and restore pre-industrial climate

conditions," Silk said. "It's kind of a radical idea."

Page 519

https://www.theclimatemobilization.org/blog/nyc-declares-climate-emergency
https://climateemergencydeclaration.org/climate-emergency-declarations-cover-15-million-citizens/
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1dA3Jnx4xlrqrMrlyITdtD_WBynr_UuU-cjuZpyW7Gts/edit


Kelly Shultz, a member of the Environment team at Bloomberg

Philanthropies, noted that it is not just mayors driving these

declarations, but also elected leaders who recognize the need to act

fast.

"I really see it as a signal that climate action is really a priority

across the entire city, not just for the mayor, which is really

exciting," Shultz told Smart Cities Dive.

Those declarations have also been driven by an abundance of

climate strikes. A generational shift has taken place inside city

halls, where young people have advocated for climate emergency

declarations and warned that their futures are at stake.

"You might not see it at first but everything contributes to climate

change: how we drive, how we grow our food, how we design

buildings," 11-year-old Alex Hanna testified to the Albuquerque,

NM City Council in September as it considered its emergency
Page 520

http://cabq.granicus.com/player/clip/272?view_id=2


declaration. "These all need to change, and this action plan can

help us get there. I say that this should not just be an action plan, it

should be our new reality."

For organizers on the ground in Albuquerque, located in a state

known for being a major producer of natural gas and with

temperatures and the risk of drought rising, it has been rewarding

to see young residents so engaged.

"Young people right now have been incredibly engaged for a while

because of where we are," Martha Engberg, a coordinator and

climate justice organizer at the social justice advocacy group the

Albuquerque Center for Peace and Justice, told Smart Cities Dive.

"Sometimes they're the ones mobilizing us and taking leadership,

which has been amazing."

Some of the world's biggest companies are also bringing urgency to

climate action. In an April letter to The Times of London, a swath

of CEOs from a variety of industries called for businesses to make

an emergency declaration and "urgently redesign entire industries

and businesses, using science-based targets."

In May, Dale Vince, the founder of renewable energy firm

Ecotricity, announced in a Facebook post that he was declaring a

climate emergency for his company and saying that "'business as

usual' is a major part of the problem." 

The sharing of early learnings has already borne fruit in the form

of the American Cities Climate Challenge Climate Action Playbook,

a guide that highlights 30 high-impact actions in 25 cities.

Bloomberg Philanthropies officials said if the 100 largest U.S. cities

took on the playbook’s strategies, their total combined emissions

would drop by 28.5%, meeting their share of the U.S. national

target of reducing emissions by 26-28% by 2025.

It would also result in carbon reductions of 224 million metric

tons, the equivalent of taking 47.5 million cars off the road for a

year or shutting down 57 coal fired power plants for one year.

Emergencies as policy
Page 521

https://jeremyleggett.net/2019/04/22/letter-to-the-times-by-business-leaders-supportive-of-extinction-rebellion-of-which-i-am-proud-to-be-one/
https://www.facebook.com/dale.vince/photos/a.239051583098168/840073116329342/?type=1&theater
https://www.bbhub.io/dotorg/sites/2/2019/10/American-Cities-Climate-Challenge-Climate-Action-Playbook.pdf


Once a climate emergency is declared by a city, it is often used as a

launchpad for some ambitious goals and policies. For example, in

the wake of its climate emergency declaration, Berkeley, CA passed

a historic law banning the use of natural gas in new buildings and

mandating electrification, noting that the move was driven by that

declaration. San Jose, CA made similar moves after its emergency

declaration, in addition to a series of pledges around going zero

waste and supporting a federal carbon tax.

"Sometimes [young people are] the ones mobilizing

us and taking leadership, which has been amazing."

 

Martha Engberg
Coordinator and Climate Justice Organizer, Albuquerque
Center for Peace and Justice

While such pledges do not explicitly call for residents to change

their habits, they do show the desire for change at the local level,

Silk said.

"There's really a lot of interesting experimentation going on right

now around how to do a local climate emergency response, and it's

exciting to see the social movement momentum around it, but also

how local government officials are stepping up in response to the

challenge," Silk said.

In putting forward new policies that stem from their climate

emergency declarations, cities may cause some heartburn for

businesses, which may be required to do things differently to

comply. Lisa Jacobson, executive director of the Business Council

for Sustainable Energy (BCSE), said the business community can

be a valuable ally in the formulation of policy.

"One of the things we've been concerned about is policies that are

too prescriptive on the pathway to achieve those goals," Jacobson

told Smart Cities Dive. "We feel that you need every technology we

currently have, and every possible one we may bring to the table.

Policies that are creating lists of in and out is not helpful right now.

What the business community needs is the flexibility to do these
Page 522

https://www.smartcitiesdive.com/news/berkeley-ca-sets-historic-law-banning-natural-gas-from-new-buildings/558994/
https://www.smartcitiesdive.com/news/san-jose-ca-to-become-largest-us-city-to-ban-natural-gas/563219/
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/86972


things as cost-effectively as possible if they are being asked to

implement."

Los Angeles has taken a unique approach. While the city hasn't yet

formally declared an emergency, it moved to establish a dedicated

"Climate Emergency Mobilization Department," the first such

department in the world, as part of its citywide Green New Deal.

In a statement earlier this year, Councilmember Paul Koretz said

the department would have a mission to "protect all residents,

especially the most vulnerable, from the health and economic

impacts of the climate crisis by ensuring a rapid and equitable just

transition... and the right to a healthy, egalitarian quality of life for

future generations."

L.A.'s Chief Sustainability Officer Lauren Faber told Smart Cities

Dive in an interview earlier this year that it is a big commitment

but fighting climate change needs to be a part of every policy

decision, especially in something as far-reaching as a Green New

Deal.

"We wanted to be able to show what a Green New Deal really

means," Faber said. "To us, that means acting with urgency on

climate change, that means ensuring that we are focused on the

most disadvantaged communities in LA and really leading with

community implementation. That we're ensuring an inclusive

green economy, that we are making sure everyone has the ability to

join the green economy and a just transition within the workforce."

Many declarations place a big emphasis on community

engagement, and the need to work with communities in cities often

on the front-line feeling the effects of climate change. Resident

mistrust can affect all manner of city-level initiatives, so it will be

key for leaders to be deliberate in their engagement, as promised in

their emergency declarations.

"One of the most important things for me was really putting front-

line communities at the forefront of the policy decisions and

creating a system for community engagement that makes

participation really easily accessible for those communities that
Page 523

https://www.councilmemberpaulkoretz.com/sites/g/files/wph1191/f/Koretz%20Press%20Release%20-%20Climate%20Emergency%20Mobilization%20Dept%20ECCEJC%20-%202019-03-19.pdf
https://www.smartcitiesdive.com/news/are-cities-the-green-new-deals-most-viable-frontier/555791/
https://www.smartcitiesdive.com/news/how-resident-mistrust-plays-into-cities-uncertain-futures/564625/
https://www.smartcitiesdive.com/news/trust-government-citizens-equal-opportunities/523035/


have already bore the brunt of the impacts of climate change and

the impacts of environmental issues," Engberg said.

And that community engagement extends to the business

community, which Jacobson said prioritizes certainty above all.

Making sure they are a partner in the process can avoid difficulties

down the road, which could include litigation as a worst-case

scenario.

"I think the first thing that the business community at large cares

about is certainty," Jacobson said. "To the extent that these types

of declarations can provide them a path so that they can plan and

expand, or change their businesses, or know that certain changes

are likely to be coming down the pike, they have more

information."

Accountability

Cities must also consider how they hold themselves accountable to

their ambitious goals. Some environmental leaders have expressed

concerns about the compressed timelines of climate efforts, and

the extra onus of an emergency declaration could increase the

pressure.

But there are ideas floating around that could help cities keep to

their promises. At an event hosted by the World Resources

Institute (WRI) in September, Charles Hernick, director of policy

and advocacy at Citizens for Responsible Energy Solutions, said

the federal government could help localities track their climate

goals by introducing its own version of the greenhouse gas

emissions registry established under the Paris agreement.

Providing that framework could enhance accountability and

transparency, he said, though it may be unlikely given that the

Trump administration has doubled down on withdrawing the U.S.

from the Paris climate accord.

Page 524

https://www.smartcitiesdive.com/news/city-climate-goals-compressed-timelines/549430/
https://www.smartcitiesdive.com/news/leaders-call-on-federal-government-to-do-something-amid-dire-climate-warn/563495/
https://www.nytimes.com/2019/10/23/climate/trump-paris-climate-accord.html


Climate protest in Washington, DC. | Credit: Brian Tucker (Industry Dive)

With the federal government unlikely to step in any time soon,

there are some other alternatives. Shultz said Bloomberg

Philanthropies' American Cities Climate Challenge can help cities

learn best practices from each other and encourages transparency

and accountability. It also helps cities work even faster toward

climate goals.

"I think what we're going to see more of in the future is the

spreading of these proven policies and programs that we know

make a difference," she said. "We've really seen a phase change the

last couple of years, where we're moving beyond just creating a

climate action plan and announcing a lofty goal, but actually

announcing new policy and putting new programs on the books."

For Los Angeles, having a full measurement of its emissions in the

form of a greenhouse gas inventory is key, as well as understanding

where the city is on other goals like existing park access, the use of

transit over private vehicles and the use of solar and renewables

creates transparency. With that transparency, it ensures the city

knows where it wants to go and means it can be held to account.

"Spending some time on data and getting a sense of where you are

as a city in the areas that are highest priority is really important for

science-based policy-making, but also really important from an

accountability standpoint," Faber said. "We want to make sure thatPage 525

https://www.smartcitiesdive.com/news/bloomberg-final-5-american-cities-climate-challenge-winners/545961/
https://www.smartcitiesdive.com/news/bloomberg-touts-impact-of-american-cities-climate-challenge/548076/


we're being accountable for the actions we're taking, and the

commitments we're making... That transparency is a key part of it."

Page 526



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

November 12, 2019 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda #: 
Date: November 12, 2019 
From: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Subject: Practical Difficulty Variance Ordinance Amendment 
Objective:  To seek direction from the Town Commission whether it desires to amend Ordinance No. 15-1636 
(codified in Section 90-36.1 of the Town Code) to place further vertical development limits on residential 
properties. 

Consideration:  The Town adopted Ordinance No. 15-1636 on June 9, 2015 to allow for a Practical Difficulty 
Variance, which is attached for reference and has been codified as Section 90-36.1 of the Town Code.  Most 
recently, a property owner was granted relief through this process on October 29, 2019.  While the Ordinance 
provides for certain limitations on allowed square footage on a second story, further limitations may be 
warranted to limit unintended consequences.  One possible consequence is allowing both the horizontal 
expansion and also the vertical expansion of a property thus resulting in a massive structure on the property.  
Accordingly, I am seeking discussion to consider placing a limit on vertical construction in perpetuity on a 
property that gains relief under Section 90-36.1.  

One option, could be to permit the available square footage on second floor to be a maximum of 50% of the 
square footage of the first floor for properties granted a practical difficulty variance.  

Recommendation:  Direct the Town Administration to amend Section 90-36.1 of the Town Code to place 
further vertical development limits on residential properties that receive relief under this section. 

Page 527

9H



Page 528



Page 529



Page 530



Page 531



Page 532



Page 533


	3A - Minutes
	3B - Town manager's Report
	3C - Town Attorney's Report
	3D - Committee Reports
	3E - Resolution Authorizing Mutual Aid Agreement and Joint Declaration Agreements between the Town of Surfside and the Town of Golden Beach
	3F - Purchase of a Waste Collection Vehicle Through Florida Sheriff;s Association & Florida Association of Counties FY 2020 Pricing
	3G - Procurement of Seven Police Vehicles
	3H - 96th Street Facility RFP Design and Management
	3I - Parks and Recreation Bus Transportation Services 
	3J - Resolution to Re-Adopt the Town of Surfside Title VI Program Plan
	3K - Approval of Resolution for an Agreement with the United States Postal Service for Annual Rent/Lease of Town Parking Spaces Located in the 94th Street Parking Lot and the 95th Street Parking Lot
	3L - Parker Pay Stations Moderm Upgrade
	3M - Purchase of Ford Truck
	3N - FY 2020 Budget Amendment Resolution No. 2
	4A1 - Limitations on Hotel Uses in H40 
	4B1 - Synthetic Turf for Excess Landscape Areas
	4B2 - Setbacks Lots over 50 Feet in Width
	4B3 - Structural Plans Review Fee Change 
	5A - Interlocal Shuttle System Report
	5B - Resolution Directing the Town Manager to Take any and all Actions Necessary to Ban the Use of Herbicides Containing Glyphosate by the Town of Surfside (“Town”) and Town Contractors in the Performance of Landscaping and Maintenance Work on all Town-Owned Properties and Facilities 
	5C - resolution Establishing a Policy for the Maintenance and Retention of Text Messages Sent or Received in Connection with Town Business Consistent with the Requirements of the Florida Records Law
	9A - Rotary Club of Blak Harbour Donation Request
	9B - Approval of 2020 Town Commission Meetings Schedule
	9C - Alleys
	9D - Hamsa-Hamsa Agreement Discussion
	9E - Purchasing Code Revisions
	9F - Installation of Traffic Signal Loop Detectors
	9G - Climate Emergency Resolution
	9H - Practical Difficulty Variance Ordinance Amendment



